
AGENDA  
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

DATE: January 23, 2020 

TIME: Executive Closed Session 6:00 P.M. 
Regular Session   7:00 P.M. 

PLACE: Woodley Island Marina Meeting Room 

The Meeting Room is wheelchair accessible. Accommodations and access to Harbor District meetings 
 for people with other handicaps must be requested of the Director of Administrative Services 

at 443-0801 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

1. Call to Order Closed Session at 6:00 P.M.

2. Public Comment

Note:  This portion of the Agenda allows the public to speak to the Board on the various issues not itemized on this
Agenda.  A member of the public may also request that a matter appearing on the Consent Calendar be pulled and 
discussed separately.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, the Board may not take action on any item that does not appear 
on the Agenda. Each speaker is limited to speak for a period of three (3) minutes regarding each item on the 
Agenda.  Each speaker is limited to speak for a period of three (3) minutes during the PUBLIC COMMENT portion 
of the Agenda regarding items of special interest to the public not appearing on the Agenda that are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board of Commissioners.  The three (3) minute time limit may not be transferred 
to other speakers.  The three (3) minute time limit for each speaker may be extended by the President of the Board 
of Commissioners or the Presiding Member of the Board of Commissioners at the regular meeting of the District. 
The three (3) minute time limit for each speaker may be enforced by the President of the Board of Commissioners 
or the Presiding Member of the Board of Commissioners at the regular meeting of the District. 

3. Move to Executive Closed Session

a) CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS. Terms of potential acquisition and/or lease of real
property on the Samoa Peninsula, Humboldt County, with Assessor’s Parcel Numbers, 401-112-021 and 401-
112-024 California pursuant to California Government Code § 54956.8. District negotiators: Larry Oetker,
Executive Director and Ryan Plotz, District Counsel. Negotiating party: California Marine Investments LLC. Under
negotiation: price and payment terms.

b) CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS. Terms of potential purchase of real property with
Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 002-162-001, 002-161-001, 002-162-018, 014-161- 013, 014-161-014, and 014-
161-006, and 014-161-007 in the Eureka, Humboldt County, California pursuant to California Government
Code § 54956.8. District negotiators: Larry Oetker, Executive Director and Ryan Plotz, District Counsel.
Negotiating party: Ted Loring. Under negotiation: price and payment terms.

c) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--ANTICIPATED LITIGATION. Initiation of litigation pursuant to
paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: (One case) (Glasshouse Gardens Inc)

d) CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS. Terms of potential acquisition and/or lease of real
property on the Samoa Peninsula, Humboldt County, with Assessor’s Parcel Numbers, 401-031-056 pursuant to
California Government Code § 54956.8. District negotiators: Larry Oetker, Executive Director and Ryan Plotz,
District Counsel. Negotiating party: Pete Oringer, Timber Heritage Association. Under negotiation: price and
payment terms.

4. Call to Order Regular Session at 7:00 P.M. and Roll Call

5. Pledge of Allegiance

6. Election of Board President, Vice President and Secretary

Summary: District Ordinance No. 6, Article II Officers, Section 6 states: “The President, Vice-President and 
Secretary shall be elected at the annual meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the District from among 



the members of said Board of Commissioners, and shall hold office for one year or until their successors are 
elected and qualified.  All Officers shall serve during the pleasure of the Board of Commissioners of the 
District.” 

 
7. Report on Executive Closed Session 
 
8. Public Comment 

Note:  This portion of the Agenda allows the public to speak to the Board on the various issues not itemized on this 
Agenda.  A member of the public may also request that a matter appearing on the Consent Calendar be pulled and 
discussed separately.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, the Board may not take action on any item that does not appear 
on the Agenda. Each speaker is limited to speak for a period of three (3) minutes regarding each item on the 
Agenda.  Each speaker is limited to speak for a period of three (3) minutes during the PUBLIC COMMENT portion 
of the Agenda regarding items of special interest to the public not appearing on the Agenda that are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board of Commissioners.  The three (3) minute time limit may not be transferred 
to other speakers.  The three (3) minute time limit for each speaker may be extended by the President of the Board 
of Commissioners or the Presiding Member of the Board of Commissioners at the regular meeting of the District.  
The three (3) minute time limit for each speaker may be enforced by the President of the Board of Commissioners 
or the Presiding Member of the Board of Commissioners at the regular meeting of the District. 

 
9. Consent Calendar   

a) Consideration of Acceptance of Permit Application 2020-01 for Filing 
b) Receive District Financial Reports for September, October and November 2019 
c) Approval of Meeting Minutes for October 24, 2019 Regular Board Meeting 
d) Approval of Meeting Minutes for November 14, 2019 Special Board Meeting 
e) Approval of Meeting Minutes for December 12, 2019 Special Board Meeting 

10. Communications and Reports 

a) Executive Director’s Report 
b) Staff Reports 
c) District Counsel and District Treasurer Reports 
d) Commissioner and Committee Reports  
e) Others  

 
11. Unfinished Business - NONE 
 
12. New Business  

 
a) Humboldt Bay Management Plan Billboard Policy Amendment 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends the Board amend the Humboldt Bay Management Plan with a clear policy 
regarding permitting of billboards.  

Background: There are existing billboards that occur within tidal and submerged lands granted to the District. The 
District has regulatory jurisdiction over these areas. On December 30, 2019, the District received an application to 
rebuild a billboard that collapsed during a storm. It is anticipated that similar applications will be received by the 
District in the future. The Humboldt Bay Management Plan does not adequately define District policy regarding 
billboards. District staff requests that the District Board of Commissioners provide direction regarding revisions to 
the Humboldt Bay Management Plan that would provide clarity regarding billboard policy. Specifically, District staff 
seeks direction as to whether billboard maintenance or construction can be permitted by the District.  

b) Update on the formation of the Volunteer Boat Captain Program: 

Recommendation: Staff Recommends that the Board receive a report regarding the progress in forming a 
Volunteer Boat Captain Program. 

Summary: Due to recent staff changes, there are a limited number of District staff qualified to captain District 
owned vessels. This is a particular problem for the District’s fireboat which could be called for an emergency 
situation at any time.  At the September meeting the Board requested that Staff begin the process to recruit 
and form a Volunteer Boat Captain Program. 

Page 2 of 91



 

c) Consideration of Resolution 2020-01, A Resolution Declaring that Governing Body and Volunteers 
Shall Be Deemed Employees of the District for the Purpose of Providing Workers’ Compensation 
Coverage 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board Adopt Resolution 2020-01 for the Governing Body and Volunteers. 

Summary: The Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) requires an annual Resolution in order to 
extend Workers’ Compensation coverage to their Governing Body members and/or volunteers. If adopted, such 
persons will be deemed as employees for workers’ compensation benefit. The Resolution permits the Governing 
Body to designate the categories of persons who the District desires to “deem” to be employees for this purpose by 
checking the boxes associated with those categories on the Resolution. Any persons designated will need to be 
listed under the Workers’ Compensation Program and must pay an annual premium to enable coverage. 

13. Administrative and Emergency Permits - NONE 

14. Adjournment 

Page 3 of 91



 

 
 
 

STAFF REPORT – HARBOR DISTRICT MEETING 
January 23, 2020 

TO:  Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members 

FROM: Larry Oetker, Executive Director 

TITLE: Consideration of Acceptance of Permit Application 2020-01 for Filing 
______________________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the Board: Accept Permit Application 2020-01 for filing, and direct 
Staff to process the application. 

BACKGROUND:  The County of Humboldt has submitted to the District an application for replacing a three-
span bridge that crosses Swain Slough with a single span bridge.  Construction is planned for 2020.  

DISCUSSION:  After accepting the permit application for filing, District staff would facilitate a 30-day public 
review process and if appropriate would draft a permit for consideration by the Board. The County of 
Humboldt is the lead agency and the District would rely on the County’s California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) documentation for CEQA compliance. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
A. Permit Application 2020-01

Agenda Item 9a.

Page 4 of 91



HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION AND 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

P.O. BOX 1030 
Eureka, California 95502 
phone (707) 443-0801  

fax (707) 443-0800  

PERMIT APPLICATION 
Date Filed_______________ 

      

         
         

  
 
 

           
   

      

    
      

     

    

    
      
        

          
     

        

  

    Describe in detail the proposed project: 

General Information  For District Use 

1.) Name, Address, phone # and email of 
Developer, Project Sponsor and Legal Owner 

A. Application No.

Application Type:
Franchise 
Permit 
Lease

2.) Address of Project and Assessor’s block, 
lot and Parcel Number 

B. Date Received by Harbor District

C. Date Accepted for filing by Commission

3.) Contact person Name, Address, phone # 

4.) Attach list of names and addresses of all 
adjoining property owners 

5.) List and describe any other related Project 
Permits & Other Public Approvals required, 
including those required by City, Regional, 
State & Federal Agencies.  

6.) Existing City/County Zoning 

7.) Proposed Site Use (Project Title) 

E. Date of Environmental Compliance

F. Date of Public Notice

G. Date of Public Hearings

H. Date of Commission Action

 Approval: _________ 
Conditional    _______ 
Disapproval    _______ 

I. Expiration Date

Comments 

D. Date of Public Notice

Agenda Item 9a.
Attachment A

[II] 
P
a
g
e 

5 
of 
91

Page 5 of 91



Describe proposed project 

Page 6 of 91



PRE-PROJECT EELGRASS CHECKLIST 

Please complete the Eelgrass Pre-project Checklist below.  Note that the checklist questions relate to the 
Area of Potential Effect (APE) associated with your project, which incorporates a surrounding buffer 
inclusive of the limits of potential construction and/or maintenance-related activities that could affect 
eelgrass habitat. Provide a copy of the completed questionnaire along with your permit application and a 
map depicting the proposed project location, potential eelgrass depth range-10 to +4 feet, and 
benchmark eelgrass distribution in the vicinity of the proposed project.  Maps should be of an appropriate 
scale to clearly depict the preliminary/proposed APE boundary in relation to both existing and potential 
eelgrass resources as provided in the Humboldt Bay Eelgrass Comprehensive Management Plan and 
associated webpage (humboldtbay.org/eelgrass-management-plan). Here you’ll find information and links 
including eelgrass information for permit applicants, a baseline eelgrass distribution map, and the 
Humboldt Bay Eelgrass Comprehensive Management Plan. Contact the Harbor District office with 
questions (443-0801). 

For New Projects: 
  YES   NO 

a) Is the project located within 100 feet of previously mapped (known) eelgrass habitat? 

b) Will any construction or new operational traffic occur within the vicinity of existing eelgrass? 

c) Is any portion of the project located in an area with depths ranging from    -10 to +4 feet? 

d) Does the project result in new cover, shading or other form of light reduction of open water 
areas ranging in depth from -10 to +4 feet? 

e) Is the project anticipated to affect wind or tidal circulation patterns within the bay? 

f) Could the project affect ambient water temperature or clarity or result in new effluent 
(including stormwater) discharge point? 

g) Does the project result in any placement of fill, including shoreline armor? 

h) Is the project anticipated to lead to an increase in boat traffic that could affect nearby 
eelgrass habitat through grounding, prop scarring, wake, or shading impacts? 

For Maintenance/Repair Projects and Construction Activities: 
YES   NO 

i) Is project construction likely to increase turbidity? To what extent and for what duration? 

j) Will construction require the use of a barge or other vessel that may temporarily impact the 
bay floor (e.g. spud poles, anchoring, prop scarring, etc.) within known eelgrass habitat or 
within depths ranging from -10 to +4 feet? 

k) Will construction require the use of turbidity curtains in proximity to eelgrass habitat? 

l) Will project construction result in temporary shading from moored/anchored working 
vessel(s)? 

If you responded yes to any of the questions above, your project may have the potential to affect eelgrass 
habitat and you’ll need to conduct a preliminary eelgrass survey. Please refer to the District’s Eelgrass 
Management Plan webpage  for further guidance and a list of local agency contacts should you have 
additional questions. 

Page 7 of 91

http://humboldtbay.org/humboldt-bay-pre-project-eelgrass-checklist
http://humboldtbay.org/humboldt-bay-pre-project-eelgrass-checklist
http://humboldtbay.org/eelgrass-distribution-map
http://humboldtbay.org/eelgrass-distribution-map
http://humboldtbay.org/sites/humboldtbay2.org/files/documents/Humboldt%20Bay%20Eelgrass%20Management%20Plan_10-30-17.pdf
http://humboldtbay.org/sites/humboldtbay2.org/files/documents/Humboldt%20Bay%20Eelgrass%20Management%20Plan_10-30-17.pdf
http://humboldtbay.org/eelgrass-management-plan
http://humboldtbay.org/eelgrass-management-plan
http://humboldtbay.org/eelgrass-management-plan
http://humboldtbay.org/eelgrass-management-plan


 
Answer all questions completely on a separate page. If the question does not apply to 
your project, so indicate by marking N.A. Contact Harbor District Office with questions. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 

8. Site Size 
9. Square Footage 

    10.       Number of floors of construction 
    11.       Amount of off-street parking provided 

12. Attach plans 
13. Proposed scheduling 
14. Associated projects 
15. Anticipated incremental development 
16. If residential, include the number of units, schedule of unit sizes, range of sale 

prices or rents, and type of household size expected. 
17. If commercial, indicate the type, whether neighborhood, city or regionally 

oriented, square footage of sales area, and loading facilities 
18. If industrial, indicate type, estimated per shift employment & loading facilities. 
19. If institutional, indicate the major function, estimated per shift employment, 

occupancy, loading facilities, and community benefits derived from the project. 
20. If the project involves a variance, conditional use or recognizing application, 

state this and indicate clearly why the application is required. 
 

Are the following items applicable to the project or its effects? Answer yes or no. 
Discuss all items answered yes. 

     
21. Change in existing features of any bays, tidelands, beaches, lakes or hills, or 

substantial alteration of ground contours. 
 

22. Change in scenic views or vistas from existing residential areas or public lands 
or roads. 

 
23. Change in pattern, scale or character of general area of project. 

 
24. Significant amounts of solid waste or litter. 

 
25. Change in dust, ash, smoke, fumes or odors in vicinity. 

 
26. Change in ocean, bay, lake, stream or ground water quality or quantity, or 

alteration of existing drainage patterns. 
 

27. Substantial change in existing noise or vibration levels in the vicinity. 
A. During Construction 

 B. During Project Utilization 
 

28. Site on filled land or on slope of 10% or more. 

Page 8 of 91



 
29. Use of disposal or potentially hazardous materials, such as toxic substances, 

flammable or explosives. 
 
30. Substantial change in municipal services demand (police, fire, water, sewage, etc.) 
 
31. Substantially increase fossil fuel consumption (electricity, oil, natural gas, etc.). 
 
32. Relationship to larger project or series of projects 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL SETTING: 
 

33. Describe the project site as it exists before the project including information on 
topography, soil stability, plants and animals, and any cultural, historical, or scenic 
aspects. Describe any existing structures on the site and the use of the structures. 
Attach photographs of the site. Photos will be accepted. 

 
34. Describe the surrounding properties, including information on plants and animals 

and any cultural, historical, or scenic aspects. Indicate the type of land use 
(residential, commercial, etc.) intensity of land use (one-family, apartment houses, 
shops, department stores, etc.) and the scale of development (height, frontage, 
set-back, rear yard, etc.) Attach photographs of the vicinity. Photos accepted. 

 
-----------------------   Questions 35; and 36 MUST BE ANSWERED!   ------------------- 
    35. How will the proposed use or activity promote the public health, safety, comfort, 

and convenience? 
 
36. How is the requested grant, permit, franchise, lease, right, or privilege  
 required by the public convenience and necessity? 

---------------------------------------------------------- 
37. Financial statement: 
 A. Estimated project cost. 
 B. How will the project be financed? 
 
38. Describe fully directions necessary to arrive at project site. 
 
39. The Applicant agrees to as a condition of the permit being issued, to indemnify and 

hold harmless the Humboldt Bay, Harbor Recreation and Conservation District 
from any and all claims, demands, or liabilities for attorneys’ fees obtained from or 
against demands for attorney’s fees, costs of suit, and costs of administrative 
records made against District by any and all third parties as a result of third party 
environmental actions against District arising out of the subject matter of this 
application and permit, including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees, costs of suit, 
and costs of administrative records obtained by or awarded to third parties 
pursuant to the California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1021.5 or any other 
applicable local, state, or federal laws, whether such attorneys’ fees, costs of suit, 
and costs of administrative records are direct or indirect, or incurred in the 
compromise, attempted compromise, trial, appeal, or arbitration of claims for 
attorneys’ fees and costs of administrative records in connection with the subject 
matter of this application and permit 

Page 9 of 91



 
NOTE 

The District hereby advises the Applicant that, under California Public Resources Code 
(PRC) Section 21089, the District when a lead agency under the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) of 1970, as amended, pertaining to an 
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) or a Negative Declaration (MND/ND) may charge 
and collect from the Applicant a reasonable fee in order to recover the estimated costs 
incurred by the District in preparing an EIR or MND/ND for the project and the 
procedures necessary for PRC compliance on the Applicants project.  
 
In the event your project contains an analysis of issues pertaining to CEQA, for which 
District staff is not competent to independently review, or District requires the same in 
preparation of an EIR or MND/ND for the project, the District may retain a reviewing 
consultant to evaluate the content of the Administrative-Draft EIR and Final EIR or 
MND/ND with respect to these issues. The cost of such reviewing consultant services 
shall be borne by the Applicant. 

 
 
CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that the statements furnished above and in the 
attached exhibits present the information required for this initial evaluation to the best of 
my ability, and that the facts, statements, and information presented are true and correct 
to the best of my knowledge and belief. And I agree to indemnify the District as described 
in part 39 of this application. 
 
 
 
Dated:_________________________  __________________________ 
 
       For________________________ 

Page 10 of 91



Answers to Questions for Harbor District Permit 
Project Name:  Pine Hill Road at Swain Slough Bridge Replacement Project 
Applicant:  Humboldt County Department of Public Works 
Date:  January 2, 2020 

Question No. 
1. Humboldt County Public Works

1106 2nd Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707) 445-7741

2. The bridge project on Pine Hill Road runs through APN # 302-181-008

3. Andrew Bundschuh 
Environmental Permitting and Compliance Manager 
1106 2nd Street
Eureka, CA 95501
707-445-7741
abundschuh@co.humboldt.ca.us

4. List of names and addresses of all adjoining property owners:
APN 302-181-008; Robert Prior (TR), PO Box 23, Eureka, CA 95502
APN 302-151-019; Andrew Chamberlain, 1701 Obispo Ave, Long Beach, CA 90804
APN 302-151-020; Lou and Elizabeth Jacobson, 979 Pine Hill Road, Eureka, CA 95503
APN 302-161-003; Northcoast Regional Land Trust, PO Box 398, Bayside, CA 95524

5. Other Permits:
NMFS/USFWS - Biological Opinions
CDFW - 1602 Permit
RWQCB - 401 Certification
Army Corps - 404 Nationwide Permit

6. Bridge project is on existing county/public roadway. County right-of-way.

Page 11 of 91

mailto:abundschuh@co.humboldt.ca.us
mailto:abundschuh@co.humboldt.ca.us


7. Pine Hill Road Bridge over Swain Slough - Bridge Replacement Project

8. Site Size: The area of impact includes the roadway, the bridge and a small portion of the 
adjoining property for wetland/seasonal ditch re/creation. The county plans to improve 400 
feet of roadway on each side of the bridge as well as replace the bridge. Dimensions would be 
roughly 1000 feet long by 50 feet wide. Please see attached maps depicting the total area of 
the project including right-of-way and temporary construction easement needs. Estimated area 
of project is 50,000 sq. ft.

9. As explained above, the estimated size is roughly 1000 feet long by 50 feet wide for a total 
area of ~50,000 sf. However, much of the work will occur in the roadway and not extend out 
into Swain Slough or Martin Slough. Therefore, the above area is over-exaggerated.

10. N/A
11. N/A
12. Attached
13. A construction schedule will not be known until the contract is awarded. However, the plan is

to have HCSD replace the water line in April/May of 2020 and then construction activities
related to the bridge replacement will occur in May/June and be completed by November
2020. 

14. Replacement of the bridge will require HCSD to relocate a water line that is currently attached
to the bridge. HCSD is planning on directional drilling the new water line underneath the
slough channel with the entrance and exit points along the roadway. See attached plans.

15. N/A
16. N/A
17. N/A
18. N/A
19. N/A
20. N/A

Yes/No Questions 
21. No
22. No; the bridge replacement project will not have a change in scenic views from existing

properties, lands or roads. The bridge will be slightly wider and longer than the existing
bridge, but this is being done to bring it to standards.

23. No
24. No; There will be wastes/debris disposal from the project, but all wastes will be disposed of

in an approved upland facility.
25. No
26. Yes; the longer bridge will have a benefit to Swain Slough by widening the channel and thus

reducing tidal flooding. The project will also remove existing concrete bridge columns and
debris from the channel. The project will also replace two storm drain culverts that will help
in existing drainage of stormwater runoff.

27. 
a. During construction there will a period of time with changes in noise levels. During

the demolition of the old bridge, use of heavy equipment, and pile driving activities
associated with the new piles for the abutments.

Page 12 of 91



b. Once the new bridge is in place, there will be no increases in use or noise. 
28. No 
29. No 
30. No; as stated earlier, HCSD will be replacing the existing water line with a larger water line 

using directional drilling. There will be a short period of lapse of service, but the end result 
will be a larger water line with better service. 

31. No 
32. No 

 
Environmental Setting 
33. This bridge replacement project is being funded through FHWA Highway Bridge Program 

and administered through Caltrans Local Assistance. Complete compliance with NEPA and 
CEQA were done, including studies and reports relating to cultural resources, sensitive plants 
and animals, etc. The project was determined to have no significant impact on resources and/or 
the environment. There will be no significant change in the project site from pre- to post-
construction. Pine Hill Road bisects agricultural lands and Due to the need to widen the 
approaches and new bridge, the county has acquired a small strip of property on each side 
(north/south) of the project in order to recreate roadside ditches. The new ditches will be wider 
and will help with the overall drainage of the area. 

34. As mentioned above, the surrounding land is mostly agricultural/grazing lands. There are a 
few residential properties on the east side of the bridge. The best way to get an idea of this 
rural area is via Google Earth and/or County WebGIS. Lat: 40.752553°, -124.182592°. 

35. The existing bridge is structurally deficient and does not meet current standards. Replacing 
the bridge with one that is wider and to current standards will promote public safety as well 
as provide pedestrians a safe route across the bridge. 

36. The requested permit is required as State Lands has deferred jurisdiction to the Harbor District. 
37.  

a. The estimated construction costs of the bridge replacement project is 2.4 million 
dollars.  

b. The bridge is 100% funded through federal highway’s (FHWA) Highway Bridge 
Program (HBP). This bridge has been programmed for replacement since 2012. 

38. The bridge site is located on Pine Hill Road at Post Mile 0.20. It is accessed off of Elk River 
Road just south of Herrick Ave. 

39. Agreed.  
a. The County of Humboldt is the lead agency for CEQA and a Notice of Exemption was 

posted with the county clerk’s office in 2016. 

Page 13 of 91



LEGEND: 

Rm TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

~ PERMANENT ROADWAY EASEMENT 

R/W 

=TO ELK RIVER Rd 

R/W 

0 
0 
,,,., 
a,:::::. 
+o:: ~o 
~ LL 
-Z 

;ct8 

2 

302-181-008-000 
PRIOR ROBERT D TR 

3 

S 86°48'09" E 
680.74' 

"A" 14+43.00 BB 

4 

302-181-008-000 
PRIOR ROBERT D TR 

BRIDGE No. 04C01 73 

APN OWNER TOTAL PARCEL 

SF 
302-181-008-000 PRIOR ROBERT D TR 914,760 
302-151-019-000 CHAMBERLAIN SHARON B TR 110,642 
302-151-020-000 JACOBSON LOU & ELIZABETH 20,909 

J 

PERMANENT 
ROADWAY 

EASEMENT 
SF 

3,110 
2,995 
1,695 

BAR IS 01( INCH ON 
ORIGINAi. DRAIING 

IF 11)1 01( INCH ON 

~MH~~'&~ 

RD.ID _, PINE HILL RD.ID 

RD.ID 11).: 3J4l0 MILE POST: 0.19 

PROJECI 11).: BRL0·5904l112) EA NO.: 

CONIRACI 11).: S94020 PPII).: 

DRAIING FILE NAIIEi 5:\Client\Hum001dt\lW7-300 Pine Hill\CAD\Roo:lwoy\H07300rRW Mop.dgn 

PLO! DATE: !l!il!IH!ID1i6 REVISON DATE: 5·21·2015 

302-151-019-000 
CHAMBERLAIN SHARON B TR 

rilQUINCY 
- ENGINEERING 

DESIGIED BY KP 

DRAIN BY: KP 

REVIEIED BY JJ 

APPROVED BY 

302-151-020-000 
JACOBSON LOU & ELIZABETH 

"A" 15+23.00 EB 

u 
(Il 

.... .... 
0 
CXl 
+ 
ID 

TCE 

0 
0 

CXl 
'<f:::::!i 
+ (X 
r--o 
~u. 

=5 1-u 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

PINE HILL ROAD BRIDGE OVER SWAIN SLOUGH 

R/W 

RIGHT OF WAY NEEDS 

302-151-009-000 
HEIDGER JOHN E & VALORIE 

SHEET 

1 
OF 

:1· 

Mortin Slough 

TEMPORARY 
CONSTRUCTION 

EASEMENT 
SF 

3,310 
1,500 

370 

302-161-003-000 
NORTHCOAST REGIONAL LAND TRUST 

REMAINDER 

SF 

R/W 

911,650 
107,647 RIGHT OF WAY 

19,214 SCALE: 1 "=30' 

NEEDS 

RW-1 
Page 14 of 91



 www.quincyeng.com | 11017 Cobblerock Drive Suite 100 Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 | P: 916.368.9181 | F: 916.368.1308 

Project Report 
Swain Slough Bridge on Pine Hill Road 

Federal Project No. BRLO‐5904 (112) 
Existing Bridge No. 04C0173 
New Bridge No. 04C0260

Prepared For: 

County of Humboldt 
Department of Public Works 

Prepared By: 

October 2019 

rilQUINCY 
111111111111 E N G I N E E R I N G 

developing YOUR vision delivering YOUR project 

Page 15 of 91



 

 

 

 

Prepared by:  

 

 

 

__________________________________    
     Jason P. Jurrens, P.E. 

     Project Engineer 

     Quincy Engineering, Inc. 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by 
    (916) 368‐9181 

  James Foster, P.E. 

Project Manager 

Quincy Engineering, Inc. 

Date  Telephone 

 

 

 

Approved by       

  Tony Seghetti, P.E. 

County of Humboldt  

Department of Public Works 

 

Date  Telephone 

Jason P. Jurrens 

 C62458 

   09/30/21 

Page 16 of 91



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

VICINITY MAP .......................................................................................................................................... 1 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ............................................................................................................................ 2 

INTRODUCTION ....................................................................................................................................... 4 

EXISTING FACILITY ................................................................................................................................... 5 

DESIGN CRITERIA ..................................................................................................................................... 5 

ROADWAY ALTERNATIVES ...................................................................................................................... 6 

STRUCTURE ALTERNATIVES .................................................................................................................... 7 

DESIGN EXCEPTIONS ............................................................................................................................... 8 

DRAINAGE ............................................................................................................................................... 8 

TRAFFIC CONTROL/DETOUR ................................................................................................................... 9 

CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND CONTRACTOR ACCESS ....................................................................... 9 

RIGHT‐OF‐WAY ...................................................................................................................................... 10 

UTILITIES ................................................................................................................................................ 10 

ENVIRONMENTAL/PERMITS ................................................................................................................. 10 

GEOTECHNICAL/FOUNDATIONS ........................................................................................................... 12 

SEISMIC .................................................................................................................................................. 12 

FALSEWORK ........................................................................................................................................... 12 

DECK PROTECTION ................................................................................................................................ 13 

HYDRAULICS .......................................................................................................................................... 13 

CHANNEL SCOUR/SLOPE PROTECTION ................................................................................................ 14 

CONSTRUCTION COSTS ......................................................................................................................... 14 

CONCLUSIONS ....................................................................................................................................... 15 

ATTACHMENTS ...................................................................................................................................... 15 

APPENDIX .............................................................................................................................................. 16 

APPENDIX A ‐ PRELIMINARY ENVIRONMENTAL STUDY .............................................................................................. 16 
APPENDIX B ‐ TYPE SELECTION MEMO .................................................................................................................. 17 
APPENDIX C ‐ NEPA DETERMINATION .................................................................................................................. 18 
APPENDIX D ‐ CEQA DETERMINATION .................................................................................................................. 19 
APPENDIX E ‐ NATURAL ENVIRONMENT STUDY ....................................................................................................... 20 
APPENDIX F ‐ ARCHAEOLOGICAL STUDY REPORT (ASR) ............................................................................................ 21 
APPENDIX G ‐ HISTORIC PROPERTY STUDY REPORT (HPSR) ...................................................................................... 22 

Page 17 of 91



Manning Creek Bridge at Mathews Road  Draft Type Selection Report 
(Bridge Replacement)  July 2012 
 

APPENDIX H ‐ PREFERRED ALTERNATIVE ................................................................................................................ 23 
APPENDIX I ‐ PRELIMINARY PROJECT COST ESTIMATES ............................................................................................. 24 
APPENDIX J ‐ PRELIMINARY FOUNDATION REPORT ................................................................................................... 25 
APPENDIX K ‐ HYDRAULICS INFORMATION ............................................................................................................. 26 
APPENDIX L ‐ BRIDGE INSPECTION RECORDS INFORMATION SYSTEM REPORT ................................................................ 27 

Page 18 of 91



 

Page 1 

VICINITY MAP 

 

Photo 1 – Aerial View of Project Site (From Google Earth) 
 

   

N 
Swain 

Slough 

Pine Hill 
Road 

Bridge Site 

Elk 
River 

US101 

Elk River Road 

Eureka 

[!1 

Page 19 of 91



 

Page 2 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
Humboldt County Department of Public Works is proposing to replace the Swain Slough Bridge 
(Bridge No. 04C‐0173) at Pine Hill Road. The existing bridge is located just south of Eureka on 
Pine Hill Road (a local rural two‐lane road) approximately 0.2 miles east of Elk River Road. Pine 
Hill Road provides the access across Swain Slough for local residences to Elk River Road. 

The purpose of this project is to improve public safety by providing a safe and permanent solution 
for traffic to cross Swain Slough. This will be accomplished by replacing the existing structurally 
deficient, three‐span timber‐stringer bridge with a new single‐span concrete structure. The 
existing bridge has been in service since 1955 and is currently classified as structurally deficient. 
Due to poor sufficiency rating, the existing bridge qualifies for Federal funding. 

Pine Hill Road is classified as a Local Road which qualifies for 100% reimbursement of the bridge 
replacement cost from federal aid. Other costs of the rehabilitation project such as preliminary 
engineering, right‐of‐way, and others are funded by the Federal Highway Bridge Program (HBP) 
which will provide approximately 100% of the total project cost. 

This project is currently scheduled to begin construction of the new bridge in spring of 2020. 
Traffic will be detoured 1.6 miles during construction while the new bridge is constructed on 
the existing roadway alignment. Full closure of Pine Hill Road at the location of the bridge is 
anticipated for construction, which allows the use of the paved approach roadways to be used 
as construction staging area. This allows minimal construction footprints reducing 
environmental impacts to Swain Slough. Traffic will then be permanently shifted onto the new 
structure once construction is completed. 

The existing facility consists of a three‐span simply supported timber‐stringer structure, with 
concrete deck and curbs. According to the latest Bridge Inspection Report (BIR), the bridge 
length is approximately 63’ long with three equal length spans of approximately 21’ and the 
bridge width is approximately 20’. The substructure consists of reinforced concrete abutments 
and reinforced concrete bent cap on pile extensions. The BIR also notes the deteriorating 
condition of the bridge; with 11 out of the 20 timber bridge railing posts as well as the top 1” of 
the north exterior girder showing signs of rot and moderate to severe vertical cracking on 
concrete piles extensions. The existing facility has been designated as structurally deficient with 
a 2017 sufficiency rating of 42.6 and a superstructure rating of 4. 

This project will improve public safety by replacing this structurally deficient bridge. It will also 
improve traffic operations by widening the bridge to provide 10’ lanes and 5’ shoulders in each 
direction and replace all traffic safety features to meet current standards. Rehabilitation and 
widening of the existing bridge is cost prohibitive and not considered feasible. 

Replacing the bridge on the existing alignment was chosen due to the lowest construction cost, 
least environmental impacts, speed of construction, and least new right‐of‐way needs. With the 
detour only being approximately 1.6 miles, the most practical and cost‐effective roadway 
alignment was to close Pine Hill Road for one construction season and replace the bridge on its 
existing alignment. 

   

[!1 

Page 20 of 91



 

Page 3 

There were two bridge types considered for this project location: 

 The Single‐Span Precast Wide‐Flange Concrete Girder bridge is recommended as it will not 
require falsework to construct and will eliminate the need for any piers within the limits of 
the Slough. This alternative will reduce construction time due to wide flange girders precast 
off project location and available for erection immediately. Precast manufacturer has 
confirmed the viability of shipping this length of girders to project site. In addition, this 
alternative lends to a structure depth that will conform to the proposed roadway profile and 
will not encroach on the channel hydraulic highwater surface elevation. Furthermore, this 
alternative will decrease the environmental impacts on an environmentally sensitive area. 
Based on constructability, functionality, economic considerations and local boundary 
conditions, a single span precast‐ prestressed concrete girder is a viable structure alternative 
for this project. 

 A Single‐Span Cast in Place Post‐Tensioned Box Girder bridge was also considered for this 
project because it can provide the same minimum structure depth to adhere to the 
hydraulic requirements without raising the proposed profile. Similar to the preferred 
precast alternative, this option is also single span and would preclude the need for piers 
within the slough. However, the cast in place construction would require falsework which 
will most likely require driven piles during construction which will further disturb the 
environmentally sensitive slough. A bridge General Plan for this option is included in 
Appendix G for further reference. 

Based on the information contained in this project report, the project development team 
recommends replacing the bridge on existing alignment utilizing a Single‐Span Precast 
Prestressed Reinforced Concrete Wide Flange Girder bridge. This alternative meets the project 
goals, reduces construction schedule duration, is cost competitive, and minimizes temporary 
and permanent environmental and right‐of‐way impacts from the project. 

The project costs for constructing the recommended structure type/alignment is summarized 
as follows: 

Project Construction Cost 

Structure Construction  $1,206,000 

Bridge Removal  $50,4000 

Slope Protection  $25,000 

Channel Work  $40,000 

Detour  $10,000 

Approach Roadway  $499,000 

Mobilization  $183,000 

Total  $2,013,000 

 
  

[!1 

Page 21 of 91



 

Page 4 

Project Costs 

PE  $500,000 

CON  $2,000,000 

CE  $300,000 

CONT  $500,000 

RW  $50,000 

TOTAL  $3,350,000 

 

The project development schedule is summarized as follows: 

Project Milestone  Proposed Delivery Date 

Environmental Document Approval  July 2016 

Plans, Specifications & Estimate  January 2020 

Project Permits Secured  December 2019 

Utility Coordination and Right‐of‐Way  December 2019 

Advertise Project  March 2020 

Award Contract  May 2020 

Project Construction  June 2020 – October 2020 

 

The project team recommends approval of the project report and continuing the project to 
develop the final PS&E package leading to construction of a replacement bridge.  

INTRODUCTION 
Humboldt County Department of Public Works is proposing to replace the Swain Slough Bridge 
(Bridge No. 04C‐0173) at Pine Hill Road. The existing bridge is located just south of Eureka on 
Pine Hill Road (a local rural two‐lane road) approximately 0.2 miles east of Elk River Road. Pine 
Hill Road provides the access across Swain Slough for local residences to Elk River Road.  

The purpose of this project is to improve public safety by providing a safe and permanent solution 
for traffic to cross Swain Slough. This will be accomplished by replacing the existing structurally 
deficient, three‐span timber‐stringer bridge with a new single span concrete structure. The 
existing bridge has been in service since 1955 and is currently classified as structurally deficient. 
Due to poor sufficiency rating, the existing bridge qualifies for Federal funding. 

Pine Hill Road is classified as a Local Road which qualifies for 100% reimbursement of the bridge 
replacement cost from federal aid. Other cost of the rehabilitation project such as preliminary 
engineering, right‐of‐way, and others are funded by the Federal Highway Bridge Program (HBP) 
which will provide approximately 100% of the total project cost.  

This project is currently scheduled to begin construction of the new bridge in spring of 2020. 
Traffic will be detoured 1.6 miles during construction while the new bridge is constructed on 

[!1 

Page 22 of 91



 

Page 5 

the existing roadway alignment. Full closure of Pine Hill Road at the location of the bridge is 
anticipated for construction, which allows the use of the paved approach roadways to be used 
as construction staging area. This allows minimal construction footprints reducing 
environmental impacts to Swain Slough. Traffic will then be permanently shifted onto the new 
structure once construction is completed. 

EXISTING FACILITY 
The existing facility consists of a three‐span simply‐supported timber‐stringer structure, with 
concrete deck and curbs. According to the latest Bridge Inspection Report (BIR), the bridge 
length is approximately 63’ long with three equal length 
spans of approximately 21’ and the bridge width is 
approximately 20’. The substructure consists of reinforced 
concrete abutments and reinforced concrete bent cap on 
pile extensions. The BIR also notes the deteriorating 
condition of the bridge; with 11 out of the 20 timber 
bridge railing posts as well as the top 1” of the north 
exterior girder showing signs of rot and moderate to 
severe vertical cracking on concrete piles extensions, as 
shown in Figure 1. The existing facility has been 
designated as structurally deficient with a 2017 sufficiency 
rating of 42.6 and a superstructure rating of 4. 

DESIGN CRITERIA 
All alternatives must meet the following criteria: 

 Roadway Design 
Roadway design will be based on “AASHTO Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and 
Streets 2011, 6th Edition Green Book” along with County standards where appropriate. 

 Bridge Design 
Final bridge design will be performed in accordance with “AASHTO LRFD Bridge Design 
Specifications, Sixth Edition, and the Caltrans Amendments preface dated November 
2011”. The latest updated versions of Caltrans bridge design manuals will also be utilized 
when applicable. 

 Seismic Design 
Seismic design will be performed in accordance with the Caltrans "Seismic Design Criteria 
Version 1.6 November 2010" and the latest information available from Caltrans Earthquake 
Research. 

 Hydraulic Analysis 
The Caltrans “Local Assistance Procedures Manual” requires that the bridge soffit be 2’ 
above the 50‐year flood elevation and that the bridge be capable of conveying the 100‐year 
flood or the flood of record. 

 

Figure 1: Vertical Cracking on Piles 

[!1 

Page 23 of 91



 

Page 6 

ROADWAY ALTERNATIVES  
Replacing the bridge on the 
existing alignment was chosen 
due to the lowest construction 
cost, least environmental 
impacts, speed of construction, 
and least new right‐of‐way 
needs. With the detour only 
being approximately 1.6 miles, 
the most practical and cost‐
effective roadway alignment 
was to close Pine Hill Road for 
one construction season and 
replace the bridge on its 
existing alignment. Building the 
new bridge either upstream or downstream of the existing bridge, or staging the new bridge 
construction to keep the existing bridge open during construction would result in significantly 
more impacts to the channel, wetlands, and farmlands. 

The existing roadway has 10’ traffic lanes with minimal shoulders. The 2009 traffic counts 
recorded an Average Daily Traffic (ADT) of 341 vehicles per day, which increases to 582 vehicles 
per day in 2036 at a 2% per year increase. The proposed road and bridge cross section will 
consist of 10’ lanes, 5’ shoulders, 2' choker, and 2' for barrier railing for a total width of 34'. This 
is 14' wider than the existing 20' wide structure. 1.5:1 side slopes will be utilized to further 
reduce impacts to the adjacent wetlands and farmlands. This configuration is in conformance 
with AASHTO’s Guidelines for Geometric Design of Highways and Streets and the 2012 
Humboldt County General Plan. This 30' clear width meets the minimum design standard when 
considering functional classification, design speed, and terrain for the project location.  

The roadway classification for Pine Hill Road is a local rural road in flat terrain. Given the 
context of the existing roadway within the project limits and the need to raise the vertical 
profile for hydraulic concerns, a 35‐mph proposed design speed is appropriate. This speed 
satisfies AASHTO standards Exhibit 5‐1 for local roads and satisfies AASHTO’s Policy on 
Geometric Design of Highways and Streets guidelines.  

The general alignment of Pine Hill Road through the project site is an east‐west direction. There 
are no significant obstacles or small radius curves to reduce the stopping sight distance. This 
allows for the bridge to be constructed on the existing alignment with no skew. 

The existing profile along the bridge deck must be raised approximately 3’ vertically to meet the 
slough hydraulic and tidal change requirements. The minimum soffit elevation is required to be 
at or above the King Tide elevation of 8.5’, per WRECO’s hydraulics evaluations. In order to 
accomplish vertical change and stay within the AASHTO guidance for profile grade and vertical 
curves that meet the 35‐mph design speed, the proposed roadway profile uses a 120’ long sag 
curve leading into a 180’ long crest curve and ending with a 160’ long sag curve.  

Figure 2: Looking East & West on Pine Hill Road 

[!1 

Page 24 of 91



 

Page 7 

Levees are located at the southeast, northwest, and southwest corners of the existing bridge. 
These levees are maintained by the property owners and the project will not be making 
improvements to the levees. A minimal amount of conforming at the levees to accommodate 
the raising of the bridge grade is anticipated. 

Approach Guardrail 
The existing bridge has no approach guard railings or attached end treatments. This bridge 
replacement project will significantly improve the roadway approach features by protecting 
each corner of the new bridge with a conventional end treatment system.  

STRUCTURE ALTERNATIVES 

Single‐Span Precast Prestressed Reinforced Concrete Wide‐Flange Girder 
The single‐span precast wide‐flange concrete girder bridge is recommended as it will not 
require falsework to construct and will eliminate the need for any piers within the limits of the 
slough. This alternative will reduce construction time due to wide flange girders precast off‐
project location and available for erection immediately. The precast manufacturer has 
confirmed the viability of shipping this length of girders to project site. In addition, this 
alternative lends to a structure depth that will conform to the proposed roadway profile and 
will not encroach on the channel hydraulic highwater surface elevation. Furthermore, this 
alternative will decrease the environmental impacts on an environmentally sensitive area. 
Based on constructability, functionality, economic considerations and local boundary 
conditions, a single‐span precast prestressed concrete girder is a viable structure alternative for 
this project. 

Rejected Structure Alternative 
A single‐span cast in place post‐tensioned concrete box girder bridge was also considered for 
this project because it can provide the same minimum structure depth to adhere to the 
hydraulic requirements without raising the proposed profile. Similar to the preferred precast 
alternative, this option is also single‐span and would preclude the need for piers within the 
slough. However, the cast in place construction would require falsework which will most likely 
require driven piles during construction which will further disturb the environmentally sensitive 
slough. A bridge General Plan for this option is included in Appendix G for further reference. 

Based on the information contained in this project report, the project development team 
recommends replacing the bridge on existing alignment utilizing a single‐span precast 
prestressed reinforced concrete wide flange girder bridge. This alternative meets the project 
goals, reduces construction schedule duration, is cost competitive, and minimizes temporary 
and permanent environmental, and right‐of‐way impacts from the project. 

A permanent sheet piling system will be constructed around the new bridge footing which will 
eliminate the need for Rock Slope Protection (RSP) to protect the abutment. The width 
between the abutments of the existing bridge is approximately 58.5'. The width between the 
sheet piling is 65.5' for an overall channel widening of 7.0'. The channel will be widened 1.7' on 
the easterly bank and 5.3' on the westerly bank. All existing RSP will be removed from the 
channel. 

  

[!1 

Page 25 of 91



 

Page 8 

Bridge Railing 
With the proposed 35 mph design speed along Pine Hill Road, metal bridge railing is proposed 
instead of conventional concrete barriers which are more commonly associated with higher 
speed conditions. Concrete Bridge Railing (Type 85 Modification) will be mounted on top of the 
bridge edge of deck. To accommodate the thickness of the metal rail elements and still 
maintain a 30’ clear width, the overall proposed structure width will be 34’ – 0”.  

DESIGN EXCEPTIONS 
A single design exception for hydraulic freeboard will be required. The basic rule for hydraulic 
design of bridges is that they should be designed to pass the two percent (2%) probability flood 
or tide (Q50) or the flood‐of‐record, whichever is greater without causing objectionable 
backwater, excessive flow velocities, or encroaching on through traffic lanes. Sufficient 
freeboard, the vertical clearance between the lowest structural member, and the water surface 
elevation of the design flood should be provided. A minimum freeboard of 2’ is often assumed 
for preliminary bridge design. An evaluation should be performed to determine, if horizontal 
and vertical driftway requirements warrant a modified freeboard. The freeboard for controlled 
flow waterways, such as irrigation canals, shall be required by the regulatory agency having 
jurisdiction. 

 The final design should be able to convey the base flood, Q100. 

 The base flood (Q100) or overtopping flood, whichever is greater shall be used to 
evaluate the costs, risks and impacts associated with encroachments on the 100‐year 
base flood plain. 

 Construction projects in areas vulnerable to Sea Level Rise to begin planning for 
potential impacts by considering a range of SLR scenarios for the years 2050 and 2100 

The non‐standard design element is hydraulic clearance. The bridge deck has been designed to 
remain dry during the 100‐year flow. Swain Slough, Martin Slough, and Elk River all become one 
large backwater during high flow events. This backwater is made worse during a high flow 
coupled with a Humboldt Bay high tide. Conveyance under the bridge is not a factor as each of 
these waterways go out of bank during the high flows. The bridge as designed does not cause 
objectionable backwater and does not provide freeboard due to drift. 

The approach roadways leading to the bridge become inundated during the high flows. The 
bridge is not accessible from the adjacent County roads during flood events and the County has 
no plans to improve the approach roadways to meet standard flood elevation. 

The bridge has been designed to accommodate a future raise if Sea Level Rise becomes an issue 
in the future. The footing has been sized for a taller bridge and jacking points have been 
detailed to facilitate raising this single span bridge. 

DRAINAGE 
Existing drainage patterns will generally be preserved. Drainage along the northeastern side of 
Pine Hill Road generally flows to the northeast corner of the bridge and into Swain Slough. An 
existing ditch will be re‐graded with a new pipe and energy dissipating device added to enhance 
this system. The drainage patterns at the southeast corner of the bridge will not change as it 

[!1 

Page 26 of 91



 

Page 9 

currently sheet flows off the roadway and into Martin Slough. The existing pipe beneath the 
westerly approach will be replaced with a new 18" pipe which will maintain the existing 
drainage patterns. Water flows into the southwest field through a breech in the levee and flows 
towards the bridge. A portion of the flow crosses into the northwest field via the existing pipe, 
and a portion overtops the road at the midpoint between the Swain Slough Bridge and Elk River 
Road. The water then flows to a depressed area along the northwest levee before re‐entering 
Swain Slough midway between the Swain Slough Bridge and the Elk River Road Bridge. The 
construction of the Swain Slough Bridge will not alter these preexisting drainage patterns. 

TRAFFIC CONTROL/DETOUR 
The County has indicated that it will be acceptable to close the existing roadway and detour 
traffic during construction of the replacement bridge and the approach roadway. Detour to 
Meyers Avenue, just northeast of the facility, may be used by local residence living near the 
existing facility during construction.  

CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND CONTRACTOR ACCESS 
It is anticipated that excavators, dozers, cranes, dump trucks, concrete trucks, concrete pumps, 
pile driving hammers, and pile drilling equipment may be required to remove the existing 
bridge and construct the new bridge. Construction is anticipated to be completely within one 
construction season. With a full road closure in place, contractor will have access to the project 
site from both embankments. The Contractor will use the approach roadways as the staging 
area which will reduce the environmental impacts to the project area. No staging of equipment 
will occur in the wetland or agricultural areas. 

Some dewatering of the sheetpile cofferdam will be required. The contractor will utilize 
temporary tanks that will be staged on the existing asphalt roadway approaches. The water 
that is collected will be disposed of offsite. 

Settlement due to embankment construction is anticipated. The contractor will add 
approximately 1' of additional fill to the each of the approaches along with a settlement 
monitoring system to determine the quantity and duration of settlement. Once the settlement 
has occurred, the additional fill will be removed. 

Removal of the concrete bridge piers will be accomplished at a very low tide by excavating 
around each pier, pulling each pier over with an excavator, breaking it off below the mud line, 
and removing them from the slough channel. No concussive hammering of the existing 
concrete piers during demolition is required. The excavated pier pits will be backfilled with the 
sediment removed or with clean gravel after demolition. Installing sheet piling around the piers 
to contain sediment was investigated but was discarded as this will cause more disturbance to 
the channel than the described method. 

In‐channel work is limited and will consist of removal of the existing columns, removal of trash 
and debris from the channel, and the removal of sediment from in front of the sheet piling. All 
in‐channel work will be performed at low tide with minimal flow in Swain Slough. There is no 
work and/or impacts to Martin Slough. 

Work is anticipated to occur during daylight hours. 

[!1 

Page 27 of 91



 

Page 10 

RIGHT‐OF‐WAY 
The project site is located adjacent to four parcels that have several owners. Right‐of‐way will 
be required from three of the four parcels and will include Temporary Construction Easements 
(TCEs) and Permanent Roadway Easements (PREs). The following table details the APN, Owners, 
and needed R/W types: 

APN  OWNER  R/W Type 

302‐181‐008‐000  PRIOR ROBERT D TR  PRE, TCE 

302‐151‐019‐000  CHAMBERLAIN ANDREW SUCTR  PRE, TCE 

302‐151‐020‐000  JACOBSON LOU & ELIZABETH  TCE 

 

UTILITIES 
The Humboldt Community Services District (HCSD) 
owns and operates a 12" water line that is 
connected to the north side of the existing Swain 
Slough Bridge. This water line serves the Humboldt 
Hill area. HCSD requires this water line remain in 
service due to the lack of a redundant loop facility 
within their system. 

HCSD will be relocating this waterline using 
Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD) that will occur 
before the construction of the new bridge. The 
alignment of the new water line has been 
coordinated with the design of the new bridge and 
will not be in conflict once it has been relocated. HCSD will include BMPs in the project and will 
provide details of the process to address the Coastal Commission concerns including “frac‐out”. 

ENVIRONMENTAL/PERMITS 
The replacement of the Swain Slough Bridge will require both CEQA and NEPA clearances. As 
the delegated Federal Highway Administration lead agency due to the use of federal funds, 
Caltrans has determined that the project is a NEPA Categorical Exclusion under 23 CFR 
771.117(d): activity (d)(13). Humboldt County as the CEQA lead agency has determined that this 
project fits the definition of a Class 2 Categorical Exemption (CEQA Guidelines, Section 15302) 
as it involves the replacement of an existing public facility on the same site with the same 
purpose and capacity as the structure being replaced. Furthermore, this project has been 
analyzed under both CEQA and NEPA and it has been determined that the project, as designed, 
will not adversely impact air quality, water quality, historical or cultural resource, or any other 
environmental area. The project will improve vehicular/pedestrian/bicyclist safety and reduce 
the potential of accidents and injuries. This project fits within the definition of the Class 2 
Categorical Exemption as set forth in CEQA Guidelines, Section 15302. Additionally, Humboldt 
County has determined that none of the exceptions to the Categorical Exemptions set forth in 
CEQA Guidelines, Section 15300.2, apply. As such, Humboldt County has concluded that this 
Categorical Exemption applies to this project. 

Figure 3: Existing Water Line 

[!1 

Page 28 of 91



 

Page 11 

The technical studies to support these determinations include: 

Cultural Resources 
An Archaeological Study Report (ASR) and Historic Property Study Report (HPSR) were prepared 
in January of 2013 and it was determined that there are no cultural or historical resources 
within the project area, therefore there will be No Historic Properties Affected by the project. 

Biological Resources 
A Biological Assessment/Essential Fish Habitat Assessment (BA/EFHA) was submitted to the 
National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) to address potential impacts to federally listed fish 
species. NMFS completed the Section 7 consultation and issued a Biological Opinion on 
September 25, 2015 which concluded that the project is likely to adversely affect Northern 
California DPS steelhead, SON CC ESU coho salmon, and California Coastal ESU Chinook salmon, 
but is not likely to jeopardize the species. NMFS also concluded the project is likely to result in 
an adverse effect to critical habitat for the Coastal SON CC ESU coho salmon, California ESU 
Chinook salmon ESU, and the Northern California DPS steelhead. The project is not likely to 
destroy or adversely modify critical habitat. In the Biological Opinion (BO), the National Marine 
Fisheries Service determined that incidental take would occur to all three salmonid species in 
the form of capture during fish relocation and by exposure to lethal noise levels resulting from 
pile driving. NMFS expects no more than one juvenile of each species to be injured and no more 
than two juveniles of each species will be killed as a result of constructing the project. NMFS 
also concluded that the project would adversely affect Essential Fish Habitat for Pacific salmon 
species. While the proposed action contains measures to minimize adverse effects to EFH, 
NMFS provided additional conservation measures to further offset the adverse effects. 

The BA/EFHA was also submitted to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) to address 
potential impacts to the federally listed tidewater goby. The USFWS completed the Section 7 
consultation and issued a Biological Opinion on September 24, 2015 which concluded that the 
project is likely to adversely affect the species but is not likely to jeopardize the species. They 
also concluded the project action area is not located within designated critical habitat for the 
species. In the BO, USFWS determined that incidental take would occur to tidewater goby in 
the form of capture during fish relocation and/or during dewatering activities. The USFWS 
expects no more than five adult gobies to be injured or killed as a result of constructing the 
Project. Conservation measures to reduce impacts to salmonids and gobies will be followed and 
are included in the attached Environmental Commitment Record (ECR). 

A Natural Environment Study was prepared in October 2014 and included a wetland 
delineation. The delineation found that U.S. jurisdictional waters and three‐parameter wetlands 
occupy 0.989 acres of the BSA. State jurisdictional waters and two‐ and one‐parameter coastal 
wetlands occupy 1.165 acres of the BSA. The project design minimized impacts on wetlands to 
the extent practicable. All other design considerations would have a greater impact on 
wetlands. Since the project design with the least impact on wetlands was selected, the project 
is in compliance with the Wetlands Only Practicable Finding Alternative. Minimization measures 
to reduce impacts on wetlands and waters are included in the ECR. A Wetlands Mitigation and 
Monitoring Plan shall be prepared and provided to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, North 
Coast RWQCB, California Coastal Commission, and the CDFW for review and approval. 

[!1 

Page 29 of 91



 

Page 12 

Farmlands 
The project will have no permanent impact on prime or unique farmland. Temporary impacts 
on non‐prime agricultural land will be less than significant. 

Floodplain 
The project will not result in any longitudinal or significant encroachment on the 100‐year flood 
plain. 

Other Environmental Considerations 
Review of the project site and project plans indicate that the project would not result in 
substantial adverse impacts to the visual environment. Other than a temporary increase in 
ambient noise from heavy equipment working during construction hours there are no long‐
term sound impacts associated with the project. Upon project completion, noise levels will 
return to pre‐construction ambient levels. There are no known hazardous waste issues in the 
project area. 

Permits 
• 404 Permit from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 

• 401 from the Regional Water Quality Control Board 

• 1602 from the Department of Fish and Wildlife 

• Coastal Development Permit from the California Coastal Commission 

GEOTECHNICAL/FOUNDATIONS 
SHN Consulting Engineers & Geologist submitted a preliminary foundation memorandum for 
the proposed bridge on September of 2012 shown in Appendix I. Foundations for the 
abutments will most likely consist of Caltrans Class‐45 standard driven pile foundations. A 
Preliminary Foundation Report will be provided prior to the design phase of the project.  

SEISMIC 
The project site is located within one of the most seismically active areas of the State. Caltrans 
Seismic Design Criteria version 1.6 (November 2010) will be utilized for the bridge design. 
Quincy will perform an equivalent static seismic analysis of the proposed bridge. The 
recommended ARS curve for seismic design will be provided by the geotechnical engineer and 
included in the foundation report. 

FALSEWORK 
Falsework will not be required within the limits of the slough for the preferred precast concrete 
girder alternative. This will be a great advantage to minimize impact to the project site 
compared to other cast in place alternatives. This will also benefit the construction schedule by 
reducing the overall time needed to construct the bridge.  

   

[!1 

Page 30 of 91



 

Page 13 

DECK PROTECTION 
This project is located within a marine environment, therefore additional corrosion mitigation 
techniques is required. Special protection measures such as thicker concrete cover and epoxy 
coated reinforcement are required to provide proper protection. 

HYDRAULICS 
The clear span of the proposed bridge is longer 
than the current structure and will improve the 
existing hydraulic condition. Furthermore, the 
vertical profile of the proposed bridge is being 
raised such that the entire superstructure will 
clear the anticipated King Tide elevation. A draft 
design hydraulic and location hydraulic study 
report has been prepared and is included in 
Appendix J. 

The Pine Hill Road over Swain Slough Bridge 
Replacement Project (Project) site crosses over 
Swain Slough immediately downstream of its 
confluence with Martin Slough. The mouth of 
Martin Slough is separated from Swain Slough 
by a levee and tide gates. The confluence of 
Swain Slough with Elk River is 0.5 mi downstream of the Project site. Elk River eventually drains 
into Humboldt Bay approximately 1.5 mi further downstream. Because of its close proximity to 
Humboldt Bay, the project is tidally influenced. 

The peak discharges for Swain/Martin sloughs were estimated using a rainfall/runoff model. 
The 100‐year and 50‐year peak discharge values for Swain/Martin sloughs were estimated to be 
2,490 cubic feet per second (cfs) and 2,200 cfs, respectively. The hydraulic characteristics at the 
Project site were evaluated using the Hydrologic Engineering Centers River Analysis System 
(HEC‐RAS) modeling software, Version 4.1.0 developed by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
(USACE). 

 

100‐Year Water Surface Elevations and Freeboard at Upstream Face of Bridges 

Alternative 
Lowest Bridge Soffit 

Elevation (ft*) 
Water Surface Elevation 

(ft*) 
Available Freeboard 

(ft) 

Existing  9.3  12.1  ‐2.8 

Proposed  8.9  12.1  ‐3.2 

Note: * The elevations reference the North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD 88) 

   

Figure 4: Profile view looking north 

[!1 

Page 31 of 91



 

Page 14 

50‐Year Water Surface Elevations and Freeboard at Upstream Face of Bridges 

Alternative  Lowest Bridge Soffit 
Elevation (ft*) 

Water Surface Elevation 

(ft*) 

Available Freeboard 

(ft) 

Existing  9.3  11.5  ‐2.2 

Proposed  8.9  11.5  ‐2.6 

Note: * The elevations reference the North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD 88) 

 

The proposed bridge is designed based on the tidal elevations at Humboldt Bay and there are 
provisions to raise the bridge in the future to address sea level rise, but the currently proposed 
bridge is not designed to account for sea level rise. The bridge foundations are designed for the 
superstructure to be able to be raised in the future to accommodate sea level rise. Sea level rise 
estimates for the Project site were estimated using information from the following three 
studies: 

 The Probability of Sea Level Rise (Environmental Protection Agency [EPA]1995) 

 Climate Change Scenarios and Sea Level Rise Estimates for the California 2009 

 Climate Change Scenarios Assessment (Cayan 2009), and 

 The Proceedings of National Academy of Science (PNAS) (Vermeer and Rahmstorf 2009) 

 
Sea Level Rise Estimates for the Year 2100 near Humboldt Bay, California 

Method/Source 
Sea Level Rise (ft) 

High  Low 

EPA  3.0  ‐0.8 

CAYAN  4.6  3.3 

PNAS  4.9  1.3 

CHANNEL SCOUR/SLOPE PROTECTION 
Based on field reviews and the maintenance report history, scour is a concern that needs to be 
addressed at this site. Appropriate protective countermeasures include placement of rock slope 
protection along each embankment slope in order to provide a more stable slough and reduce 
erosion along the abutment slopes. Vibrated permanent sheet piling will be installed to a depth 
that is below the anticipated scour which will protect the abutments in the future. The new 
abutments will be placed further apart to improve flow characteristics in the stream channel.  

CONSTRUCTION COSTS 
The bridge construction cost for the preferred alternative is based on the 30% level design 
which is estimated to be $1,206,000. A 10% mobilization and 25% contingency was assumed 
when computing the total cost from the current level of design. Construction cost estimates for 
the preferred alternative is detailed and shown on Table 1. The construction costs analysis 
estimates have been presented based on Caltrans Comparative Bridge Cost and preliminary 
roadway quantities with unit prices from similar projects. Table 2 includes cost estimates 

[!1 

Page 32 of 91



 

Page 15 

associated with utility coordination/relocation, right‐of‐way, environmental mitigation, or 
construction engineering that are eligible for federal aid.  

 

Table 1: Structure Construction Cost 

Alternative  Bridge Square Footage  Total Construction Cost 

Preferred Alt. – PC/PS W‐Flange Girder  2,720 sq. ft.  $1,206,000 

 

 

Table 2: Construction Cost Analysis 

Construct 

Bridge 

Bridge 

Removal 

Slope 

Protection 

Channel 

Work 

Detour  Approach 

Roadway 

Utility 

Relocation 

Mobilization  Total 

Construction 

$1,206,000  $50,400  $25,000  $40,000  $10,000  $499,000  $0  $183,000  $2,013,000 

 

CONCLUSIONS 
An 80’ single‐span precast‐prestressed concrete wide flange girder built on the existing 
horizontal alignment is the preferred structure type. With many bridge type comparison issues 
such as cost, foundations, and constructability being considered, precast‐prestressed concrete 
wide flange girder is the most ideal replacement type at this site. 

 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
A. Preliminary Environmental Study 
B. Type Selection Memo 
C. NEPA Determination 
D. CEQA Determination 
E. Natural Environment Study  
F. Archaeological Study Report (ASR) 
G. Historic Property Study Report (HPSR)  
H. Preferred Alternative 
I. Preliminary Project Cost Estimates 
J. Preliminary Foundation Report  
K. Hydraulics Information 
L. Bridge Inspection Records Information System Report 

[!1 

Page 33 of 91



VICINITY MAP 

NOT TO SCALE 

APPLICABLE STANDARD PLANS 

CAL TRANS STANDARD PLANS DATED 2018. 
(SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS STANDARD PLAN LIST) 

NOTES 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A CLASS "A" LICENSE 
FOR THIS PROJECT. 

INDEX OF SHEETS 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26-28 

ROADWAY PLANS 

COVER SHEET 

TYPICAL CROSS SECTIONS 

LAYOUT 

PROFILE 

CONSTRUCT/ON DETAILS 

EROSION CONTROL PLAN 

CONTOUR GRADING AND ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION 

DRAINAGE PLAN 

DRAINAGE PROF /LES 

DRAINAGE DETAILS 

UTILITY PLAN 

DETOUR PLAN 

SUMMARY OF OUANTITIES 

STRUCTURE PLANS 

GENERAL PLAN 

DECK CONTOURS 

FOUNDA T/ON PLAN 

ABUTMENT LAYOUT 

ABUTMENT DETAILS No.1 

ABUTMENT DETAILS No.2 

TYPICAL SECTION 

GIRDER LAYOUT 

WIDE FLANGE GIRDER DETAILS No. I 
WIDE FLANGE GIRDER DETAILS No.2 

CONSTRUCTION SEOUENCE 

MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS 

LOG OF TEST BORINGS 

©@(UJ[N]uW 

[Q)~~ L%~u[R0t]~[N]u 

ROAD NM(: PU( HILL ROAD 

ROAD NO.: 3J~l0 MILE POST: 0.19 
lilQUINCY 
- ENGINEERING 

PROJECT NO.: BRL0-~(112) EA NO.: DESIGNED BY IP 

CCNTRACT NO.: ~9~020 PPNO.: DRAIN BY: IP 

ORAIING FILE NU(: 5:\Client\Humboldt\H07-300 Pine Hill\CAIJ\Roo:jwoy\H07300rab001.dgn REYIEIIED BY JJ 

PLOT DATE: 12-3-2019 REYISON DATE: 11-19-2019 APPROVED BY 

[}={] (UJ [r¥t] ~ (Q) [L [Q) Li 
~(UJ~[L~© \YM(Q)~~~ 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

PINE HILL ROAD BRIDGE OVER SWAIN SLOUGH 

COVER SHEET, 
SHEET INDEX AND DETAILS 

PROJECT PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 

PINE HILL ROAD 
OVER SWAIN SLOUGH BRIDGE No. 04C0260 

FEDERAL PROJECT NO. BRLO-59O4 [ 112 l 

STA 8+50 
MILE POST 0.08 

PROJECT LIMITS 

VICINITY MAP 

~ 
NORTH 
NO SCALE 

LOCATION MAP 

SCALE: 1"=10± MILE 

BASIS OF BEARINGS 

CC83 EPOCH 2007.00 BASED ON CONTROL BY BRIAN SOUSA. PLS 
FOR LIDAR SURVEY (PT NOS. 1510 & 1512) 

CONVERGENCE ANGLE 01 °25'43" 
COMBINATION FACTOR 0.999900144 

BASIS OF ELEVATION 

NAVD88 BASED ON SAME SOUSA SURVEY 
(WHICH WAS VIA STATIC GP$ TIES TONGS CONTROL AT MURRAY FIELD) 

RECOMMENDED 

APPROVED 

HUMBOLDT COUNTY 

12/3/2019 

DATE 

DATE 

ORIGINAL LOW BID PRICE CONSTRUCTED BY RESIDENT ENGINEER 

SHEET 

1 
OF 

28 

,__ ________________________ __, 

PROJECT COMPLETED / / CONSTRUCTION COST s 
Page 34 of 91



NOTES: 

1. DIMENSIONS OF THE PAVEMENT STRUCTURES (STRUCTURAL SECTIONS) ARE 
SUBJECT TO TOLERANCES SPECIFIED IN THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 

2. CLASS 2 AGGREGATE BASE EXTENDED AT SAME DEPTH UNDER APPROACH SLAB. 

3. FOR DITCH FLOW ELEVATIONS, SEE DRAINAGE DETAILS 

R/W 

13' 

DITCH "D3" 
FL 

Var-
1 :1 TO 

1.5:1 

HP EP 

2' 

5¾ 

DESIGN DESIGNATION (COUNTY ROAD) 
2009 ADT = 341 
2036 ADT = 582 

TRUCKS= 3¾ V = 35 MPH 
LOCAL RURAL ROAD 

ETW 

1-

Var-
O' TO 5' 

~ 

EP HP 

tJ 

BAR IS 01( INCH ON 
ORIG NAI. DRAIING 

IF 11)1 01( INCH ON 

~MH~~'&~ 

Sta "A" 15+90.00 TO Sta "A" 1 7+48.00 

R/W 

R/W 

Sta 
Sta 

"A" 1 5+40.00 TO 
"A" 1 5+90.00 R/W 

13' 

DITCH "D3" 
FL 

Var 
24 - 18 

DITCH "D1" 
FL 

--------------

I Var- I • 1 5' - 2' • 

HP EP ETW 

2' Var-
O' TO 5' 

5¾ -

---- ---0.30' HMA (TYPE A) 
0.67' Cl 2 AB 

HP EP ETW 

2' Var 
0' TO 5' 

5¾ -
~ 

~ 
~ ~ 0.30' HMA (TYPE A) 

0.67' Cl 2 AB 

Var-
10' TO 11.4' 

2¾ 

"A" LINE 
fl 

Var-
10'TO 10.6' 

PG 

PINE HILL ROAD 
Sta "A" 15+23.00 EB TO Sta "A" 1 7+48.00 

Var 
9.0' TO 1 O' 

2¾ 

"A" LINE 
l 

Var 
10.4' TO 1 O' 

PG 

PINE HILL ROAD 
Sta "A" 11 +93.00 TO Sta "A" 14+43.00 BB 

ETW EP HP 

Var- 2' 
0' TO 5' 

5¾ -

ETW EP HP 

Var 2' 
0' TO 5' 

5¾ -

RD.ID _, PINE HILL RD.ID 

RD.ID 11).: 3J4l0 MILE POST: 0.19 

PROJECI 11).: BRL0·!904l112) EA NO.: 

CONIRACI 11).: S94020 PPII).: 

rilQUINCY 
- ENGINEERING 

DESIGIED BY KP 

DRAIN BY: KP 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

PINE HILL ROAD BRIDGE OVER SWAIN SLOUGH 

DRAIING FILE NAIIEi 5:\Client\Hum001dt\lW7-300 Pine Hill\CAD\Roo:lwoy\H07300rco001.dgn REVIEIED BY JJ TYPICAL CROSS SECTIONS 
PLO! DATE: 12·3·2019 

~ 

Var 
23 - 18 

DITCH "D2" 
FL 

REVISON DATE: 11·19·2019 APPROVED BY 

R/W 

Var- 31'TO 34' 

-1 

Var 31'TO 34' 

~ 
~ MARTIN SLOUGH / 

~ / 
~ / 

~--------____,/ 

R/W 

SHEET 

2 
OF 

28 

NO SCALE X-1 Page 35 of 91



NOTES: 

1. FOR COMPLETE RIGHT OF WAY AND ACCURATE ACCESS DATA, 
SEE RIGHT OF WAY RECORD MAPS AT THE COUNTY OFFICE. 

2. PINE HILL ROAD TO MYERS (MEYERS) AVE - 60' WIDE PER 62 DEEDS 372 
UNABLE TO LOCATE POINT OF BEGINNING-HELD EXISTING ROAD AS BEST EVIDENCE OF DEEDED R/W, 

3. ALSO 60' WIDE PER BOOK 6 OF MAPS PAGE 40 (PT NOS. 417,418,421 & 422) 
NOTE THIS DOES NOT FIT EXISTING ROAD VERY WELL. 

4. IMPLIED COMMON LAW DEDICATION FOR OTHER AREAS FALLING WITHIN MAINTAINED ROAD 
VIA LONG TERM PUBLIC USE AND MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY. 

5. TRAFFIC STRIPES SHALL BE 4" WIDE, MODIFIED FROM CAL TRANS STANDARD PLANS A20A AND A20B. 

LEGEND: 

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC 

CURVE DATA NUMBER 

@ PAVEMENT DELINEATION DETAIL 

-- DIRECTION OF DITCH FLOW 

SURVEY CONTROL POINT 

No.Q R 
850.00' 

30.16' Lt "A" 14+48.92 
END REMOVE ENCE 

BEGIN FENCE 

302-181-008 
PRIOR 

0 
0 

(TYPE BW, METAL POST) 

R/W 

---- ----
=TO ELK RIVER Rd 9.0' 

0 
0 

END FENCE 
(TYPE BW, METAL POST\ 

TRANSITION 
RAILING 
(TYPE WB-31) 

ALTERNATIVE INLINE 
TERMINAL SYSTEM 

22 

s 

CURVE DATA 
fl T 

BAR IS 01( INCH ON 
ORIG NAI. DRAIING 

IF 11)1 01( INCH ON 

~MH~~'&~ 

L 

ROAD _, PINE HILL ROAD 

ROAD 11>.: 3J4l0 MILE POST: 0.19 

PROJECI 11).: BRL0·!904l112) EA NO.: 

CONIRACI 11).: S94020 PPII).: 

DRAIING FILE NAIIEi 5:\Client\Hum001dt\lW7-300 Pine Hill\CAD\Roo:lwoy\H07300reo001.dgn 

PLO! DATE: 12·3·2019 REVISON DATE: 11·19·2019 

16° 20' 53" 122.09' 242.53' 

302-151-019 
CHAMBERLAIN 

30.21'Lt "A" 15+14.00 
BEGIN FEN E 
(TYPE BW, METAL POST) 

15+23.00 EB 

TRANSITION RAILING 
(TYPE WB-31) 

ALTERNATIVE INLINE 
TERMINAL SYSTEM 

__ ..TI_L 

302-151-020 
JACOBSON 

5' 

rilQUINCY 
- ENGINEERING 

DESIGIED BY KP 

DRAIN BY: KP 

REVIEIED BY JJ 

APPROVED BY 

11 '.4 

10.6' 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

PINE HILL ROAD BRIDGE OVER SWAIN SLOUGH 

LAYOUT 

302-151-009 
HEIDGER 

SHEET 

3 
OF 

28 

----
10.4' 10' 

t-'=====*====:::::::::=~====:::::J;:~~~~~~~~== -~~~~~::=:==1 

R/W 

10' 

BEGIN FENCE 
(TYPE BW, METAL POST) 

No. NORTH ING EASTING 
CPl 2164937.002 5957031.194 
CP2 2165008.312 5956085.236 
CP4 2164947.122 5957432.660 
CP5 2165073.438 5957926.179 

302-181-008 
PRIOR 

(TYPE BW, METAL POST) 

30.01' Rt "A" 14+38.43 
END R MOV ENCE 

BRIDGE No. 04C0260 

I 
J 

SURVEY CONTROL DATA 
ELEV LINE STATION OFFSET DESCRIPTION 

10.172 "A" 14+34.23 19.36' Rt SET80DSPIKE 
9. 142 "A" BRASSCAPHUMCORE19203 
9.366 "A" 18+35.19 0.88' Rt SETMAGNAIL&DPWTAG 
8.956 "A" FD1510 

----------- MART IN SLOUGH 
TIDE GATE STRUCTURE 

SHORT RADIUS 
GUARDRAIL SYSTEM 

Exist BRIDGE No. 04C0173 

302-161-003 
NORTH COAST 

REGIONAL LAND TRUST 

Mortin Slough 

R/W 

SCALE: 1 "=30' L-1 Page 36 of 91



20 

10 

0 

-10 

STATION 

NOTE: 
1. HWE IS 0100. 

u I"') 

> ID m • ,.._ 
0 > 
~ (l) 
I"') -
a, LL.I 
+ 

--+--

--+--

a: ~ 
0 ,..= 
0 • > 
I"') (l) 
II) -
+ LL.I 

120'VC 
K=49 
V=35 MPH 

-
--+--

--+--

u ,.._ 
> II) 
LL.I • 

a, 

0 > 
~ (l) 
I"') -
~ LL.I 
+ 

---1 -+-

U ID 
> co -m m 
~ m 

o~ 
0 

~ > ~ .... (l) 
a, - -+ I"') 

+ LL.I .... 
+ .... 
~ 

FG 
_L_ 

180' vc 
K=31 
V=35 MPH 

-o a.. .... 
0..; o~ 
.... > m 

LL.I ID co (l) N 
~ + - 0 co 
N 

LL.I 
~ N 

~ 

I"') ~ 

> 

-t 
N 

(l) + > - It) (l) 

LL.I ~ -
LL.I -

;,:,.. -- ----..2.J-IWE=11 .-.:,v 

~ \_ BAR IS 01( INCH ON 
ORIGLNAL DIIAIING 

0 

~ IF NOi 01( INCH ON 

~M•~~'&~ 

u I"') u - > ,.._ 
> I"') 

LL.I m ~ 

o~ 
0 
~ 

~ > 0 > - .... (l) co ~ ,.._ -
+ LL.I co LL.I + 

7. 

ROAO _, 
PINE HILL ROAO 

ROAO 11>.: 3J4l0 l•ILE POST: 0.19 

PROJECI NO.: BRL0·!904l112) IEA NO.: 

CONIRACI NO.: S94020 I PPIIO.: 
DRAIING FILE NAIIEi 5:\Client\Hum001dt\lW7-300 Pine Hill\CAD\Roo:lwoy\H07300rfo001.dgn 

PLO! DATE: 12·3·2019 

160' vc 
K=49 
V=35 MPH 

a: ~ 
0 CO 
0 

ai ~ 
ID -
+ LL.I 

I REVISON DATE: 11·19-2019 

u .... 
>~ 
LL.I • 

a, 

0 > 
~ (l) 

co -
.... LL.I 
+ 

rilQUINCY 
- ENGINEERING 

DESIGNED BY KP 

DRAIN BY: KP 

REVIEIED BY JJ 

APPROVED BY 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

PINE HILL ROAD BRIDGE OVER SWAIN SLOUGH 

PROFILE 

~ 
- - - - - - - _ _)Ofh-~42~¾-.......,~~:::::-:::::-:=-=~~- - - ----- . >:--={ ~ /~r--~-------~~=~:-:-= _:~~-::::,0=:G=="===~_k===-_.2;0.~26~¾:.4-_ - - -------

- '--... / 
BRIDGE No. 04 C0260 '-- ./ ---+----+---+----+--..-----+---+----+----+---+------+---+---+----+--..---+---+----+---+----

11 +00 12+00 13+00 14+00 

' -t " ~~-+--r---~---+-r--~~ 

II A II LINE PROFILE 

15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 

Horiz 1 "=30' 
SCALE: Vert 1"=6' P-1 

SHEET 

4 
OF 

28 

20 

10 

0 

-10 

TOTAL 

I Exe CY i------,--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1--------1 

IE mt 
Page 37 of 91



NOTES: 

1. FOR COMPLETE RIGHT OF WAY AND ACCURATE ACCESS DATA, 
SEE RIGHT OF WAY RECORD MAPS AT THE COUNTY OFFICE. 

25.00' Lt "A" 16+37 .89 
R R=1 0' 

25.00' Lt "A" 16+27.89 
CONFORM Elev 9.72 

25.00' Lt "A" 16t15.89 
CONFOR Ele'l 9.8-f 

,Y -
25.00' Lt "A" 16t 05.89 

R R=10' 

15.00' Lt "A" 16+05.89 
Elev 10.51 

15.00' Lt "A" 16+37 .89 
Elev 9.78 

~ 15. O' Rt " "15+48.25 

~ , Elev 12.09 

\ 

'----

O' Rt "A" 15+48.25 

"A" 15+44.51 
Elev 9.87 

"A/ 15+51 30.07' Rt 
Elev 

CONFORM Elev 10.85 

4 

25.53' Lt "A" 16+48.06 
CONFORM Elev 9.74 

23.65' Lt 

~ 

R/W 

----------

26.47' Lt "A" 16+87.81 
CONFORM Elev 9.73 

15.00' Lt "A" 16+88.00 

"A" LINE 

14,64' Lt "A" 16+99.31 
~/ Elev 8.96 

PINE HILL ROAD 

DETAIL 2 

"A" LINE 
PINE HILL ROAD 

u 
CD 

0 
00 
+ 
<.O 

6 
15.00' Rt-'-'-A" 15+79.36 

_ Elev 11 .27 

-----
~ 

7 

25.00' Rt "A" 15+79.36 
\ R=l0' R 

0.67' Cl 2-AB-

23.11;-;;t "A" 15+69.54 

23.11' Rt---"-M'-- 15+56.25 
Elev 11.53 ½ 

\ 

I 

42.80' Rt t. 15+65, ;: 
CONFORM Elev 10.50 

No. Q 
CURVE DATA 

R fl T 
2 8.00' 100° 54' 40" 9.69' 

DETAIL 1 
3 10.00' 79° 05' 20" 8.26' 
4 10.00' 82° 13' 54" 8.73' 
5 10.00' 65° 59' 24" 6.49' 
6 10.00' 90° 00' 00" 10.00' 
7 10.00' 90° 00' 00" 10.00' 

BAR IS ONE INCH ON 
ORIG NAL DRAIING 

ROAO _, PINE HILL ROAO 

ROAO 11>.: 3J4l0 MILE POST: 0.19 
rilQUINCY 
- ENGINEERING 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

SHEET 

PROJECI 11).: BRL0-!9041112) EA NO.: DESIGIED BY KP PINE HILL ROAD BRIDGE OVER SWAIN SLOUGH 5 
CONIRACI 11).: S94020 PPII).: DRAIN BY: KP OF 

IF 11)1 ONE INCH ON 
~MH~~'&~ DRAIING FILE NAIIEi 5:\Client\Hum001dt\lW7-300 Pine Hill\CAD\Roo:lwoy\H07300rgo001.dgn REVIEIED BY JJ 

PLO! DATE: 12·3·2019 REVISON DATE: 11·19·2019 APPROVED BY 
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 28 

STRUCTURAL STEEL CHANNEL MC8x22.89 

3 SPACES @ 25" O.C.=6'-3" 

13'-61/2" LONG W-BEAM GUARDRAIL 87½" LONG W-BEAM GUARDRAIL 

2 SPACES @ 37½" O.C.=6'-3" 
75" 

BRIDGE RAIL CURVED 22'-4" LONG 
W-BEAM GUARDRAIL 

91/a"X91/a"X78" TIMBER POST 

71/a"X71/a"X14" TIMBER BLOCKOUT 

71/a"X71/a"X72" TIMBER POST~-~ 

71/a"X6"X14" TIMBER BLOCKOUT 

6"X8"X72" TIMBER POST---~ 

RETURN CAP-----;;,~~ 

SHORT RADIUS GUARDRAIL SYSTEM 
NO SCALE 

L 
14.09' 
13.80' 
14.35' 
11 .52' 
15. 71' 
15. 71' 

8" X 8" X 1 '-2" 
WOOD BLOCK 

TOP OF RAIL 

EDGE OF PAVEMENT----~ 

2'-6" 

8" 

II 

r--
HINGE 
POINT 

D 
--- 8" X 8" X 7'-0" 

WOOD POST 

NARROW ROADWAY 
INSTALLATION 

POST EMBEDMENT 
NO SCALE 

SCALE: 1 "=1 O' 

R=8' 

C-1 Page 38 of 91



NOTES: 

1. FOR COMPLETE RIGHT OF WAY AND ACCURATE ACCESS DATA, 
SEE RIGHT OF WAY RECORD MAPS AT THE COUNTY OFFICE. 

2. LOCATION OF FIBER ROLLS ARE SCHEMATIC. ACTUAL PLACEMENT 
LOCATIONS OF FIBER ROLLS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
SPECIAL PROVISIONS. 

LEGEND: 

f1/ZZZZ7ZZZZ/21 EROSION CONTROL 

"'''' FR """"' F !BER ROLL 
xx-xx-TSF- TEMPORARY HIGH-VISIBILITY FENCE 

SEQUENCE 

STEP 1 

STEP 2 

STEP 3 

R/W 

=TO ELK RIVER Rd 

g; -

R/W 

0 
0 

0 
0 

( 

I 

I 
I 

I 

\ 

I 
) 

r 

EROSION CONTROL 
ITEM MATERIAL 

DESCRIPTION TYPE 
SEED MIX 

HYDROSEED 
FIBER WOOD 

ROLLED EROSION 
CONTROL PRODUCT BLANKET TYPE A 

(BLANKET) 

FIBER ROLLS FIBER ROLL 8 TO 10 
INCHES IN Dio 

\ 
\ 

\ 

APPLICATION 
RATE 

28 LB/ACRE 

1 000 LB/ACRE 

BRIDGE 

REMARKS 

TYPE 2 
INSTALATION 

BOTANICAL NAME 
(COMMON NAME) 

WESTERN YARROW 
(ACHILLEA MILLEFOLIUM) 
SAN DIEGO BENTGRASS 
(AGROSTIS PALLENS) 
CLUSTERED FIELD SEDGE 
(CAREX PRAEGRACILIS) 
SLENDER HAIRGRASS 
(DESCHAMPSIA ELONGATA) 
BARLEY 

BAR IS 01( INCH ON 
ORIG NAI. DRAIING 

RD.ID _, PINE HILL RD.ID 

RD.ID 11).: 3J4l0 

PROJECI 11).: BRL0·!904l112) 

CONIRACI 11).: S94020 

MILE POST: 0.19 
rilQUINCY 
- ENGINEERING 

EA NO.: DESIGIED BY KP 

PPII).: DRAIN BY: KP 
IF 11)1 01( INCH ON ~fEr~~-&i 1-DRA_I_ING_F_ILE_NAlf:_: s_:\Cl_ient_\i._moo_ldt~~DI-_JOO_Pin_e H_i11\C_AD1Rooo_,a,_~01_JO~...;..geoo_1....;..dgn-+-RE_vlE_IE_D B__,Y f--JJ--1 

PLO! DATE: 12·3·2019 REVISON DATE: 11·19·2019 APPROVED BY 

MIX 
POUNDS PURE LIVE 

SEED PER ACRE 
(SLOPE MEASUREMENT) 

1 

1 

5 

1 

(HORDEUM BRACHYANTHERUM) 20 

TOAD RUSH 0 (JUNCUS BUFONIUS) 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

PINE HILL ROAD BRIDGE OVER SWAIN SLOUGH 

EROSION CONTROL PLAN 

SHEET 

6 
OF 

28 

SCALE: 1 "=30' EC-1 Page 39 of 91



NOTES: 

1. FOR COMPLETE RIGHT OF WAY AND ACCURATE ACCESS DATA, 
SEE RIGHT OF WAY RECORD MAPS AT THE COUNTY OFFICE. 

2. FOR STEEL SHEET PILING, 
SEE BRIDGE PLANS. 

LEGEND: 

--"---J\_ LIMITS OF STEEL SHEET PILING 

5 

s 86° 48' 09" 
680.74 

_________, 

"A" 11'4+43.00 
11 
11 

11 
11 

--------- ! ! --'""-...=cc::::::._1 I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I I 

\ 

\ 

J 
I 
\ 

"A" 15+23.00 EB 

"A" LINE 

BAR IS 01( INCH ON 
ORIG NAI. DRAIING 

IF 11)1 01( INCH ON 

~MH~~'&~ 

I L 

I// 
I I 

\ I 
\-I 
~ 

PINE HILL Rd 

-.... 

Exist MARTIN SLOUG~ 
TIDE GATE STRUCTURE 

THIS PLAN ACCURATE FOR CONTOUR GRADING WORK ONLY. 

RD.ID _, PINE HILL RD.ID 

RD.ID 11).: 3J4l0 MILE POST: 0.19 
rilQUINCY 
- ENGINEERING 

PROJECI 11).: BRL0·!904l112) EA NO.: DESIGIED BY KP 

CONIRACI 11).: S94020 PPII).: DRAIN BY: KP 

DRAIING FILE NAIIEi 5:\Client\Hum001dt\lW7-300 Pine Hill\CAD\Roo:lwoy\H07300rlxl001.dgn REVIEIED BY JJ 

PLO! DATE: 12·3·2019 REVISON DATE: 11·19·2019 APPROVED BY 

FG 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

PINE HILL ROAD BRIDGE OVER SWAIN SLOUGH 

CONTOUR GRADING AND 
ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION 

I I 
I I 

___j___J_ ----

SHEET 

7 
OF 

28 

-------------+-----I- - - J I 

STEEL SHEET 
PILING 

I 
I 
I ------1 

BRIDGE ABUTMENT FACE 

3/.i" CRUSHED ROCK BACKFILL 
(SEE STRUCTURE PLAN) 

I 
I 
I 

i--.---t--BR I DGE 
I ABUTMENT FACE 
I 
I 

~~ 1'4" CRUSHED ROCK BACKFILL 
:2d ____ i_ (SEE STRUCTURE PLAN) 

I 
I 
I 

_______ I 

B-B 
NO SCALE 

A-A 
NO SCALE 

FG 

FG 

....__ __ --[OG 
STEEL SHEET -
PILING 

SCALE: 1 "=1 O' G-1 Page 40 of 91



NOTES: 

1. FOR COMPLETE RIGHT OF WAY AND ACCURATE ACCESS DATA, 
SEE RIGHT OF WAY RECORD MAPS AT THE COUNTY OFFICE. 

2, CONTRACTOR SHALL POSITIVELY DETERMINE ALL HORIZONTAL AND 
VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF 
ANY COMPONENT OF ANY DRAINAGE SYSTEM IN ORDER TO VERIFY 
CONSTRUCTIBILITY OF THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM AS SHOWN ON PLANS. 

LEGEND: 

§ DRAINAGE SYSTEM NUMBER 

@ DRAINAGE UNIT NUMBER 

DIRECTION OF DITCH FLOW 

-w- WATER LINE (BY OTHERS) 

I 

I 

I 

\ 
) 
I 
I 
I 

) 

0 
0 

DITCH "Dl" 

l 

TCE ------
R/W 

s---
~- ---- ---

<:= TG- ELK- RIVER Rd 

5 

R/W 

DITCH "D2" 

1 

18" R 

I 
I 

I 
I 

\ 
'-

BAR IS 01( INCH ON 
ORIG NAI. DRAIING 

RD.ID _, PINE HILL RD.ID 

RD.ID 11).: 3J4l0 

PROJECI 11).: BRL0·!904l112) 

CONIRACI 11).: S94020 

MILE POST: 0.19 
rilQUINCY 
- ENGINEERING 

EA NO.: DESIGIED BY KP 

PPII).: DRAIN BY: KP 
IF 11)1 01( INCH ON ~fEr~~-&i 1-DRA_I_ING_F_ILE_NAlf:_: s_:\Cl_ient_\i._moo_ldt~~DI-_JOO_Pin_e H_i11\C_AD1Rooo_,a,_~01_JO~_;o00_1.d-'-gn-+-RE_VIE_IE_D B__,Y f--JJ--1 

PLO! DATE: 12·3·2019 REVISON DATE: 11·19·2019 APPROVED BY 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

PINE HILL ROAD BRIDGE OVER SWAIN SLOUGH 

DRAINAGE PLAN 

) \~\\ ' ~(@- -\ ~~~i, ;~\ ' ' -~J(;Jf >JP! 
/ \ j\1 , ~ j 3 '"'0---. rJ: ' ~(r ~ ~~I ~~ ,~/ :';/ 

\ 1\ \ JI ~ l ,C " ~~:, ~::: ~ ~ ~j{f/ 
, ,11i · .. -~ 0 ~ l 2 ¼ , "---'2:. ______ _____, __ r· / ~w 

~ ,, - . - , ~~~ '-,.-"=Js:=~~I ,.-~~-
;:.., --✓~ /,1/ 

THIS PLAN ACCURATE FOR DRAINAGE WORK ONLY. SCALE: 1 "=30' D-1 

SHEET 

8 
OF 

28 

Page 41 of 91



LEGEND: 

v?2j _ MINOR CONCRETE (PIPE ENCASEMENT) 

BAR IS 01( INCH ON 
ORIG NAI. DRAIING 

IF 11)1 01( INCH ON 

~MH~~'&~ 

RD.ID _, PINE HILL RD.ID 

RD.ID 11).: 3J4l0 MILE POST: 0.19 

PROJECI 11).: BRL0·!904l112) EA NO.: 

CONIRACI 11).: S94020 PPII).: 

DRAIING FILE NAIIEi 5:\Client\Hum001dt\lW7-300 Pine Hill\CAD\Roo:lwoy\H0730Dr itJ001.dgn 

PLO! DATE: 12·3·2019 REVISON DATE: 11·19·2019 

rilQUINCY 
- ENGINEERING 

DESIGIED BY KP 

DRAIN BY: KP 

REVIEIED BY JJ 

APPROVED BY 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

PINE HILL ROAD BRIDGE OVER SWAIN SLOUGH 

DRAINAGE PROFILES 

,__ _ _, .................... ·:· ................... ·: ......... . · .......... ·:· ................... ·:· .......... · .......... : .......... · .......... ·.· ..................... : .................... ·:· .. .... : .................... ·:· .................... _. .................... : .................... ·.· .................... : .................... ·:· .... . 

15 

10 

5 

0 

15 

10 

5 

0 

. . • • • ■ ■ ■ ■ ................................................... ,. ... , ................................ , .......... ~ ................................................................................................................................................................................................ . 

25.61' Lt "A" 15+18.25 

22.55' Lt "A" 15+40.00 

o 18" FES . . 26.59' Lt "A" 15+11.28 • ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ................................................. . .............................................................................................................................................. . . . • ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ - . . . 

OG\_ ..• : .......... , .... . 
. ------- -S=0.50¾ 

--------................. ; .................. __I .......... . -·-
. . . 

--------
FL Elev 7.66 

RSP 

.......................................................................... . . . 

FL Elev 7 ,80 
• ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ...................................................................................................................................................... . - - - - -

FL Elev 7.69 . . . . . . . . . ...................................................... , .................................................................................................................. . . . . . . . . . 

DRAINAGE SYSTEM No. fa\ 
"A" 15+1 ~.25 TO "A" 15+40.00 \:!_/ 

. . . . . . . . . . ■ ■ ■ ■ ·················-······························••.•··········-·····················-··········•.•·········,·········•.•····················•.•·········:·····················-···········································-·······------------- ------------·········································:·····················-······ 

25.37' Lt "A" 14+17.66 

18" FES o 

OG\ 

············ --·--- L 

FL Elev 4.60 

. . . . ....... -..................... -...................... : ........................................... , ..................... -..... . . . . . . . 

FG 

S=l .47¾ ---

18" X 55.2' RCP 

LJ 
--- ·--

7 

e REMOVE PIPE 
L=37' 

20.58' Lt "A" 16+13.34 -

-26.99' Rt "A" 14+1 7 .66 

12"FES c 

c 18"FES 

FL Elev 3.68 FL EI ev 8. 1 7 . 

. . . 

19.85' Lt "A" 16+30. 78 

o 12" FES 

FG 

-S=0.46¾ 

FL Elev 8.25 
b 12" X 17.5' RCP 

WITH MINOR CONCRETE 
(PIPE ENCASEMENT) 

■ ■ • • • • ■ ■ ■ ............................................................................................................................. , 
■ ■ • • • 

.................................................................................................................................................................... 
• • • ■ ■ ■ ■ 

DRAINAGE SYSTEM No.Ii\ 
16+30.78 \!:_/ "A" 16-t l 3.34 TO "A" 

THIS PLAN ACCURATE FOR DRAINAGE WORK ONLY. 

Horiz 
Vert 

1 "=5' 
1 "=5' DP-1 

SHEET 

9 
OF 

28 

15 

10 

5 

0 

Page 42 of 91



NOTES: 

1. FOR RSP CLASS AND DIMENSIONS, SEE TABLE 1. 

2. FOR FLARED END SECTION DETAILS NOT SHOWN, 
SEE STANDARD PLAN D94B. 

3. CUTOFF WALL ONLY PRESENT WITH CONCRETE FES, 
SEE STANDARD PLAN D94B. 

R/W 

I 
---------------

DITCH "D1" 
FL 

~ 

I• Var •I 15' - 2' 

DITCH "D1" 

HP EP 

5¾ -

Sta "A" 11 +93.00 TO Sta "A" 14+29.00 

EP HP 

DITCH "D2" 
FL 

DITCH "D2" 

R/W 

Sta "A" 11 +93.00 TO Sta "A" 14+18.00 

R/W 

13' 

DITCH "D3" 
FL 

Var 
1 :1 TO 

1.5:1 

DITCH "D2" 

HP EP 

2' 

5¾ 

Sta "A" 1 5+40.00 TO Sta "A" 1 5+90.00 

STATION LINE 

11 +93.00 "A" 
12+00.00 "A" 
12+20.00 "A" 
12+40.00 "A" 
12+60.00 "A" 
12+80.00 "A" 
13+00.00 "A" 
1 3+20.00 "A" 
1 3+40.00 "A" 
1 3+60.00 "A" 
1 3+80.00 "A" 
14+00.00 IIAII 

14+20.00 "A" 
14+29.00 "A" 

STATION LINE 

11 +93.00 "A" 
12+00.00 "A" 
12+20.00 "A" 
12+40.00 "A" 
12+60.00 "A" 
12+80.00 "A" 
1 3+00.00 IIAII 

1 3+20.00 "A" 
1 3+40.00 "A" 
1 3+60.00 "A" 
1 3+80.00 "A" 
14+00.00 "A" 
14+1 8.00 "A" 

STATION LINE 

1 5+40.00 "A" 
1 5+60.00 IIAII 

1 5+80.00 "A" 

1 5+90.00 IIAII 

16+00.00 "A" 
16+13.34 "A" 
16+30. 79 "A" 
16+40.00 "A" 
16+44 .96 "A" 

ROAO _, PINE HILL ROAO rilQUINCY COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT SHEET 
~-~t~~~w-B~~=lr~N~~D=t=~r~ROAO_N0_., __ ~_4~---~•-ILE_~_,_•___;0 . ..:..19 ___ ~--E_NG_IN~E-ER_ING~ ___ D_E_P_A_R_T_M_E_N_T_O_F_P_U_B_Ll~C~W~O~R~K~S---~ 10 

- ,-_ PROJECT NO,: BRLM90411121 EA NO.: DESIGNED BY KP PINE HILL ROAD BRIDGE OVER SWAIN SLOUGH 
COHRACT NO,: S94020 PPIIO,: DRAIN BY: KP 1---------------------l OF 

DITCH "D1" 

OFFSET Lt/Rt WIDTH FL Elev 

15.91 Lt 15.91 4.07 
16.67 Lt 15.25 4.05 
18.93 Lt 12.95 4.00 
21.30 Lt 10.47 3.95 
23.00 Lt 8. 78 3.96 
23.57 Lt 7 .55 3.97 
24.27 Lt 6.73 3.98 
25.11 Lt 6.25 3.97 
25.97 Lt 5.62 3.95 
26.50 Lt 6.71 4.1 7 
28.04 Lt 5.17 4.01 
29.13 Lt 2.81 3.85 
30.22 Lt 2.44 3.58 
30.96 Lt 2.42 3.26 

DITCH "D2" 

OFFSET Lt/Rt WIDTH FL Elev 

17.97 Rt 13.80 3.62 
18.57 Rt 13.16 3.60 
20.39 Rt 11 .25 3.52 
22.09 Rt 9.62 3.61 
23.12 Rt 8.83 3.88 
23.31 Rt 8.94 4 .14 
23.62 Rt 8053 4.41 
24.30 Rt 7.52 4.51 
25.04 Rt 6052 4.58 
25. 75 Rt 7.79 4.67 
27.42 Rt 5015 4.43 
28.01 Rt 4.50 4.59 
28. 74 Rt 5.45 4.53 

DITCH "D3" 

OFFSET Lt/Rt FL Elev SLOPE 
(%) 

22.05 Lt 7.80 
21.96 Lt 7.90 0.50 
21.63 Lt 8.00 0.50 
21.66 Lt 8.05 0.50 
20. 70 Lt 8.10 0.50 
20.08 Lt 8.17 0.52 
19.36 Lt 8.25 0.46 
19.01 Lt 8.30 0.54 
18.83 Lt 8.33 0.60 

IF NOi Olf: INCH ON 1-----------'---------L-------L----J ~fEr~~-&i 1-D_RAI_IN_C F_IL_E NAlf:_:_s:\_Clie_nt\H,_m_oold_t'>-07-300_Pine_Hl_111C_AD1Rooo___;•oy_'>O_IJO~_icoo_1...:..dgn---'-R:....EVl:....El£::.D..:..BY-1---CJc:......aJ 

PLOT DATE: 12·3·2019 REVISON DATE: 11·19·2019 APPROVED BY 
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 28 

SLOPE 
(%) 

-0.29 
-0.25 
-0.25 

0.05 
0.05 
0.05 

-0.05 
-0.10 

1.10 
-0.80 
-0.80 
-1.35 
-3.56 

SLOPE 
(%) 

-0.29 
-0.40 
0.45 
1.35 
1.30 
1.35 
0.50 
0.35 
0.45 

-1.20 
0.80 

-0.33 

12" Min 
Typ 

FG MINOR CONCRETE 
SLAB W/ 11=4 @ 12 
C-C EACH WAY 

P. I>. J, 

2" Cir 

CONCRETE 
BACKFILL 

F-------'~~----'---"~=-------'---"-----'--l"------'----''--------'---"--------1 _j_ 

SAND BEDDING 
1 "Min l3" 

Typ ;-;;\ 

MINOR CONCRETE (PIPE ENCASEMENT) ~G) 

FES 

RCP 

PLAN 
NO SCALE 

RSP 

TRIM FABRIC IF NEEDED. 
NO FABRIC SHALL 
PROTRUDE ABOVE GROUND 

OG 

SEE NOTE 3 I RSP FABRIC (Cl 8) 
PIN FABRIC TO SIDES 
OF TRENCH 

DRAINAGE 
UNIT 

1d 150 
2d 150 
3d 150 

LENGTH -1 
SECTION A-A 

ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION CRSP) 
NO SCALE 

TABLE 1 
RSP LENGTH DEPTH WIDTH 

CLASS FT FT FT 
LB, CLASS 11 I, METHOD B 3.0 1.8 4.5 
LB, CLASS 11 I, METHOD B 5.0 1 .8 1.0 
LB, CLASS 11 I, METHOD B 7.0 1.8 4.5 

NO SCALE DD-1 Page 43 of 91



LEGEND: 

=::> DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC 

---w--- EXISTING WATER LINE 

--w-- RELOCATED WATER LINE (BY OTHERS) 

i EXISTING WATER VALVE 

f WATER VALVE 

R/W 

----
-w---<:=TOwELK RIVER 

1 

----

---- ---

"A" 14+43.00 BB 

--------- -......---......-- ---------- - --------- -------- ~ 
-----------------------1 ---- - - --., _ - ---------- - ---i 

R/W 
---- ---i...== ----

t 

BRIDGE No. 04C0260 

I 
J 

BAR IS 01( INCH ON 
ORIG NAI. DRAIING 

IF 11)1 01( INCH ON 

~MH~~'&~ 

RD.ID _, PINE HILL RD.ID 

RD.ID 11).: 3J4l0 MILE POST: 0.19 

PROJECI 11).: BRL0·!904l112) EA NO.: 

CONIRACI 11).: S94020 PPII).: 

DRAIING FILE NAIIEi 5:\Client\Hum001dt\lW7-300 Pine Hill\CAD\Roo:lwoy\H07300rko001.dgn 

PLO! DATE: 12·3·2019 REYISON DATE: 11·19·2019 

"A" 15+23.00 EB 

-- __ ..TI_L 
---- R/Ww--

u 
CD 

.... .... 
0 
CX) 

+ 
<.O 

____ ::::--

---------- MART IN SLOUGH 
TIDE GATE STRUCTURE 

THIS PLAN ACCURATE FOR UTILITY INFORMATION ONLY. 

rilQUINCY 
- ENGINEERING 

DESIGNED BY 

DRAIN BY: 

REYIEIED BY 

APPROVED BY 

0 
0 
CX) 

'<1"2 
+ 0:: r-o 
~ .... 
- zo 
:ct8~ 
- CX) 

10 
+ 

KP 

KP 

JJ 

PINE 

R/W 

Mortin Slough 

R/W 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT SHEET 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

11 HILL ROAD BRIDGE OVER SWAIN SLOUGH 
OF 

UTILITY PLAN 28 

SCALE: 1 "=30' U-1 Page 44 of 91



NOTES: 
1. THIS PLAN ACCURATE FOR DETOUR WORK ONLY. 

2. SIGN LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE. EXACT 
LOCATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER. 

3. R11-2 SIGNS MOUNTED ON BARRICADE. 

LEGEND: 

~ CONSTRUCTION AREA 

... CONSTRUCTION AREA SIGN 

TYPE 111 BARRICADE 

* USE WITH FLASHERS AT NIGHT 

PINE HILL RD 
CLOSED 

AT SWAIN SLOUGH 

DATES 

XX" 

A-1 SIGN DETAIL 
NO SCALE 

TYPE Ill BARRICADE 
LINE 

"A" 
"A" 

TOTAL 

STATION EA 
8+50 3 

20+85 3 
6 

TYPE 111 
BARRICADE--~ 

BRIDGE 
CLOSED 

>< 
X 

R11-2 SIGN PANEL 
MOUNTED TO TYPE Ill 

BARRICADE 

BRIDGE CLOSURE DETAIL 
/ ~ 

I 

ROAO _, PINE HILL ROAO rilQUINCY COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT SHEET 
BAR IS 01t: INCH ON ROAO 11>.: 3J4l0 MILE POST: 0.19 - ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

~r-KT~~~w~~=IG~N~~D=h=IING ~::;::'::;:--:--::;::'-;::::::-:::-E=--=;;__-=..:. ___ e~~~+--___;:.=.;..::..:,:..:..:::.=.:,:..:.,_:..:.,_..:...,:=,:..:.,_..::.,::..:.:..:;~--~12 
I= PROJECI 11>.: BRLM904l1121 EA NO.: DESIGNED BY KP PINE HILL ROAD BRIDGE OVER SWAIN SLOUGH 

OF IF 11)1 01( INCH ON I-CON_l_h_c,_11>_.,_S94_02_o __ _J_PPll>_., _____ ---l.:D-"'RAIN:.:.=BY-"': .i...._:K::___iP t---------------------l 
~~Er~"tltf~ DhllNG FILE _, s,1rnent'""mooldt'J<OHOO Pine HIII\CAD\Rooo,oy'J<OIJOhgOOl.dgn REVIEIED BY JJ DETOUR PLAN 2 8 

PLO! DATE: 12·3·2019 REVISON DATE: 11·19·2019 APPROVED BY 

SIGN CODE 

R11-2 

W20-3 

M4-8o 

M4-1 O(R) 

M4-10(L) 

SC3(CA) 

A-1 

SC3(CA) 

~M4-10(L( 

PANEL 

48" X 

36" X 

24" X 

48" X 

48" X 

36" X 

XX" X 

CONSTRUCTION AREA SIGNS 

SIZE SIGN MESSAGE NUMBER OF POSTS NUMBER OF 
AND SIZE SIGNS 

30" ROAD CLOSED 1 - 4" X 6" 2 

36" ROAD CLOSED AHEAD 1 - 4" X 6" 2 

18" END DETOUR 1 - 4" X 6" 2 

18" DETOUR ARROW SIGN 1 - 4" X 6" 3 

18" DETOUR ARROW SIGN 1 - 4" X 6" 3 

12" DETOUR WITH ARROW 1 - 4" X 6" 2 

XX" PINE HILL ROAD 2 - 4" X 6" 4 CLOSED AT SWAIN SLOUGH 

HERRICK Ave 

r•<-10(LI 

I ✓A-1 

R11-2* 

NO SCALE DE-1 Page 45 of 91



LINE 
"A" 

"A" 
IIAII 

"A" 

"A" 

"A" 
"A" 

"A" 

"A" 

"A" 

"A" 

~ 
w 
I
ll) 
>
l/) 

w 
<.'.) 
<( 
z 
<( 
0::: 
0 

2 

3 

ROADWAY ITEMS 
w 
I-

~ <( I-- 0 <.'.) ...J 

FROM TO 

z 0::: w <( - 0::: 0::: I w 
0 <.'.) a.. u 

z I- CD <.'.) l/) z 
0 z <( <( w - w 0 - LL 

>-1- :::i: w N X<C <( <( ::.::: I- - w 
~> z 0::: l/) ~w > 
O<C <( 0 l/)W a.. 0 
<CU CD a.. <( l/) I->- ~ 
ox ~ ~ ...J <( 01- w 
0::: w w - UCO I- 0::: 

STATION LINE STATION CY CY CY CY TON LF 
11 +93.00 "A" 14+43.00 BB 420 686 266 232 156 

15+23.00 EB "A" 1 7+48.00 102 271 169 219 159 

15+67.59 2 21 19 

ABUTMENT 1 36 1 -35 

ABUTMENT 2 23 2 -21 

11 +93.00 LT "A" 14+48.92 LT 256 

19+93.00 RT "A" 14+38.43 RT 246 
15+14.03 LT "A" 16+45.89 LT 136 

11 +93.00 LT "A" 14+33.15 LT 

11 +93.00 RT "A" 14+17.30 RT 

15+14.00LT "A" 16+47.60 LT 

EXIST BRIDGE BB Lt 

EXIST BRIDGE BB Rt 

EXIST BRIDGE EB Lt 

EXIST BRIDGE EB Rt 

583 981 398 451 315 638 

(N) NOT A SEPARATE PAY ITEM, FOR INFORMATION ONLY. 

. 
0 
z 
1-

z 
::::) 

w 
<.'.) 
<( 
z 
<( 
a:: 
0 

a 
b 

C 

d 

e 
a 
b 

C 

d 

a 
b 

C 

d 

STATION 

"A" 14+1 7 .66 

"A" 14+1 7 .66 

"A" 16+30. 78 

"A" 16+13,34 

"A" 15+40.00 

"A" 15+18.25 

TOTAL 

w 
I-
wO 
o:::Z 
uW 

6°6 uW-a:: I-
<CU 

N...JW 
~ LL l/) 

EA 

2 

w 
I-
wO 
o:::Z 
uW 

6°6 uW-
0::: I-
<CU 

(X) ...JW 
~ LL l/) 

EA 
1 

1 

1 

1 

4 

DRAINAGE ITEMS 
l/) 
l/) 

0 <( 
0 0 LO ...J 
wW wW ~ 

~ u 
ua.. ua.. -- -a::- a::- wz-0(1_ 0(1_ u 
LLw LLw a.. 0 l/)- -o-l/)co 0::: 
Zt- Zt- ...JI- CD 
wW wW ll) U <C 0 <( 
o:::O::: o:::O::: w...Jo LL 

u u ::.:::1-UI 
z z uo ~1- a.. 

NO 000 00:::CDW l/)-
~u ~u 0::: a.. ...J :::i: a:: (X) 

LF LF CY SOYD 

55.2 

0.9 5.9 

1 7 .5 

0.3 4.4 

22.0 

2. 1 9.5 
1 7 .5 77.2 3.3 19.8 

w 
a.. 

a.. 
w 
> 
0 
:::i: 
w 
a:: 

0::: 
w 
::.::: 
0::: 
<( 
~ 

w 
> 
0 
~ 
w 
0::: 

EA 

1 

1 

1 

1 

4 

LF 

~ 
CD 

w-
a_l-
>- l/) 
1-0 

COMMENTS 
-a.. 

W...J 
U<C 
ZI-
WW 
LL~ 

LF 

DWY AT TIDAL GATE STRUCTURE 

CONTOUR GRADING 

CONTOUR GRADING 

246 

232 
134 

EXIST BRIDGE 

EXIST BRIDGE 

EXIST BRIDGE 

EXIST BRIDGE 

612 

DESCRIPTION 

18" CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION 

18" X 55.2' RCP 

18" CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION 

RSP (150 LB, CLASS III, METHOD B) 

37 REMOVE PIPE 18" 

37 

12" CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION 

12" X 17.5' RCP WITH MINOR CONCRETE 
(PIPE ENCASEMENT) 
12" CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION 

RSP (150 LB, CLASS III, METHOD B) 

18" CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION 

18" X 22.0' RCP 

18" CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION 

RSP (150 LB, CLASS III, METHOD B) 

ROAO _, PINE HILL ROAO rilQUINCY COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
, BAR IS 01t: INCH ON ROAO 11>.: 3J4l0 l•ILE POST: 0.19 - ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

SHEET 

~ ORIGLNAL DIIAIING 1---------+1--------------------------------13 
,,, Ir JI.RA ' " ._ ____ ___,_P_ROJ_Ec_,_11>_.,_BR_L0-·!-904_1_

11

2_1 _._EA_NO_., ______ D_ES-IGNE_D_BY....__KP--P-IN_E_H_I_LL_R_O_A_D_B_R_ID_G_E_O_V_E_R_S_W_A_IN_S_L_O_U_G_H __ ---r 
CONIRACI 11).: S'J,1020 I PPII).: DRAIN BY: KP OF 

IF 11)1 01( INCH ON 
~~Er~"tltf~ DIIAIING FILE_, s,1rnent'""mooldt'J<O/-JOO Pine HIII\CAD\Rooo,oy'J,0/JO~poOOl.dgn REVIEIED BY JJ SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES 2 8 

PLO! DATE: 12·3·2019 IREVISON DATE: 11·19-2019 APPROVED BY 

GUARD RAILING 

w 
<.'.) z 

FROM TO 

z - :::i: - ...J~ w ...J - zW I-
<( -t- l/) 
o:::- l/) l/) >-
~ W>- ::::) l/) 

LINE FROM OFFSET LINE TO OFFSET 

zrri >ll) -
01 0...J 
-co I- ...J <C-

~~ <C<( 0::: <( 
Zz 0::: 

l/)w ct:- 1-0 
Zo_ w~ 0:::0::: 
<(>- I- 0::: O<C 
a:: I- ...JW I::) 
t-- <(I- l/) <.'.) 

EA EA EA 
"A" 13+78.25 15.00' Lt "A" 14+28.25 15.00' Lt 1 1 
"A" 13+78.25 15.00' Rt "A" 14+28.25 15.00' Rt 1 1 
"A" 15+37,75 15.00' Lt "A" 15+87,75 15.00' Lt 1 1 
IIAII 15+33. 75 15.00' Rt IIAII 15+44 .51 34.03' Rt 1 

TOTAL 3 3 1 

EROSION CONTROL 
I-

zU >-
o=> I-
-o -l/)Q ...J 

LINE FROM TO LT/RT 

Oct: -
o:::a.._ 0 >- CD 
w I- w o:::-

...Jw w <(~ 
00:,.::: l/) 0:::> 
WO:::z 0 01W 
...JI-<( a:: a.. I U 
...JZ...J 0 ~<.'.)Z 
OOco >- w-w 
o:::u- I I-ILL 

SOFT SOFT LF 
"A" 11 +93.00 14+43.00 BB LT 4463 4463 271 
IIAII 11 +93.00 14+43.00 BB RT 4282 4282 273 
"A" 14+43.00 BB 17+48.00 LT 1015 1015 196 
"A" 14+43.00 BB 17+48.00 RT 681 681 244 

TOTAL 10441 10441 984 

PAVEMENT DELINEATION 

FROM TO THERMOPLASTIC 
TRAFFIC STRIPE 

LINE STATION OFFSET LINE STATION OFFSET DETAIL 4" WHITE 4" YELLOW 
No. FT FT 

"A" 11+93.00 "A" 17+48.00 22 1110 
IIAII 11+93.00 RT IIAII 17+48.00 RT 27B 555 
"A" 11+93.00 LT "A" 17+48.00 LT 27B 555 

SUBTOTAL 1110 1110 

TOTAL 2220 

NO SCALE 

0::: 
w 
::.::: 
0::: 
<( ~-
I- a.. 
Uw 
Wo_ 
--:, >-
C:01-
o-

EA 
1 
1 

1 

1 

4 

l/) 
...J 
...J 
0 
0::: 

0::: 
w 
CD -LL 

LF 
262 

259 
184 

221 

926 

PAVEMENT 
MARKER 
(RETRO
REFLECT IVE) 

TYPED 

48 

48 

Q-1 Page 46 of 91



DIST COUNTY ROUTE POST MILES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No SHEETS 

1 3+94 .00 BVC 
Elev 11 .86 

BB 

R/C 3.22¾ per station 
180' vc 

PROF ILE GRADE 
No Scale 

80'-0" Measured Along "A" Line 

15+74.00 EVC 
Elev 11. 73 

EB 

------ --------1..- --,---,:::~==i----------:5c--------+------l 
' 

Datum Elev -15.00 

14 

Toe of fil I 

' ' ' ' I r----
r1----
LCF_IT 

Abut 1 

--- --5 Typ - ~ Approx OG 
along "A" Line 

Abut 2 

15 

ELEVATION 
1 "=1 O' 

INDEX TO PLANS 
Sheet No. Title 

1 General Pion 
2 DecK Contours 
3 Foundation Pion 
4 Abutment Layout 
5 Abutment Detoi Is No. 1 
6 Abutment Detoi Is No. 2 
7 Typical Section 
8 Girder Layout 
9 Wide Flange Girder Details 
10 Wide Flon~e Girder Details 
11 Construction Sequence 
12 Miscel loneous Detoi Is 
13 Log of Test Borings No. 1 
14 Log of Test Borings No. 2 
15 Log of Test Borings No. 3 

. 
2'-0" 

Concrete Barrier, 

No. 1 
No. 2 

"A" Line 

I 
34'-0" 

01 Hum CR 0.19 

DA 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

The County or its officers or agents 
II not be reS()OIISible for the accrracy or 

CClll)let«iess of electronic copies of this p/rx, l. 11017 Cobbler-eek Dr-Ive, Suite 100 
~ , QUINCY ENGINEERING, INC 

.... Rancho Cor-dovo,CA 95670 

,• ¥ " " " • COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
• % DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
• • 1106 2nd Str-eet 
""-~~ Eureka, CA 95501 

Type 80 (Mod), Typ---ft:-=...1 =--_---:-=-,,-_-_-_-1:::-:::-:----::-::=-=1-_-_-_-"-=-,----:~ ;;::-=--r---__ 7_ =~----::-=-:r-_-_---1::-=--_.1.. _--=...L ~-..,...J--l 

3'-0" PC/PS 

14 

Exist Bridge No. 04C-01 73 
to be removed 

Wide Flonge Girder, 
.' Typ 

I Toe 
..., 

** Structure Depth at centerline girder at midspan 

Top of fill 

BB 14+43.00 
Elev 12.86 Top of fill 

II rr-··----------------- ------------ .. 
¢:::::I To EI K River Rood ii II 

:: "A" Line Pine Hi 11 Rood 

0 

14 S86°48'09"E 
:: 15 II 
II :: 

0 To Meyers Avenue c::::::::> 

,~---------------------------·----~! 

Top of fill \ __ ---- Top of fi 11 

Toe of fill 

\ / Toe of fill 

\ PLAN I 
1 "=1 o· 

DESIGN 9\. Smith CHj~KEChou ~~~Yo~ Brna~•NCE LIVE ~~~~11~G~E~~g; v::fCLE PREPARED FOR THE 
DESIGN OVERSIGHT DETAILS BYB. Moechler- CHj~KEChou LAYOUT ·i::. Smith c;~cc~ou COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
SIGN OFF OAT[ 

t-OU-AN_T_IT-IE-s-+""av---------+-,-c"""E.,..CK"""E""o-------+-----+-•• ---------+.-L-••-s_A_N_D_S_PE_c_s ____ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
J. Cr-uz H. Chou S. McCoule cowPAREo 

DESIGN GENERAL PLAN SHEET {ENGLISH) {REV.71'16/10) ORIGINAL SCALE IN INCHES 
l='OR REDUCED PLANS 

TYPICAL SECTION 
1 "=5' 

Notes: 

G) Point Bridge Number "Bridge No. 04C0260" 

@ Point "Swain Slough Bridge" 

@ MGS, see Rood Plans 

@ Structure Approach Type E0(10) 

@ Contour Grading, see Rood Plans 

@ Steel Sheet Piling, see "Miscellaneous Details" sheet 

~ King Tide water surface elevation= 8.5' NAVD 

------- Existing structure, Br. No. 04C0173, to be removed 

BRIDGE NO. 

Scott McCouley 04C0260 SWAIN SLOUGH BRIDGE 
PROJECT ENG I NEER POST MILES 

0.19 GENERAL PLAN 
UNIT: DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING 
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE: CONTRACT NO.: EARLIER REVISION DATES ______., 5/22/15 

FILE=> S: \CI ient\Humboldt\H07-300 Pine Hi I I\CAD\Bridge\H07300a-a-gp01 . dgn 

28 

15 

A 
II 

0 
w 
e
e-s 
Q_ 

w 
::, 

e-

A 

II 

0 

~ 
e--
0 
_J 
Q_ 

w 

~ 
0 

Page 47 of 91



Structure 
Approach Slab 

(l Abut 1 

Notes: 

EOD 

X 

EOD 

wt X = 10' intervals along station line 

Contours Intervals= 0.10' 

Structure Approach Slob 

Contours do not include comber 
PLAN 
1 "=1 O' 

QUANT IT JES 
Bridge Removal · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·······LUMP SUM 
Structure Excavation (Type A)········································ 370 CY 
Structure BocKfi 11 (Bridge)············································ 11 7 CY 
Crushed RocK BacK f i 11 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 51 CY 
Temporary Shoring · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·······LUMP SUM 
Furnish Sheet Pile Shoring .......................................... 5002 SOFT 
Drive Steel Sheet Pile········································ · · · ······ 5002 SOFT 
Furnish 24" Cost-In-Steel-Shell Concrete Piling···· · · · · · ·····2446 LF 
Drive 24" Cost- In-Steel -Shel I Concrete Pi I ing · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 24 EA 
Seo I Course Concrete • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 11 6 CY 
Structural Concrete Bridge Footing································· 91 CY 
Structural Concrete' Bridge············································ 86 CY 
Structural Concrete: Bridge (Polymer Fiber) ...................... 99 CY 
Structure Concrete Approach Slob (Type EO)····················· 23 CY 
Furnish Precast Pr~stressed Concrete Girder (70'-80')········ 5 EA 
Erect Precost Pres tressed Concrete Girder••••••••••••••••••••••• 5 EA 
Joint Seal (MR = 1/2") ..................................................... · 68 LF 
Bar Reinforcing Steel (Epoxy Coo.t.ed). (Br-ldge) .............. 121209 LB 
Miscellaneous Metal ..................................................... 1430 LB 
Concrete Barrier, Type 80 (Mod) ...................................... 209 LF 

c::J%½2M¼M¼½M2M5v 

Abut 1 Abut 2 

~ Structural Concrete, Bridge 

~ - Prestressed Concrete PC/PS Wide Flange Girder 

Structural Concrete, Bridge (Polymer Fiber) 
(f'c = 4.0 Ksi () 28 days) 

~ Structural Concrete, Bridge Footing 

ITilIII] Structural Concrete, Approach Slab 

~ Seo I Course Concrete 

Effll Structururol Concrete, Bridge (Piles) (f'c = 4,0 Ksi () 28 days) 

CONCRETE STRENGTH AND TYPE LIMITS 

X 
DESIGN OVERSIGHT 

X 
SIGN OFF DATE 

DESIGN DETAIL SHEET (ENGLISH) (REV.03/14/12) 

No Scale 

DESIGN 

DETAILS 

QUANTITIES 

.. .. .. 

DIST COUNTY ROUTE POST MILES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No SHEETS 

Abut 2 GENERAL NOTES 01 Hum CR 0.19 15 28 

LOAD AND RESISTANCE FACTOR DESIGN 

Cl 

0 
VI 

c 
0 
+-
0 
L 
(I) 

(I) 
u 
u 
<( 

0 
L 
+-
u 
(I) 
a. 

VI 

2.0 

1 .5 

DESIGN: 

SEISMIC 
DESIGN: 
DEAD LOAD: 

LIVE 
LOADING: 
SEISMIC 
LOADING: 

TSUNAMI 
LOADING: 

PRECAST 
PRE STRESSED 
CONCRETE: 

PILES: 

SEA LEVEL 
RISE: 

PERMANENT 
STEEL SHEET 
PILES: 

ANCHOR TIE 
DOWNS: 

/ 
1.0 

I 
~ 

0.5 7 

0.0 
0.0 0.5 1.0 1.5 

AASHTO LRFD Bridge Design Specifications, 6th Edition 
with Col ifornio Amendments 

Col trans Seismic Design Criteria (SDC) Version 1. 7 doted April 2013 
Includes 35 psf for future wearing surface. The dead load 
between girders hos been increased by 10¾ to allow for 
the use of steel decK forms. 

HL93 and Permit Design Vehicle. 

PeaK Ground Acceleration= 0.3 g 
Soil Profile: Vs30 = 140m/s 
Movement Magnitude: Mmax = 7.25 

Tsunami design based on Caltrans "Tsunami Forces on Selected 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

TIit/ County or its offia,rs or O!/f!llts 
II not be respcnsible for the occvracy or 

CIJlll)let«iess of electronic copies of this p/rx, 

1• 11017 Cobbler""OCk Dr""lve, Suite 100 
~ , QUINCY ENGINEERING, INC 

.... Rancho co.-dovo,CA 95670 

,• ¥ """• COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
t % DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

" 1106 2nd St.-eet 
• ,_ __ ~ Eureka, CA 95501 

Cal ifornio Coastal Bridges" (Report No. CAB-1983) dated June 2013 
Asumed Tsunami WSE = 20.0' 
Initial impact velocity = 15.0 ft/s 
Max Mass Movement flux 

STANDARD PLANS DATED 2018 
Velocity = 10.6 ft/s 

fy = 60 Ksi 
f'c = 3.6 Ksi, unless otherwise specified 
n = 8 

See "Prestressing Notes" in "Wide Flange 
Girder Details No.1" sheet. 

ASTM A252z Grode 3 
Fy= 45 Ks1 Fu= 66 Ksi 

Abutments hove been designed to accommodate a 
future 4'-6" grade raise due to sea level rise. See 
"Abutment Details No. 1" for limits of wing wall design. 

Type: Z-Sectian 
ASTM A572 Grode 60 
Fy = 60 Ksi 

Threaded rods shall conform to ASTM F1554 Grode 105 and 
shal I be hot-dipped galvanized. Nuts shal I conform to ASTM 
A563 Grade DH and shal I be hot-dipped galvanized hardened 
washers shal I conform to ASTM F436 and shal I be hot-dipped 
Bearing Plates shal I conform to ASTM A572 Grade 50 and 
shal I be hot-dipped galvanized. 

'\. 

2.0 

~ 
r'---r---t---. 

2.5 
Period (Sec) 

3.0 3.5 4.0 4.5 5.0 

A3A 
A3B 
A3C 
A10A 
A10B 
A10C 
A10D 
A10E 
A10F 
A10G 
A62B 

RSP B0-1 
B0-3 
B0-5 
B0-13 
B6-21 
B9-4 
B9-5 
B11-51 
B11-60 
B11-61 

galvanized. 

Abbreviations (sheet 1 of 3) 
Abbreviations (sheet 2 of 3) 
Abbreviations (sheet 3af 3) 

1 of 5) 
2 of 5) 
3 of 5) 
4 of 5) 
5 of 5) 

Legend - Lines and Symbols sheet 
Legend - Lines and Symbols sheet 
Legend - Lines and Symbols sheet 
Legend - Lines and Symbols sheet 
Legend - Lines and Symbols sheet 
Legend - Soi I (Sheet 1 of 2) 
Legend - Soi I (Sheet 2 of 2) 
Limits of Payment for Excavation and BocKfill 
Bridge Surcharge and Wal I 
Bridge Details 
Bridge Details 
Bridge Details 
Bridge Details 
Joint Seals (Maximum Movement Rating = 2") 
Structure Approach Type EO (10) 
Structure Approach Slab Details 
Tubular Handrail ing 
Concrete Barrier Type 80 (Sheet 1 of 2) 
Concrete Barrier Type 80 (Sheet 2 of 2) 

STANDARD PLAN 
SHEET NO. 

DETAIL NO. 

(l Abut 

e-REVISED STANDARD 
PLAN SHEET NO. 

DETAIL NO. 

FG 

lzi¼:Li'.L'.'4~h::~==:t--F coting 

Permanent sheet 
pile shoring 

Seal Course 

~ Indicates Structure Excavation (Type A) 

~ Indicates Structure BacKfi 11 

~ Indicates Roadway Excavation 

mrnm Indicates 3/4" Crushed RocK BacKfi 11 

ACCELERATION RESPONSE SPECTRA CURVE (SITE SPECIFIC) LIMITS OF PAYMENT FOR 
EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL No Scale 

No Scale 
CHECKED PREPARED FOR THE BRIDGE NO. 

L. Smith J. Chou 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT Scott McCauley 04C0260 CHICICID 

B. Moechle.- J. Chou PROJECT ENG I NEER POST IIILE 

SWAIN SLOUGH BRIDGE 
CHECKED DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 0.19 J. Cruz H. Chou DECK CONTOURS 

ORIGINAL SCALE IN INCHES UNIT: X DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING 
FOR REDUCED PLANS 

0 PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE: X CONTRACT NO,: X EARLIER REVISION DATES ______., 5/22/15 2 15 
FILE=> S: \CI ient\Humboldt\H07-300 Pine H i I I\CAD\Bridge\H07300o-d-dc01 . dgn 

A 
II 

0 
w 
e
e-

s 
o._ 

w 
::, 

e-

A 

II 

0 

~ 
e-
0 
_J 
o._ 

w 
!;;: 
0 

Page 48 of 91



DIST COUNTY ROUTE POST MILES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No SHEETS 

LOAD AND RESISTANCE FACTOR DESIGN PILE DATA TABLE SCOUR DATA TABLE 01 Hum CR 0.19 16 28 

NOMINAL 

PILE TYPE 
RESISTANCE (Kips) DESIGN TIP SPECIFIED TIP LOCATION ELEVATION ELEVATION COMPRESSION TENSION 

Abut 1 CISS 24x0.75 360 N/A -120.0(0); -35.0(b); -55(c) -120.0 

Abut 2 CISS 24x0.75 360 N/A -85.0(a); -35.0(b); -55(c) -85.0 

(1) Design Tip Elevation is control led by the fol lowing demands: 
(a) Compression, (b) Tension, (cl Lateral Load 

(2) Do not raise the tip elevation 

S86°48'09"E 
14+00 

Sta 

~ 

r 

/ 

------5---
r-------g \ 

l.___[_: X Sta 14+38.2'5 
/ / 18'-6" Rt l 

1 

I \ '\;( \ ((/ ,,: 
I 
I 
I 

) 

/ 
I 
I 
I 
I 

! 
( I ~1 /) 

/ ?:; f i 1 

\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I..{) 

I LfJ o I 
I I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
\ 
\ 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

\ 
I 

j 

ta 14+50.25 
8'-6" Lt 

Exist Abut, 
see Note 4 

NOMINAL 
DRIVING 

RESISTANCE 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

a 

Kips 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

460 

410 

!/I 
I/ 

\ 

V 
I \1 \ I\ 

\ 

/ ) 

I 

SUPPORT No. 

Abut 1 
Abut 2 

I 
I 

1s+oo A 
( 

LONG TERM (DEGRADATION AND SHORT TERM (LOCAL) 
CONTRACTION) SCOUR ELEVATION (ft) SCOUR DEPTH ( ft) 

-1.1 
-1.1 

)) 

8.2 
8.6 

Legend: 

'\. .,_lx-.-xx~ 

0 
---w---

~ ~--
_....-~ 6~ ~ ♦ 

) 
~ /' 

"A" Line 

DA 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

The COIXlty or its officers or agents 
II not be reS()OIISible for the ar:curocy or 

COlf)leteness of electronic copies of this ptoo 

r=' I OUINCY ENGINEERING, INC l. 11017 Cobbler-eek Dr-Ive, Suite 100 
..i Rancho Cor-dovo,CA 95670 

, " ••~. COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
/ • DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
" ., 

11106 2nd Str-eet 
'!. .... ~ Eureka, CA 95501 

Indicates bottom of footing elevation 

Indicates driven vertical pi le, not al I piles shown 

Indicates existing 12" Water I ine 

Indicates Temporary Shoring 

Indicates Steel Sheet Piling, see Note 2 

Indicates survey control point 

Notes: 

1. Seal course not shown. 

2. For permanent sheet pile shorin~ specified 
tip elevation and details, see "Miscellaneous 
Detai Is" sheet. 

3. For Utility information, see Road Plans. 

4. Existing abutment locations shown are 
approximate. Contractor shal I field verify 
actual abutment locations prior to 
constructing sheet pi le and notify Engineer 
of potential conflict. 

PLAN 
HYDROLOGIC SUMMARY 

Drainage area: 5.5 Square Miles 
X 1 "=10' 

SURVEY CONTROL DATA 
-' g .. .. 
~ .. 
-' 
C 

~ Note: 

No. 
CP1 
CP2 
CP4 
CPS 

NORTHING 
2164937 .002 
2165008.312 
2164947.122 
2165073.438 

i5 The Contractor shal I verify al I 
~ control I ing field dimensions before 

x § ordering or fabricating any material. 

EAST ING ELEV LINE 
5957031 .194 10.172 "A" 

5956085.236 9.142 "A" 
5957432.660 9.366 "A" 
5957926.179 8.956 IIAII 

SCALE• As shown VERT.DATUM NAVO 1988 HORZ.DATUM ccs 83 Zone 1 

D--~-S-IC-N -OV-E-RS_I_CH-T-------1PHOTOGRAMMETRY AS OF: 08/201 2 ALI CNMENT TI ES See su~vey County Doto 

X SURVEYED ., County DRAFTED ■Y County 

SIGN OFF DATE FIELD CHECKED "' County CHECKED ■Y County 

FOUNDATION PLAN SHEET (ENGLISH) (REV.03/1-4/12) 

STATION OFFSET DESCRIPTION 
14+34.23 19.36' Rt SET80DSPIKE 

BRASSCAPHUMCORE19203 
18+35.19 0.88' Rt SETMAGNAIL&DPWTAG 

FD1510 

■Y 
DESIGN L. Smith 

CHECKED PREPARED FOR THE J. Chou 
BY 

DETAILS L. Smith 
CHECKED COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT J. Chou 

BY 
ouANT1TIEs J. Cr-uz 

CHECKED PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT H. Chou 

ORIGINAL SCALE IN INCHES 
l='OR REDUCED PLANS 

0 

Scott McCauley 

PROJECT ENG I NEER 

UNIT: 

Design Base 
....E..l.Q.Q.c. ....E..l.Q.Q.c. 

Frequency (years) 50 100 

Discharge (cubic feet per second) 2200 2490 

Water Surface Elev at Bridge (ft) 11 .5 12 .1 

Flood plain data based upon information available when the plans were 
prepared and are shown to meet Federal requirments.The accuracy of 
said information is not warranted by the County and interested or affected 
parties should made their own investigations. 

BRIDGE NO. 

04C0260 SWAIN SLOUGH BRIDGE 
POST MILE 

0.19 FOUNDATION PLAN 
X DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING 

REVISION DATES 

PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE: X CONTRACT NO.: X EARLIER REVISION OATES ______., 5/22/15 3 15 

FILE=> S: \CI ient\Humboldt\H07-300 Pine Hi I I\CAD\Bridge\H07300o-e-fpl01 .dgn 

A 

" 
0 
w 
r 
r s 
(l_ 

"' 
0 
N 

' "' ' N 

A 

" 
0 

~ 
r 
0 
_J 
(l_ 

w 
r 
<( 
0 

Page 49 of 91



Anchor 
Tie-Downs, 
Tot 8, 
see Note 7 

Concrete Barrier, 

Structure Approach Slab, 
see "Structural Approach 

"A" Line r-----wwLOL 

...- Bottom of 
-' footing 

.... 
s 

Type EO( 10)" Sheet To 
N Elev 

of Cut-off Elev 
Steel reinforced 
eiastomeric bearing 
pads 22x1 2x3" 
(elastomer only), Tot 5 

Jacking pad locations, 
Tot 4, see Note 6 

+-+-t--+-+---+-t----l Brg Abut 

~7"''---'--::::::,,...ia:::---t-.__---'--...L...----'---t---'---t----'----'---L----'--t----'---:::'---l--- i Bearing Pad = 

10'-3" 
Typ 

17'-0" 

3'-5" 
Typ 

PLAN 
1/◄ "=1 '-0" 

"A" Line 

i Girder 

17'-0" 

o> 
C 

0 --= 
Cl a. 

(I) .... +-
N (I) 

I.. 
I.. u 
0 C .... 0 

u 
+-
C 
(I) (I) 
E .c 
;,-, Ill 
0 I 

a. -(I) .... (I) 

0 +-
Ill 

U) I 

+- C 

(I) 
(I) 
+-
U) (I) 

C C +-
·- (I) 

:::::; I.. 
+- u 

o II) C 
00 

I uu 
0 .... = I[) 0 (I) 

.c 
U) U) 
+-
E 
_J 

Optional 
grout plug 

'O 
(I) 0 : .0 I.. l[')E 

a. w 
Ill 

<.O .... 
# 

s 

E I 
+-

_J U) 
0 
u 

~CISS 24 x 0.75 

~ _____ cr-_c_U 1ified Tie Elev 

i Pile PLAN 

Abut 
Backwal 1 

Geocomposite 
Drain 

Const Jt 

DETAIL 1 
No Scale 

Joint Seal 
Type B 
(MR = 1/2") 

Abut seat 

"o"e 
BB or EB 

1 '-0" 

DIST COUNTY ROUTE POST MILES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No SHEETS 

01 Hum CR 0.19 

DA 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

TIit/ County or its offia,rs or O!/f!llts 
II not be respcnsible for the accvracy or 

CIJlll)let«iess of electronic copies of this p/rx, l. 11017 Cobbler-eek Dr-Ive, Suite 100 
~ , QUINCY ENGINEERING, INC 

.... Rancho Cor-dovo,CA 95670 

,• • """• COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
g' % DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
• " 1106 2nd Str-eet 
""-~~ Eureka, CA 95501 

i Brg Abut 

17 

1 '-3" 1 '-3" Anchor Tie-Downs, 
see Note 7 

28 

Type 80 (Mod), Typ-cc---------
:114 Spiral 

CISS 24 x 0. 75 

~T '\!:SJ yp 

X 

Not al I 
piles shown 

o 
I 

' N 

o o 
I -I 

I.O 

~1 

DESIGN OVERSIGHT 

X 
SIGN OFF DATE 

~1 

I 

I 

3'-6" I 5 Spaces 

I 

0 

ELEVATION 

"A" Line 
I 
37' O" -

@ 6'-0 = 30'-0" 

0 

I 3'-6" 

I 

~=t-+----(+---{+- ~(', ---(', ---{:\-+ 
,,..,. '-..,. '-..,. '-..,. '-..,. ,,..,. 

' ' 

- -

,4+- ,-, ,-, 
,- I -------_-+---c+- ,-, ,-, I~ ~,-+---,-+---, I ,,..,. '-..,. '-..,. '-..,. '-..,. .... ,..,. 

' I 

I I 
3'-6" I 5 Spaces () 6'-0" = 30'-0" I 3'-6" 

FG 

I 

I 

SECTION B-B 

:119 Tot 16 
(8 bundles of 2) 

Top of 
Cut-off Elev 

:115 weld 
around pi le, Typ 

:114 n @ 12 

Structure G
Approach-----C-- ----,,i-'lrt--t1 

#4 @ 12 

DETAIL 1 

Optional :114 
Const Jt--------

CISS 24 x 0. 75 
Geocomposite Drain, 
see "Structure 
Approach Drainage 
Detai Is" sheet 

i Brg Abut 

SECTION C-C DETAIL 

STEEL PIPE PILE DETAIL 
No Scale 

Legend: 

(') Indicates vertical CISS 24 x O. 75 ,..,. 

Notes: 

1. Abutment 1 shown, Abutment 2 similar. 

CISS 24 x O. 75 

Bottom of 
footing Elev 

2. Al I reinforcement shal I be pre-fabricated epoxy coated. 

3. For sections and detai Is not shown, see Abutment Detai I sheets. 

4. For Elastomeric Bearing Pad Details, see Abutment Detail sheets • 

5. Retain 15 feet of undisturbed soil plug in piles during cieanout. 

6. Jacking pads are for future grade rise only. Provide minimum 8" 

o 

<.O 
-' ,.,., 

L #6@ 12 

#9 @ 1 2 -----!-+---' 

I.. I.. 

u ~ u 

~ ,- '° 

~ Typ 

square level surface for jacking pads. Unfactored dead load, DL = 94 kips/girder. 

Expanded Polystyrene 
--H------isame thickness as 

bearing pads 

71-"-+t---#9 r7 Tot 9 

r---ll--+J--- :115 r7 @ 1 2 

FG 

Steel Sheet 
Pi I ing 

#6@ 12 1.. 

u 
See 
Note 

CISS 24 x 0. 75 

7 

FOOTING PLAN 
7. For Anchor Tie-Down and Permanent Sheet Pile shoring details, see 

"Miscellaneous Detai Is" sheet. 

SECTION A-A 
'1◄ "=1 '-0" 

PREPARED FOR THE DESIGN 
BY 

L, Smith 
CHECKED 

J. Chou 

DETAILS BYB. Moechler- C•jC.""chou COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT -------------1------------11 BY 
ouANT1T1Es J. Cruz 

CHECKED 

H. Chou DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

½"=1 '-0" 

BRIDGE NO. 

Scott McCauley 04C0260 SWAIN SLOUGH BRIDGE 
PROJECT ENG I NEER POST IIILE 

0.19 ABUTMENT LAYOUT 
DESIGN DETAIL SHEET (ENGLISH) (REV.03/14/12) ORIGINAL SCALE IN INCHES 

i:'OR REDUCED PLANS 
UNIT: X 
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE: X 

DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING 
CONTRACT NO,: X EARLIER REVISION DATES ______., 5/22/15 4 15 

FILE=> S: \CI ient\Humboldt\H07-300 Pine H i I I\CAD\Bridge\H07300o-f-o01_ lol . dgn 

::, 
.,: 

~ 
0 
V 

"' 
A 
II 

0 
w 
e-
e-

s 
Q_ 

w 
::, 

e-

A 

II 

0 

~ 
e--
0 
_J 
Q_ 

w 
!;;: 
0 

Page 50 of 91



Concrete Sorrier 
(Type 80) (Mod), 
not shown~ 

4" Expanded 
Polystyrene 

#9 ~ Tot 2 

t Exterior girder 
I 

__ l __ _ 
1" Expanded 
Polystyrene 

Jt Filler 

#9 17 Tot 9 

t Interior Bearing Pod 

Exponde~ Polystyrene 
some. th1cKness os 
bearing pod 

t Exterior Bearing pod 

Bearing Pod 

Level 
JocKing 

Pod Level 

BEARING PAD 
No Scale 

Exp Jt 
filler 

Bearing Pod 

Level f----=--=--_:_::_:__ ___ -1-_Foce of 

DETAIL 
exterior 
shear Key 

DIST COUNTY ROUTE POST MILES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No SHEETS 

01 Hum CR 0.19 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

TIit/ County or its offia,rs or O!/f!llts 
II not be respcnsible for the accvracy or 

CIJlll)let«iess of electronic copies of this p/rx, l. 11017 Cobbler-eek Dr-Ive, Suite 100 
~ , QUINCY ENGINEERING, INC 

.... Rancho Cor-dovo,CA 95670 

,• • """• COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
g' % DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
• " 1106 2nd Str-eet 
><."~ Eureka, CA 95501 

18 28 

SHEAR KEY ELEVATION t Brg Abut 
£_ Limits of wingwol I design 

for future grade raise 

r ----------------- 1 

X 
DESIGN OVERSIGHT 

X 
SIGN OFF DATE 

WWLOL-._ 

#5 Tot 4 extend 
into footing _ ___.~, 

#5 J Tot 3 

DESIGN DETAIL SHEET (ENGLISH) (REV.03/14/12) 

1/2"=1 '-0" 

#5 l Tot 4 

SECT ION D-D 
½"=1 '-0" 

Concrete Barrier 
I L -7 
I I Type 80 (Mod), ~ x 

not shown~~ ~ I I 
I ~ #9 ~ Tot 4 I 

t Brg Abut 

I I 

#7 -----i@ 9 inside face, Abut 
#5 -----i@ 9 inside face, Abut 

#4 ~ Tot 2 

#4@ 18 outside face 

WINGWAL1/~}-~.EVATION (:) 

PREPARED FOR THE DESIGN 
BY 

L, Smith 
CHECKED 

J. Chou 

BYB. Moechler C•jC.""chou COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
t----+--.::;.;...;;;.:.::;.;.;.;.;.;;,;_ ___ 1-::.:....=.;.;;:;:.. ____ _J 

QUANTITIES BY J. Cruz c•:t:·chou DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

DETAILS 
Scott McCauley 

PROJECT ENG I NEER 

FG 

ORIGINAL SCALE IN INCHES 
FOR REDUCED PLANS 

UNIT: X 
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE: X 

§ . Concrete Barrier 
(Type 80) (Mod) 

Structure Approach 

Geocomposite Drain, 
see "Structure 

2'-0" 

@ 18 

Droinoge Detoi Is" sheet 

Permanent sheet 
pi I ing shoring 

Notes: 

SECTION E-E 
½"=1 '-0" 

4 

Tot 2 

N 
N 

A 
II 

0 
w 
e
e-

s 
Q_ 

w 
::, 

e-

A 

II 

1. Al I reinforcement shal I be pre-fabricated epoxy coated. § 

BRIDGE NO. 

04C0260 
POST IIILE 

0.19 

2. For Anchor Tie-Down and Permanent Sheet Pile shoring 
detoi Is, see "Miscel loneous Detoi Is" sheet. 

SWAIN SLOUGH BRIDGE 

ABUTMENT DETAILS No .1 
DISREGARD PRINTS BE.ARING 

CONTRACT NO,: X EARLIER REVISION DATES ______., 5/22/15 5 15 

e--
0 
_J 
Q_ 

w 
!;;: 
0 

E 
+-
+-
0 

ti 
II 

w 
::, 
<( 

z 
DC 
w 
v; 
::, 

FILE=> S: \CI ient\Humboldt\H07-300 Pine H i I I\CAD\Bridge\H07300o-f-o02dt01 . dgn 

Page 51 of 91



Outlets 

Outlets 

FG 

X 
DESIGN OVERSIGHT 

X 
SIGN OFF DATE 

G 

Toe of slope 

Geocomposite ~ 
Drain --\[) 

Structure 
Approach 

=c.:~~~~~~ 

'<ZJ. G I 

,, 
I 

==t= 
' .... 

PLAN 
No Scale 

Geocompos i te 
Drain 

End of 
Wingwal I 

Cap end 

3" slotted 
plastic pipe 

Concrete 
Drainage Pad 

plastic pipe 

"Drainage Pad" detai I 

NOTE: TPB not shown for clarity. 

SECTION F-F 
No Scale 

DESIGN 

DETAILS 

BY 

s:r Fi I ter Fabric 

pipe 
0 _, TPB 

Concrete 
Drainage Pad-----1r-i ~----~•. 

DRAINAGE PAD 
No Scale 

,,,.------Bridge Barrier 
, not shown 

Geocomposite Drain 

Drainage Pad, see 
"Drainage Pad" detai I 

SECTION G-G 
No Scale 

CHECKED 

L. Smith J. Chou PREPARED FOR THE 
BYB. Moechler- C•jC.""chou COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 

-------------1-------------11 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS BY 

ouANTI TI Es J. Cruz 
CHECKED 

H. Chou 
DESIGN DETAIL SHEET (ENGLISH) (REV.03/14/12) ORIGINAL SCALE IN INCHES 

FOR REDUCED PLANS 

DIST COUNTY ROUTE POST MILES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No SHEETS 

See 

Finished 
grade 

0 

Detail "A" 

01 Hum CR 0.19 

DA 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

TIit/ County or its offia,rs or O!/f!llts 
II not be respcnsible for the accvracy or 

CIJlll)let«iess of electronic copies of this p/rx, l. 11017 Cobbler-eek Dr-Ive, Suite 100 
~ , QUINCY ENGINEERING, INC 

.... Rancho Cor-dovo,CA 95670 

,• • """• COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
g' % DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
• " 1106 2nd Str-eet 
><--~ Eureka, CA 95501 

Back.face of 
Abutment or 
Retaining Wal 1 

4" Dia drain 

Cap, Typ 
See Note B 

3" Slotted 
Plastic Pipe, 
See Note B 

Geocompos i te 
Drain 

Tee 
Connection 

Note A---.i.t~------~-~Rli±."I'-

/ 
Detail "B" 

See 
Note B 3" Uns I ot ted 

Plastic Pipe 

WALL 

SECTION 

Filter Fabric 

SECTION A-A 

10 mil Polyethylene 
sheet----

wrap around ~ 

Bond to 
Geocompos i te 
Drain 

Bond 6" to wall. ~~ 
Cut hole for 3" pipe~ _ 

_, Level or sloped 
~ toward WO 11 

DETAIL 

F~ ___:_J Cement Treated 
~---- Permeable Base 

DETAIL "B" 

ALTERNATIVE 
WEEP HOLE AND 

DRAINAGE DETAILS 
GEOCOMPOSITE DRAIN 

No Scale 
Notes: 
A. 4" Dia drains at intermediate sag points and at 25' max 

center to center. Exposed wal I drains shal I be located 
3"± above finished grade. 

B. Geocomposite drain, cement treated permeable base 1 and 
3" Dia slotted plastic pipe continuous behind retaining 
wal I or abutment. Cap ends of pipe. Provide "Tee" 
connection at each 4" Dia drain. 

C. Connect the low end of plastic pipe to the main outlet 
pipe as applicable. 

BRIDGE NO. 

19 

Scott McCauley 04C0260 SWAIN SLOUGH BRIDGE 
PROJECT ENG I NEER 

UNIT: X 
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE: X 

POST IIILE 

0.19 

CONTRACT NO.: X 

ABUTMENT DETAILS No.2 
DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING 
EARLIER REVISION DATES ______., 5/22/15 6 

FILE=> S: \CI ient\Humboldt\H07-300 Pine H i I I\CAD\Bridge\H07300o-f-o02dt02 . dgn 

28 

15 

A 
II 

0 
w 
e
e-

s 
o._ 

w 
::, 

e-

m 
0 
N 

" "' " N 

A 

II 

0 

~ 
e-
0 
_J 
o._ 

w 
!;;: 
0 

Page 52 of 91



QConcrete Borrier 
oType 80 (Mod), Typ 

0 

:n:5 S=12''~~or ' ~ ------

X 

Q Concrete Barrier 0 Type 80 (Mod) 

#4 Cont, Tot 2 

DESIGN OVERSIGHT 

X 
SIGN OFF DATE 

DESIGN DETAIL SHEET (ENGLISH) (REV.03/14/12) 

2'-0" 

3'-4" 

I.. 

u 

Cl Girder, Typ 
I 

15'-0" 

"A" Line 

I 
34'-0" 

15'-0" 

PG 

4 Spaces @ 6'-10" = 27'-4" 

* 1/2" Minimum haunch a support (along Cl girder) 

I.. 
- a. u >, 
: I
N 

2" Haunch thicKness at mid span (along Cl girder) 

TYPICAL SECTION 
¾t=1 '-0ii 

Cl Girder, Typ 

2'-1" 
Typ 

#4 @ 18, Typ 

* #5 Tot 5 

2'-0" 

2¼ 

3'-4" 

"A" Line 

Drip 
Typ 

groove,~ 

~ 

Tot 2 

:n:5 Bundled with transverse 
reinforcement, see Note 1 

PART TYPICAL 

BY 
DESIGN L, Smith 

For girder Reinf, see "Wide 
Flange Girder Details No.1" sheet 

SECTION * Distribution Reinforcement, 
see Note 3 

PREPARED FOR THE CHECKED 

J. Chou 

BYB. Moechler- C•jC.""chou COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT DETAILS 
Scott McCauley 
PROJECT ENG I NEER --------------------------11 BY 

ouANT1T1Es J. Cruz CHECKED 

H. Chou 

ORIGINAL SCALE IN INCHES 
FOR REDUCED PLANS 

D EPA RT MEN T OF PUBLIC WORKS 

UNIT: X 
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE: X 

DIST COUNTY ROUTE POST MILES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No SHEETS 

01 Hum CR 0.19 

DA 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

TIit/ County or its offia,rs or O!/f!llts 
II not be respcnsible for the occvracy or 

CIJlll)let«iess of electronic copies of this p/rx, l. 11017 Cobbler-eek Dr-Ive, Suite 100 
~ , QUINCY ENGINEERING, INC 

.... Rancho Cor-dovo,CA 95670 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
1106 2nd Str-eet 
Eureka, CA 95501 

2'-0" 

0 _, 

0 _, 
0 _, 
,.,., 

Bridge decK 

20 28 

For d;mens;ons and re;nforcement not shown, se•S§ 
TYPE 80 (Mod) DETAIL 

3/4"=1 '-0" 

Note A: 
Girder Reinf 

Reinforcement shown is in addition to 
Typical Section Reinf. Reinf to be placed 
over I ength of each girder where H > 2". 

HAUNCH DETAILS 
¾"=1 '-0" 

Notes: 

1. Provide additional top transverse decK reinforcement 
for a distance of 5 feet at the ends of barrier 
roil ot expansion joint. Bundle with top transverse 
reinforcement on bridge and extend 16" beyond 
Cl exterior girder. 

2. Al I reinforcement shol I be pre-fabricated epoxy coated. 

3. For I imits of distribution reinforcement into end 
diaphragm, see "Girder Layout" sheet. 

BRIDGE NO. 

04C0260 SWAIN SLOUGH BRIDGE 
POST IIILE 

0.19 TYPICAL SECTION 
DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING 

CONTRACT NO,: X EARLIER REVISION DATES ______., 5/22/15 7 15 
FILE=> S: \CI ient\Humboldt\H07-300 Pine H i I I\CAD\Bridge\H07300o-k-ts01 . dgn 

.,. 
N 

0 .,. 

A 
II 

0 
w 
e
e-

s 
Q_ 

w 
::, 

e-

A 

II 

0 

~ 
e--
0 
_J 
Q_ 

w 
!;;: 
0 

Page 53 of 91



ll Brg Abut 1 
ll Intermediate Diaphragm 
ll Span ll 

---------
1/ 

-~--------~EOD ------, -
J .L 

~ ---------- -----, - 11 ----- --

I 
g1 

i:::--------- - -----, I ---------- -------
--

--

I -'i'- _, _ _ , _ _ ,_ -,- _, _ _ ,_ 

~ I "A" Line 1_.5 

' ~ 
I 

..... 

Brg Abut 2 

- -ll Girder 

· ll Girder 

ll Girder 

DIST COUNTY ROUTE POST MILES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No SHEETS 

01 Hum CR 0.19 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

TIit/ County or its offiCt!f's or O!/f!llts 
II not be respcnsible for the accvracy or 

CIJlll)let«iess of electronic copies of this p/rx, 

~., OUINCY ENGINEERING, INC l• 11017 Cobbler-eek Dr-Ive, Suite 100 
.... Rancho Cor-dovo,CA 95670 

, ,• ¥ " " " • COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
0 % DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
• - 1106 2nd Str-eet 
""'-~~ Eureka, CA 95501 

21 28 

-- -- -- -- - --
l 

----~, ------ -

I 

~ ---------- ---

I /I ---------

Tie-Down Anchor 
blockout & 
sleeve, see Note 3 

#6 Cont 

tt6 @ 12, Typ ~ 

.... .... ,_ ,_ ,- ,- ,-

- ,_ - L- - ,_ - ,_ 

.l.l_l -----
-Til ----- -- -------

,- ,- ,_ ,_ ,_ ,_ 

~ 
JI -- ~ --- ------- ----

,_ - I 
-~ 

- ,_ -
-~-- Lr---------..___ ----~ ---- - ,__ Fa 

~ ~ EOD fa 
or BO 5 

~ \:_y 
PLAN 

1 "=5' 

10'-0" 
tt 6 r--- @ 6 

ll Girder 

ll Girder 

ce of end diaphragms 
ce of abutment, Typ 

Notes: 

1. ,f ~r Intermediate Diaphragm, see 
Wide Flange Girder Details No. 2" sheet. 

2. Al I reinforcement shol I be pre-fabricated 
epoxy coated. 

3. Adjust r~inforcement to clear sleeve. For 
Anchor Tie-Down details, see "Miscellaneous 
Deta i Is" sheet. 

Limits of transverse deck 
& longitudinal bottom 
deck & distribution Reinf 

End of Girder ll Brg Abut 

Limits of transverse deck 
& longitudinal bottom deck 
& distribution Reinf ll Brg Abut 

* Between girders 

tt8 x 6'-0" dowel, see 
Girder Elevation on 
"Wide Flange Girder 
Details No.1" Sheet 

BB or EB l 
Structure 
Approach 

BB or EB~ 

Structure 
Approach 

L. 

10'-0" 
#6i---@ 6 

tt8 ,--- Dowe I , 
bend ot end END DIAPHRAGM ELEVATION 

X 

2'-0" 

#6 I Tot 3 

Shear Key 
.o!l'-9" 

#8 ,--- Dowe I , 
bend at end 

DESIGN OVERSIGHT 

X 
SIGN OFF DATE 

#6 I@ 12 

Girder 

DESIGN DETAIL SHEET (ENGLISH) (REV.03/14/12) 

#6 [_J @ 12 #6 I@ 1 2 #6 [_J @ 12 

Girder 

3 

0 

ll Girder 

SECTION A-A 
1/: "=1 '-0" 

Symmetrical 
"A" Line 

#6,1@ 12 

Girder 

about 

Abut backwa I I 

---ll Brg Abut 

#6 @ 12 

#6 ~ 12 

Abut bockwal I Abut bockwol I 

---JQ==~-#6 Tot 4 

#6 [_J @ 12 

#6 @ 12 #8 Dowel 

ll Girder 
SECTION B-B SECTION C-C 

3/4"=1 '-0" ¾"=1'-0" 

PREPARED FOR THE 

~ 0_._ .. _1L_s--+=··~B-~M=o~ec~h~le~r-----1-~C•j~~~C~hO~U!,_ __ _JCOUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
ouANTITIEs av J. Cruz cH:t.'tEChou DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

DESIGN 
SY 

L. Smith 
CHECKED 

J. Chou 

ORIGINAL SCALE IN INCHES 
i:'OR REDUCED PLANS 

BRIDGE NO. 

Scott McCauley 0.o!IC0260 SWAIN SLOUGH BRIDGE 
PROJECT ENG I NEER POST IIILE 

0.19 GIRDER LAYOUT 
UNIT: X 
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE: X CONTRACT NO.: X m.~,~:R~.:m~ Cf-tr~NG- 5/21/15 SS,,S,ON oms 

FILE=> S: \CI ient\Humboldt\H07-300 Pine H i I I\CAD\Bridge\H07300o-l-g_ lo0l . dgn 

8 15 

A 

" 
0 
w 
e
e-

s 
o_ 

w 
::, 

e-

m 
0 
N 

" "' " N -
A 

" 
0 

~ ,_ 
0 
_J 
o_ 

w 
!;;: 
0 

E 
+-
+-
0 

ti 

" 
w 
::, 
<( 

z 
DC 
w 
v; 
::, 

Page 54 of 91



4'-0" 

#6 CTyp 

#4lir stirru s 12" 
bundled @ 3 

#4 U stirrups 

4 bundled 
@ 3 

LOCATION 

ALL GIRDERS 

Girder length (L) 

Additional top Poth of center of gravity 
of harped strands bar, Typ (see table) 

Note: 

#8 x 6'-0" dowel through 1 2" hole centered on Interior 
girder intermediate. 1" bolt with insert assembly at exterior 
girder intermediate diaphragm. See "Insert Assembly" detoi I. 
Total 2 per girder ot eoch intermediate diaphragm. Totol 4 
per girder at each end diophrogm.-----------

P/S hold down location, Typ 

22 @ 9 

Girder similar 
about ll Span 

Girder ends to be cost such that a level 
surface is provided at bearing pods GIRDER ELEVATION 

No Scale 

* GIRDER GIRDER "X" "Y" LENGTH DEPTH (in) (in) JACKING FORCE (P) 
(L) (D) 

79'-0" 36" 
Straight Strands I 3. 75 

1300 kips 
Harped Strands I 4.75 31.5 

* Prestressing steel e.g. dimension is for harped strands only. See Strand Template detail. 

1 Girder 

,__ __ _,,tt41Jstirrup 

C 

:::; 

4'-1½" 

8" 1 '-83/4" 

Typ 

Additional top bar, Typ 
(see toble) 

As, Min 
( 1n') 

6.4 

Const Jt between girder and deck slob 
(Min 1/ 4 " ompl itude coarse broom finish) 

CONCRETE 
STRENGTH 

(ksi) 

f'ci f'c 

5.5 6.5 

0.4L Mox, Typ 

22 @ 9 

MIDSPAN 
DEAD LOAD 

DEFLECTION (in) 

DECK RAIL 

0.9 0.10 

9" 
Typ 

10 @ 6 

4 bundled 
@ 3 

ADDITIONAL 
TOP BAR 

(EACH END) 

#8 x 8' Tot 4 

i.o 
I ;.,, -
~ 

_LField =be:d, 

u #5 Tot 6 
#5 

(l Formed holes for 
diaphragms, Typ 

Cl 

.c. 
+-
a. 
QI 
'O 

I.. 
QI 
'O 
I.. 

t:) 

~ 
- <D 

~2" 

2" Cir 
Typ UON 

TYPICAL 

3'-10½" 

R 
12 

6 

¾" chamfer, Typ 

#4~ 
Match stirrup spacing 

GIRDER SECTION 
No Scale 

" 

@ 9 Mox Vert, 
with stirrups 
tt5L_ 

6'-0" 

@ 9 Mox Vert 
t girder end) 

#4~ 
Match stirrup 

Note: spacing 
For details not shown, see 
Typical Girder Section. 

SECTION D-D 
No Scale 

;.,, 

N 

18 strands 
18 strands 

8 spaces 
at 2" = 1'-4" 

3½" 
Typ 

I.. 

u 

J_ 2 

20 strands 

11 20 strands 
8 spaces 

at 2" = 1 '-4" 

12" 

DIST COUNTY ROUTE POST MILES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No SHEETS 

01 Hum CR 0.19 22 28 

DA 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

TIit/ County or its offia,rs or O!/f!llts 
II not be respcnsible for the accvracy or 

CIJlll)let«iess of electronic copies of this p/rx, 

#4 lir stirru s 

~ , QUINCY ENGINEERING, INC l. 11017 Cobbler-eek Dr-Ive, Suite 100 
.... Rancho Cor-dovo,CA 95670 

,• ¥ " " " • COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT bundled @ 3 • % DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
• - 1106 2nd Str-eet 
"'-~~ Eureka, CA 95501 

PRESTRESSING NOTES 
1. The Jocking Force (P) is the jocking force required 

at the point of control along the span. The jocking 
force does not include any fabrication specific losses. 

2. The maximum tensile stress in the prestressing steel 
upon release shol I not exceed 75¾ of the specified 
minimum ultimate tensile strength of the prestressing 
steel. 

3. The maximum temporary tensile stress (jocking stress) 
in the prestressing steel shol I not exceed 80¾ of the 
specified minimum ultimate tensile strength of the 
prestressing steel. 

4. Concrete strength: 
f'ci is at time of initial stressing 
f'c is at 28 days 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

Deflection components ore informational and wi 11 be 
used to set screed I ine elevations. 

Screed I ine elevations for deck concrete wi 11 be 
determined by the Engineer. 

Prestressing strand shol I be 270 ksi low relaxation. 

Strands shal I be placed as low as possible in the strand 
template and symmetrical about ll girder. 

Strands may be bundled in groups consisting of 3 
verticol ly, 2 horizontol ly, and separated at the ends. 

The minimum distance "S" between groups or individual 
strands is 1 ¾" for 0.5" diameter strand. 

"S" is measured between centers of adjacent strands. 

Approval by the Engineer is required for deviation. 

The prestressing stand and al I reinforcement shol I be 
pre-fabricated epoxy coated. 

Typ AT GIRDER ENDS Typ AT DRAPE POINTS 

STRAND TEMPLATE Note: Template shown is for 0.5" diameter strond 

Note: For Welded Wire Reinforcement (WWR), see "Wide Flange Girder Details No. 2" sheet. 

X 
DESIGN OVERSIGHT 

X 
SIGN OFF DATE 

DESIGN DETAIL SHEET (ENGLISH) (REV.03/14/12) 

PREPARED FOR THE DESIGN 
BY 

L. Smith 
CHECKED 

J. Chou 

DETAILS BYB. Moechler- C•jC.""chou COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
--------------------------11 BY 

ouANT1T1Es J. Cruz 
CHECKED 

H. Chou 

ORIGINAL SCALE IN INCHES 
FOR REDUCED PLANS 

D EPA RT MEN T OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Scott McCauley 
PROJECT ENG I NEER 

UNIT: X 
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE: X 

BRIDGE NO. 

04C0260 SWAIN SLOUGH BRIDGE 
POST IIILE 

0.19 WIDE FLANGE GIRDER DETAILS No. 
DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING 

CONTRACT NO.: X EARLIER REVISION DATES ______., 5/22/15 9 
FILE=> S: \CI ient\Humboldt\H07-300 Pine H i I I\CAD\Bridge\H07300o-l-gdt01.dgn 

1 

15 

A 
II 

0 
w 
e
e-

s 
Q_ 

w 
::, 

e-

A 

II 

0 

~ 
e--
0 
_J 
Q_ 

w 
!;;: 
0 

Page 55 of 91



X 
DESIGN OVERSIGHT 

X 
SIGN OFF DATE 

I 1 I 

DIST T couNTY l ROUTE T T6T~tT pi:i1c\-JlcT l5HJJ Tl 5"\I~lATLS 

011 Hum I CR I 0.19 1231 28 

I 

D20@ 12 ~ ~I. 
(D20 x w0 wwRJ__/ \ I! 

D31.0 x D12.4 •11 

"2J 
L--11=5 Tot 6 

--- D20 ~ match 
Stirrup spacing 
(D20 x W8 WWR) t Stirrup, EA side------1-..,ll 

/__.. I 

~If"') 
--......_DETAIL 1 

Notes: 
1. For detoi Is shown but 

not noted, see "Typical 
Girder Section" detoi 1. 

2. W8 WWR not shown, 

WELDED WIRE 
REINFORCEMENT 

(WWR) ALTERNATIVE 
No Scale 

1" Dia x 1 '-0" Bolt with Insert, 
see Insert Assembly detoi I 

~ Girder 
I 

Cl Girder 
I 

D31.0'.~ D12.4 

( . 
L. 

Notes: 

2" Min 
6" Mox 

2½" Mox 

1. Bottom of stirrup WWR detail 
shown, top similar. 

2. Longitudinal wire area shol I 
be 40¾ or greater of vertical 
deformed wire's area. 

DE T Al L 1 
No Scale 

I I #5~ 

I ~ I 
---- #5 x 6'-0" @ 12 between \ 

Note: 

~ , QUINCY ENGINEERING, INC l. 11017 Cobblerock Dr-Ive, Suite 100 
.... Rancho Cordova.CA 95670 

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
% DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
" 1106 2nd Street 

~-~~ Eureka, CA 95501 

1) Al I reinforcement shol I be pre-fabricated epoxy coated. 

2¾" Min I 
1"0;0,1~~ 

bolt~p I I LL-----1" Dia x 4" bolt 

1 " mo I I eob I e --I 2" CI r * 
iron or steel / I Ai-.._Outside face 
hex nut 1 .. Min~ t7----' ~ of Ext girder 

I--

* Dimension may be increased when 
insert assembly is used at end blocK 

INSERT ASSEMBLY 
No Scale 

r----1:-:-Jj•~r=-~=~~~:t-C~~=-n=-t~~=--f-l:~
1 

-=--=--=--=--=-~i-=--=--=--=--:.-=-',-=-.,_~-=.~-~/t1/~~.J--.i:!!#~~5
~'.:_:_:_-=_-:_:::_~::._-__i+l

1

-=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=--=-=-=-=-~ girders, centered on di ophrogm ~ f""'--'--,/9 i\ ~v--------, 

l-.___ I ,, 1 1-----"'"--1 ~ #6 Cont, Tot 2 

! at-1 \--+----+-~----11----E-,,'~~-----r---{ 11=
5 g1J@ 12

// ~.; ·c2N, .. ,; 110,, Typ 

I I I J J \ L ;;,-- #6 Tot 4 

** 11= 5 >~1 ~ @-~12 -

11 

'""-.J~]=!:::=='==~±==~:::;:::1// i \ \ ,,1 between girders i LJ , I "--. ~----+------L-u__, hooK @ 1" Di o bo It 

[ 1 I #8 x 6'-0" dowel in 11/2" ~! 
1 Dia formed hole, see __._--+-----+--+--------, 

I I 
Girder Elevation on 8" 
"Wide Flange Girder --=--

#6 hooK@ 1" Dia Details No. 1" Sheet 
bo I t as shown 

INTERMEDIATE DIAPHRAGM 
½"=1 '-0" 

** HOOKS inward below 
girder top flange 

PREPARED FOR THE 

I-D_E_TA_1 L_s--4_.y.=,B.:.... ;;;;Ma:.::e-=.ch;.;.;l-=.er'-----I-C...;:•j;.;..c .. ..;;•c.;.;;ho:.::u'--------1 COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
DESIGN 

BY 

L. Smith 
CHECKED 

J. Chou 

BY 
ouANTITIEs J. Cruz CHECICED 

H. Chou DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

SECTION E-E 
3/4"=1 '-0" 

Scott McCauley 
PROJECT ENG I NEER 

Note: 
Diaphragm may be vertical 
or normal to decK grade 

BRIDGE NO. 

04C0260 SWAIN SLOUGH BRIDGE 
POST IIILE 

0.19 WIDE FLANGE GIRDER DETAILS No. 2 
DESIGN DETAIL SHEET (ENGLISH) (REV.03/14/12) ORIGINAL SCALE IN INCHES 

i:'OR REDUCED PLANS 
I I I UNIT: X I DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING I REVISION DATES I S HEET OF 

PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE: X CONTRACT NO,: X EARLIER REVISION DATES - I smm I I I 1 0 I 1 5 2 3 

I I 
I FILE=> S: \CI ient\Humboldt\H07-300 Pine H i I I\CAD\Bridge\H07300o-l-gt02.dgn 

A 
II 

0 
w 
e
e-

s 
Q_ 

w 
::, 

e-

A 

II 

0 

~ 
e--
0 
_J 
Q_ 

w 
!;;: 
0 

Page 56 of 91



X 

OGl_i 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

S • I 
Temporary horing ~ 

I 
I 

Bottom of 1 

I 

(l Abut 

Steel Sheet Piling 

..sz.. 
-=-

/OG --~ ---Seal Course\ :
1 _1_ L__ ___ _ 

Temporary 

I I 
I I 

-1..,L 

OGl_i 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

• I 
Sharing~ 

I 

i I 

Step 1 
No Scale 

(l Abut 

- /Steel Sheet Piling 

..sz.. 
-=-

--C_G 

---
~Bottom of BOF 

I ''----+-+--1----1---+---; 
I I 
I I 

-1..,L L,_.~--+--,-_-_C.... -

0..... LC CISS Pile 

Seal Course Concrete 

Step 2 
No Scale 

I 

Step 1: 

1) lnstal I Temporary Shoring and Steel 
Sheet Pi I ing 

2) Excavate to bottom of seal course 

Step 2: 

1) Drive CISS Piles 

2) lnstal I Seal Course Concrete 

BY CHECKED 
DESIGN L, Smith J. Chou 

I 

Notes: 

1. Temporary Shoring and Steel Sheet Pi I ing 
shal I prevent seepage with Abut footing construciton 
area, contamination of slough from removal of 
sediments, & leeching of seal course and footing concrete. 

OGl_i 

I 

Temporary Shoring~ 

(l Abut 

-v Steel Sheet PH ;ng 

..sz.. 

,__JOG 
Ir- -, = -------!.--~-------- ~Bottom of BOF 

: \ 
-1..,L 

Seal Course Concrete _) o.. - ...,c 

CISS Pile 

Step 3 
No Scale 

(l Abut 

(
Girder 

F G \ / Deck 

! _ _.__,,-+-, ---~-./.-{ ~l 
/' 

/"" F G .... _ ____,,,..sz..~~ 
# - t 

DIST I COUNTY I ROUTE I POST MILES ISHEETI TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No ISHEETS 

01 I Hum I CR I o., 9 I 24 I 2a 

l. 11017 Cobblerock Dr-Ive. Suite 100 
~ , QUINCY ENGINEERING, INC 

.... Rancho Cordova.CA 95670 

(0 COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
% DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
" 1106 2nd Street 

- --~ Eureka, CA 95501 

Step 3: 

1) Ins ta I I studs on sheet pi le, Form and 
pour abutment footing. Pour abutment 
footing concrete neat along permanent 
sheet pi le shoring. 

2) Construct abutment, stem, 
and backwa 11 

Step 4: 

1) Remove Temporary Shoring 

2) Backfil I in front of and behind 
Abutment 

Cut-off top of permanent sheet 
pi le to maintain 3'-0" vertical 

.-----'--1--'-----i:: ~ FG - OG 3) 

I _ I -----✓- 4) Place girders and construct 

clearance to soffit 

Seal Course Concrete 

PREPARED FOR THE 

,......_r_-_____ -_, _ _, superstructure 

I ~ 

0.. 

~Steel Sheet Piling 

...,c 

Step 4 
No Scale 

CISS Pile 

BRIDGE NO. 

Legend: 

..sz.. Approx ordinary high-tide water 
surface elevation (WSE) 

DESIGN OVERSIGHT 

X 
DETAILS BYB. Maechler C•jC.""chou COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT Scott McCauley 

PROJECT ENG I NEER 

04C0260 SWAIN SLOUGH BRIDGE 
POST IIILE 

SIGN OFF DATE 

DESIGN DETAIL SHEET (ENGLISH) (REV.03/14/12) 

I 

--------------------------11 BY 
ouANT1T1Es J. Cruz 

I 

CHECKED 

H. Chou 

ORIGINAL SCALE IN INCHES 
FOR REDUCED PLANS 

D EPA RT MEN T OF PUBLIC WORKS 0.19 CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE 
I I 

2 
I 
3 

UNIT: X I DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING I REVISION DATES I S HEET OF 

PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE: X CONTRACT NO,: X EARLIER REVISION DATES - I smm I I I 11 I 1 5 
I FILE=> S: \CI ient\Humboldt\H07-300 Pine H i I I\CAD\Bridge\H07300o-u-m

1
scdt01 . dgn 

00 
N 

A 
II 

0 
w 
e
e-

s 
0.. 

w 
::, 

e-

A 

II 

0 

~ 
e--
0 
_J 

0.. 

w 
!;;: 
0 

Page 57 of 91



GP 

Abut Ftg 

Seo I 
Course Concrete 

27 .5" 
Min, Typ 

i Abut 

FG 

ELEVATION 
3/8"=1 '-0" 

3/4" Dia x 8¾6" 
sheer stud 
( 3 per sheet), Typ 

0 L 
I -,., u 

i- 1 Bridge Soffit 

I ~Cut-off top of sheet 
1 1 -=- pile to maintain 3'-0" 

Min Vert Cir 

tr 

OG=FG 

Pour abutment 
footing concrete 
neat against sheet 

See Detail 2 

Permanent stee I 
sheet pile 

Permanent sheet pi le 
shoring Tip Elev -35.00 

S = 5'-0" Mox 

Z-Type Sheet Pile, Typ 

-

Fi 11 blockout 
w/ non-shrink 
grout, 5.0 ksi 
Min compres ive 
strength 

u 
Q) 
D 
E 

LL.I 

i Brg Abut 

i Anchor Rod, Typ 

r-----jl---Hex Coupling Nut, Typ 

It 1" 

DIST COUNTY ROUTE POST MILES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No SHEETS 

01 Hum CR 0.19 

DA 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

TIit/ County or its offia,rs or O!/f!llts 
II not be respcnsible for tht/ accvracy or 

CIJlll)let«iess of electronic copies of this p/rx, l. 11017 Cobbler-eek Dr-Ive, Suite 100 
~ , QUINCY ENGINEERING, INC 

.... Rancho Cor-dovo,CA 95670 

,• ¥ " " " • COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
• % DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
• • 1106 2nd Str-eet 

>< •• ~ Eur-eko, CA 95501 

10" 

i Brg Abut 
I 

10" 

25 28 

0 1 ½" Dia Anchor Bolt, Typ 

•++------+01 
I ,., 

Bearing Plate 
lt1x8x1'-8" 

Hex nut 
w/wosher, Typ 

ANCHOR TIE-DOWN DETAIL 
3/4"=1 '-0" 

i Brg Abut 

#6 Tot 4, not 011 
Reinf shown, see 
"Girder Layout" sheet ~4----11---flt--U---7 

4" PVC Sleeve, Typ 

Jorn Nut, Typ 

Hex Nut 
w/wosher, Typ 

Bearing Plate 
It 1x8x 1 '-8" 

11/2" Dia Anchor 
Bolt, Typ 

I. 1 '-8" .I 
BEARING PLATE DETAIL 

3/4"=1 '-0" 

Pour abutment 
footing neat 
against permanent 
sheet pi le shoring 

Sheer stud, Typ 

Bottom of 
Ftg Elev !------+-------+-----~ 

3'-0" 

\_Seal Course 

I 

0 

j 
0 

Note: Minimum Elastic Section Modulus = 70 in1/ft DE T Al L 1 
#6 :J ~ 12 

3'-0" 

DE TAIL 2 

X 
DESIGN OVERSIGHT 

X 
SIGN OFF DATE 

DESIGN DETAIL SHEET (ENGLISH) (REV.03/14/12) 

SECTION A-A 
3/8"=1 '-0" 

3/4"=1 '-0" 

PREPARED FOR THE DESIGN 
BY 

L. Smith 
CHECKED 

J. Chou 

DETAILS BYB. Moechler- C•jC.""chou COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT 
--------------------------11 BY 

ouANT1T1Es J. Cruz 
CHECKED 

H. Chou 

ORIGINAL SCALE IN INCHES 
FOR REDUCED PLANS 

D EPA RT MEN T OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Scott McCauley 
PROJECT ENG I NEER 

UNIT: X 
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE: X 

BRIDGE NO. 

04C0260 
POST IIILE 

0.19 

CONTRACT NO.: X 

3/4"=1 '-0" 

Legend: 

..5Z.. Approx ordinary high-tide water 
surface elevation (WSE) 

SWAIN SLOUGH BRIDGE 

MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS 
DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING 
EARLIER REVISION DATES ______., 5/22/15 12 

FILE=> S: \CI ient\Humboldt\H07-300 Pine H i I I\CAD\Bridge\H07300o-u-miscdt02 . dgn 

15 

::, 
.,: 

"' N 

0 
V 

"' 
A 
II 

0 
w 
e-
e-

s 
Q_ 

w 
::, 

e-

A 

II 

0 

~ 
e--
0 
_J 
Q_ 

w 
!;;: 
0 

Page 58 of 91



PLAN

LOG OF TEST BORINGS
PINE HILL BRIDGE

01 HUM CR

C. NEWELL

G.D. SIMPSON

John Dailey, G.E.

October 2012

13 15

N

26 28

DRAWN BY 

DESIGN OVERSIGHT l-----+-----------------1 FIELD INVESTIGATION BY: 

CHECKED BY DATE: 

SIGN OFF DATE 

GS GEOLOGIST LOG OF TEST BORINGS SHEET (ENGLISH) (REV. 03/14/12) 

NOTES: 
1. THIS LOTS SHEET WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDNICE WITH THE "CAL.TRANS SOIL _. 

ROCK LOGGING, CLASS/FTCATTON, ANO PRESENTAT10N MAN/JAL" (2010). 

2. F1ELO CLASS/FTCAT10N OF SOILS WAS IN ACCOHOANCE WITH ASTM 02-188-06 
"OESCRIPTTON ANO IOENTTFTCAT10N OF SOILS {VISUAL-MAN/JAL PROCEOIIRE}. 

J. STANDARD PENETHAT10N TESTS WERE COMPLETED IN ACCORDNICE WITH ASTM 0 
1586-11 USING A HAMMER WITH AN AUTOMATED DROP SYSTEM. OR/LL ROOS 
WERE 1 5/8-INCH OIAJ,fETER 'A" ROOS; U-INCH INS/OE DIAMETER SPLIT 
SPOON SAMPLER WAS ORl'IEN WITHOI/T BRASS UNERS. 

-#. 2.5-INCH INS/OE DIAMETER MOO/F1EO CALIFORNIA SAMPLER WAS ORl'IEN IN THE 
SAME MANNER AS SPT, 81/T WITH BRASS UNERS. 

5. J.0-INCH SHELBY TIJBE WAS PUSHED INTV SOFT SOILS. 

6. THE LENGTH OF EACH SAMPLES INTERVAL IS SHOWN GRAPHICALLY ON THE 
BORING LOG. WHOLE NUMBER BLOW COUNTS {,N,) REPRESENT THE "STANDARD 
PENETHAT10N RESISTANCE" INTERVAL IN ACCOHOANCE WITH ASTM 01586-11. 
WHERE LESS THAN 1 FOOT OF PENETHATTON IS ACHIEVED, THE BLOW COUNT 
SHOWN IS FOR THAT Fl?ACT10N OF THE INTEH'IAL ACTIJALL Y PENETRATED ANO THE 
AMOUNT OF PENETHATTON IS SHOWN IN INCHES. 

7. SPT HAMMER ENERGY MEASJ.IREMENTS WERE NOT TAKEN OUR/NG F1El0 
EXPLORATTON. 

8. GROUNDWATER SURFACE {GWS) ELEVAT10NS IN THE BORINGS INO/CATED ON THE 
LOG OF TEST BORINGS SHEETS REFLECT THE FlU/0 LEVEL IN THE BORING ON 
THE SPEC/F1EO DATE. 

9. SEISMIC CONE PENETHAT10N TESTTNG LOGS SHOW SHEAR WAl>E" VELOCITY IN FEET 
PER SECOND. 

10. ELECTRONIC MEO/A FOR PLAN lfEW PROlfOEO BY QUINCY ENGINEERING. 

11. BORING ANO CPT El£VATTONS ESTTMATED FROM TOPOGRAPHY PROlfOEO BY 
QUINCY ENGINEERING. 

ORIGINAL SCALE IN INCHES 
FOR REDUCED PLANS 

PREPARED FOR THE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Jason P. Jurrens 

PROJECT ENGINEER 

UNIT: 
PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE: 

X 
X 

BRIDGE NO. 

04C-0173 
POST MILES 

CONlRACT NO.: X 

ROUTE 

CERTIFIED ENGINEERING GEOLOGIST 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

POST MILES 
TOTAL PROJECT 

The State of California or its officers or 
agents shall not be responsible for the 
accuracy or completeness of scanned copies 
of this plan sheet. 

SHN CONSUL TING ENGINEERS & GEOLOGISTS, INC. 
812 W WABASH 
EUREKA, CA 95501 

QUINCY ENGINEERING, INC. 
3247 RAMOS CIRCLE 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95827-2501 

DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING 
EARLIER REVISION DATES ~ 

SHEET TOTAL 
No SHEETS 

FILE No. 012163 

Page 59 of 91



LOG OF TEST BORINGS
PINE HILL BRIDGE

01 HUM CR

C. NEWELL

G.D. SIMPSON

John Dailey, G.E.

October 2012

PROFILE

14 15

27 28

-

I I I 

'° .,. .,0 , B-2 ls-1 " 00 .,,. .... B-1 ls-1 
10 ---+----------- ...l.ll...li---"'"----,-r----'-.L-;c,s;c;p:CHC:,AL-;:T-;P,-:A:-::"1"NG::----------------------+---------------------------FI-L-L~::::~---: :!~d,l;Jlli~;__,_~. _;, :....-GRJ,A,::.>'EJLl.,LY_ SAN_ D_(_SM_)_, -M-ED_I_U~I-D-EN_S_E_, -BR_O_W_N_, -MO_I_ST __________ _ 

ORGANIC-RICH SILT (OH) m SILT (MH) soFT, DARK GRAY. WET C±:JI}~- ~SR c~i0:c~i'Ng~u~~M'ty· VERY SOFT, WET 

G.W.S. EL 2.86 FT W f' / 
10-1e-12 I/. 

o --+------------l!-Hr----------------------+--------------------+-----~FF:~~i=41;~1~ 

~ 
- 1o ---r------------n ~3:-li"1.•41'ni!,tt----.;ELPS;;s'Tn,IC'°ss1,'LTi7i(Mr,:Hii),-:Ss,O,.'FT'i'","'is•wru,ss,;HiwsicLACiri<K-, WW<7ETC, "H"'IG:;:;H7P;;LA" STcnc1ccrm-• ,-------t---------------------------+-------ttn-fpp·'f-,:io/J- vl·T,~/-J~-(U.=3:!:-P1- 1·2:- lie-5+ce,c,-uw-as-pe 

LOW TOUGHNESS 

~ 
-20 ------1-------------111r1r11t------------------+-----------------+---...,..,,,--.-I,'./~ ~ ~ ~ -~~J1~~2r1~1· ~~~ ~~~kHOpc~1

--~ 

I 
' -JO ----t-------------,;;, 09,,.,. "1 ',411'1'-'tt-----.,,,,..s,ur-mr,mc,-,,, N,,,..U -oco"'""""""".,....' ------------------+----------------------------Ei;+-------,-,, 1 pp"T-a 1 .3,,..ml lUl •~~lt!F-{MH~PfT- TO-MEDIUM-STIFF;-GRA-IHOR-SAN 

L..=.......L:.. ~ ~ ~L!.J AND ORGANIGS (LL=53, Pl=24, MC=39.7,r;, UW=BO PCF) 

~ l 
-,#0 ---t---------------ll--Hl----------------------------+-------------------------m-l------➔~~p-~-:,~4, ·ffl::~~~~1.~~H~tp>~~rMs~--IWJ!ll······.al±:-·· :.lllll·-··1r._···m··--------

s1LT (MH), SOFT TO MEDIUM STIFF, GRAY, WET, FEW 
ORGANICS AND SHEL FRAGMENTS, CLAY (MC-42.3,C, UW-77 PCF) 

.- SILlY SAND (SM), MJ□IUM DENSE, BROWNISH-GRAY, WET 

-50 ----t------------1o7;.IH,7t"---.;:r,:;;;:;""s;;;,:rs;r;a;-s,ii;;-;"su"Tu,i'"<,iITT'""E°""'""'iww;;-;m,:;;:;;:;;-;;.,;;;.-----+----------------------------t------➔ffis->'f2'•t?-••~·1 µ.i= LAYER OF DECOMP; ING ORGANICS W.ITH FEW ROUNDED GRAVELS TO 1/2". I 9 11.4 ··' SANDY SILT/SILTY SAND _(SMjML) STIFF, GREENISH BLACK TO >'ERY DARK =="v = 7 NfERS'E07)]'~ tw"'tCI), E0!l1S!Rlfl1lWl<,ltWGlfA'IEl:SAFi0-0R~ 
GREENISH-GRAY, LOW TO MEDIUM PLASTICITY, LOW TOUGHNESS, NO 

/ CEMENTATION, SANO IS MOSTLY FINE, 1" THICK LAYER OF WOODY DEBRIS 
IN SAMPLER V, SILTY CLAY (CL), SO TO MEDIUM STIFF, GRAY, WET ) v ~--~ // 

-60 ---,---------------ltJ.:H/t--------------------------+------------------------+-----,~'mj=4;,j.[54',4~YEY..SAND_(SC),J.tEDJU .ENSE.-l,&!ii •. ..WE:[_ __________ _ : V FEW ORGANICS (-20D-45.4,C) 

:., :i V '/ SILTY CLAY (CL), VERY STIFI GRAY, WET .,~ ~ ~~7/ 0 CLAYEY SAND (SC), DENSE, RAY, WET 

-70 ---r------------r,; ~15IT11.:.i4f---t-----,,,.~~i1PTTe11,7'1•uvlllilo7o~cuv1l'i11'rnll'i'"------------------+---------------------------<~ --------i~ ,,j-- ,;;( :.:2~0::;D-:.:2:..:7.:::8:::'1:l:i_ ___ +------------------
~ ), 

-80 

0 
0 
I 

---r------------Ta-,,:.:ITT71711r ---,,..,mTI<s"'1"-..r'rrOT711R1"'1m'7\1""'"""'-.,,,r,m,ITTi,7-.,,-------+---------------------------+------1!'"~"9"'~"•::j;·.l~.•y='·;·-· .. ·.·, ."-~~~1;~ED SAND (SP), VERY DENSE, WET, MEDIUM-GRAINED 

~-------~ ~ 

10-16-12 
TERMINATED AT ELEV -80.7 FEET 

10 

0 

-10 

-20 

-JO 

-,#0 

-50 

-60 

-70 

-80 

-90 ---r------------T~1tt5CT.1_4.Jl'f-'llr ---,sns1ur mr,m~• .. ~-""'"v"~-or;""""""""""'""'------------------+----------------------------------------------~e------------------ -90 

-100 ---+-------------=7~~~,0~~~~i~~'ci~~~~!~6,M"·~-~0~w------+-----------------------------------------------I------------------- -100 
~ // TRACE FINE SAND, LARGE AMOUNTS OF WOODY DEBRIS 
~ (MC-26,C, UW-102 PCF, UC- 165D PCF) 

~ 
-110 ---t-------------T ~1"a"'1.4.lf-nlr----,snSILlr mr,mcJ' •• -,s"',11.,,-",~"!T'Xl'"°".,,-'• il1'1 mo,..,,.-a, TL11t1Tuw 7'·"'u~""'"""""' '• -,,~°""o..-,cv<="w~rnil'1IC.,,-S, ------+----------------------------------------------~e------------------ -110 

GRADES TO FINE SANO WITH SILT (SP-SM). NON-PLASTIC, NO CEMENTATION 

DRILL RIG CHATTERING AT -129': FINE GRAVEL IN DRILL CUTTINGS. 
-1JO ---+------------=~50=2~""1.~41"-1-'II-----.NU"--RECO>'ER«".----------------------1----------------------------------------------~e------------------

DRILL RIG CHATTERING AT -135' 

-1,#0 ---+------------~,~...!....IL-----s llT-{Mb)~HARD~OARK-GRAYr MOISTr lGW-PbASTIC11¥'-----------+-----------------------------------------------l-------------------
9-30-15 

TERMINATED AT ELEV -140 FEET 

-150 ---;----------------------------------------+----------------------------------------+---------------

-#+00 

DESIGN OVERSIGHT 

SIGN OFF DATE 

GS GEOLOGIST LOG OF TEST BORINGS SHEET (ENGLISH) (REV. 03/14/12) 

5+00 

N1S 

DRAWN BY 

1-----+----------------1 .,,F,.,E,.,LD=1N"'ve"'s"'T"'1G"'A"'T1"'o"N"'sv"',------------

CHECKED BY DATE: 

I I 

ORIGINAL SCALE IN INCHES 
FOR REDUCED PLANS 

0 

6+00 

PREPARED FOR THE 
BRIDGE NO. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
Jason P. Jurrens 

PROJECT ENGINEER 

04C-0173 
POST MILES 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
I I I I I I UNIT: X 

1 2 3 PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE: X CONlRACT NO.: X 

I 

-120 

-130 

-1,#0 

-150 

I 

DIST I COUNTY I 
I I I I I 

DATE~";;10NAL G~~ 
~c§~'b, 

Q...-/ Garv Simoson \ ~ 

CERTIFIED ENGINEERING GEOLOGIST 

-
---11 :~1QZD ~ PLANS APPROVAL DATE ·I IL 

The State of California or its officers or {I: * 
agents shall not be responsible for the ~ 
accuracy or completeness of scanned copies -1~ OF CAL\fo¢--' 
of this plan sheet. 

SHN CONSUL TING ENGINEERS & GEOLOGISTS, INC. 
812 W WABASH 
EUREKA, CA 95501 

QUINCY ENGINEERING, INC. 
3247 RAMOS CIRCLE 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95827-2501 

DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING 
I REVISION DATES 

EARLIER REVISION DATES ~ I X I I I 

FILE No. 012163 

I SHEET OF 

I I 

-

Page 60 of 91



CONE PENETRATION TEST (CPT) BORINGS

PENETRATION BORINGS
SEISMIC CONE

LOG OF TEST BORINGS
PINE HILL BRIDGE

01 HUM CR

C. NEWELL

G.D. SIMPSON

John Dailey, G.E.

October 2012

15 15

28 28

-

DESIGN OVERSIGHT 

SIGN OFF DATE 

GS GEOLOGIST LOG OF TEST BORINGS SHEET (ENGLISH) (REV. 03/14/12) 

I 

0 
9.67 ft MSL 

20 

40 
~ 
.c 
a. 60 
<ll 
0 

80 

100 

1292 10 8 6 4 
Friction Ratio(%) 

0 
8.23 ft MSL 

20 

40 
g 
.c 60 a. 
<ll 

2 0 10 
9/28/2012 

-94.l ft MSL 

-
! IL 
=5 
~ r ~ 

=-

CPT-1 ... 

I 

20 30 40 
Tip Bearing (M Pa) 

CPT-3 ... 

so 

0 - ~ 
80 

100 

12~0 15 10 5 
Friction Ratio(%) 

DRAWN BY 

t------+-----------------1 FIELD INVESTIGATION BY: 

CHECKED BY DATE: 

I 

5 10 15 20 
9/2892012 

-68.6 ft MSL Tip Bearing (MPa) 

~ 

9,67 ft MSL 
- --0 

20 

40 
g 
£ 60 -
Q_ 
<ll 
0 

80 

100 -

120 
300 400 

9/28/2012 

CPT- 1 ... 

500 600 700 800 900 1000 
Velocity (ftls) 

~ 

I 

ORIGINAL SCALE IN INCHES 
FOR REDUCED PLANS 

0 

I 

0 
'9.70 It MSL 

20 

40 
g 
.c 60 a. 
Q) 

0 
80 

100 

12~,5 20 15 10 5 0 5 

Friction Ratio (% ) 9/28/2012 
-62 .oft MSL 

..QEI::.2. 

0 
9.84 ft MSL 

~ 

20 

~ 40 g 
~ .c 

C. 60 

~ 
Q) 

0 
80 

?± 100 -=-
12q2 10 8 6 4 2 9/2892012 5 

Friction Ratio (%) 
-94.1 ft MSL 

~ 

8.23ft MSL 
CPT-3 ... ---0 

20 

40 
~ 

~ .c 60 C. 
a, 
0 

80 

100 

120 
300 400 500 600 700 800 900 1000 

9/28/Wll Velocity (ft/s) 

~ 

PREPARED FOR THE 
Jason P. Jurrens 

CPT-2 ... 

10 15 20 15 30 35 
Tip Bearing (MPa) 

CPT-4 ... 

10 15 20 25 
Tip Bearing (MPa) 

BRIDGE NO 

04C-0173 STATE OF CALIFORNIA PROJECT ENGINEER POST MILES 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
I I I I I I UNIT: X 

1 2 3 PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE: X CONlRACT NO.: X 

I 
I 

DIST I COUNTY I 
I I I I I 

DATE~";;10NAL G~~ 
~c§~'b, 
Q./ Garv Simoson "\~ 

CERTIFIED ENGINEERING GEOLOGIST 

-
--'\ ~1QZD 1_, PLANS APPROVAL DATE '\ y 

The State of California or its officers or * * 
agents shall not be responsible for the ..., ,-r-
accuracy or completeness of scanned copies ~ OF: cAuro# 
of this plan sheet. 

SHN CONSUL TING ENGINEERS & GEOLOGISTS, INC. 
812 W WABASH 
EUREKA, CA 95501 

QUINCY ENGINEERING, INC. 
3247 RAMOS CIRCLE 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95827-2501 

FILE No. 012163 

DISREGARD PRINTS BEARING •i---..-"-•v_,s_,0" .. D-AT_._s --~•-s"-•-•T-+-1_0_• ..... 

EARLIER REVISION DATES ~ I X I I I I 

-

Page 61 of 91



GENERAL NOTES: 

1. 

L 

3. 

.. 
s. 

.. 
7, 

lltE WORKING DRAWINGS ARI: G~NEIW..I.Y l'.MAGRA.MMATlC. THEYOO NOT SHOW Mfl.YOfFS(l, 8(N0, 
OR ELIOW ltEQUIREO ~ INSIAUATION iN THE SPACE PROVIOEO. TMEYOO NOTSHOWMRV 
DIMENSH)N, COMPONENT P1EQ,SlCTlOH, IOlHT OR FITTlNG REQUIRED TOCOMl'LE'Tt lltE NO.IECT. AU. 
LOCATIONS FOR WORKSHAU. BE CHECKED ANDCOOll01NAT£0 WITH EXlSTINGC:OtUXTIONSIN THEAllD 
BEFORE BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. OCISTING UNDERGRCNJND UTIJTl[S wrTHIH THE UMfTS Of 
EXCAVATIOH FOfl [Hf!IIY/EXIT Pn"SSH.W..IE VUIUFIEDA.S TOCONDmOH,SIZl,AHD LOCATION 8Y 

UN.:0\/UUN<l, NOIIIO(O SUOI I! P£AMITT'ED av LOCAi. l'IJWCAlllliOM1ES WITli JURISOICTlON, 
BEFORE 81EGINNlNG CONSTRUCTION. COHTRACTOR SHAU. HOT1FY ENGINEElt Of Nl't DtSCR.EPANOES, 
BE.~ PRE.CUOING. 

TitE COHTRACTOR SHALL SECll RE AU NKES.SAAY PERMITS NOT pf1QV10£D BY OW'NO PRIOR TO lliE 
COMME'NCtMEHT 0f CX>NSTitucnoN, 

lltE COHTRACTOR SHAU.PROY1DETOT1ff: OWNER A COPY Of ™E TRENCH PERMrrFROMlltiE 
CAUFOftNIA DIVISION 0,: INDUfflW. SAr£TY PA:.IORTO THE £XCAVA1lON OF ANYTRENOt OYUt 5 FEET 
IND(~ 
CX>NTA:ACTOA. SHAU. PERfORM TlfHCH WORK IN CONf-ORMANCE WfTH THE CAUfOftMA OMSION Of 
1NOUSTRIALSAFElYREQUIRE:MENTSANOSHAU.COHFORMTOAU.N'PUCABLEOCCIJPATIONALW£TY 
AHO HEAl.Tlt:STANOAADS, ltUI.ES,I\EGUlATIONS,.ANO ORDtRS tSTA8tJSHEO l!IYTHE STATE OF 
CAIJORNIA ANO OMA APPUCAall AGENCIES.. 
CONTRACTOft AGltEES THAT IN ACCOAOAHCE YlfTH GENEltALU' ACCU'm) Q)HSTIUJCTION PRACT1CES, 
GENtML CONTRACTOR WJU. .USUME SOU AtlD COMPlETE AESPONSIIIIJTY FOR K>e Sill C0NOfTIONS 
OU RING TH[ (OURS( Of CONSTRIJCTIOH Of lliE 11ROJECT. INClUOIHG wm OF AIU. P£RSONSAHD 
PIIOPlATY, AU. WORK: ANO EQUIFM(HT $HAU. COMPLY WfT'H 'fflE CAUFORN1A OMSION Of IHDUSTIUAI. 
SAFETY REQUIREMEHTS. THIS REQUIREMENT SttAU. e.E MADE TO A.PP\YCONTINUOUSLY, ANO NOT 8E 
l,IMITEO TO NOflMAl. WOflKlNG t,()URS. COffTAACTOR FURTH[R AGltEES TO HOW ttARMl.ESS, 
INOEMNfFY, AND 00:ENO ntE OWHEft., ll4E EHG:INUR A.NO tUS/HER CONSUl.TANTS. 
THE COHTRACTOR SHAll lN0EPENO£HnY REVlrw GROlJND, TOPOGRAPHY, ANO TR:EE CONomoNS 
THROOGHOUTTHE snt,ANO AS~ME THE RIS.C Of COMPUTING THE WOAICSETOUTONTHESE Pt.ANS, 
ftEGAROltSS 01 ROCK,. WATE'lt TABLE. 0A OTHE.R CONOOKJNS Tl-lAT MAY 8£ EHCOUNTtRfD IN TME 
COURSE Of THE WORK. 
ANY o-satEPit.NCY OISC0VER[0 rt 1li£ CONTRACTOft fH THESE PLANS, OR AHY FIELD CONDmONS 
OISCOVtREO IV THECOHT'AACTOR THAT MAY OElAYOR 08STROCfTHtPftOP£R COMPlETION OfTHE 
WORIC SHOWN HUUlN, SHAU BEIROUGHT TO TH£ Ant:ffflON o,ntl OWNER AND THE ENGINEElt 
IMMEDIATILY UPON DISCOVEftY. SAIO NOTIFOTIOH SHAU SE fN WRffiNG. 

8. All UNDUGROONO IMPROY£MINTS SHAU BE INSTAI.UOTESTl:D ANO APPftOV'f:D f'RIOft TO PAVING. 
9. THE COHTRACTOR SHALL NOT BEGIN EXCAVATIN(i UHTll.AU EXISTING llTIUTIES HA\lt BEEN MARICEOIN 

TitE FIElD. THE CONTRACTOR SKW. HOTIJY EAOi AJIPlJCA8l.E ENTITY AT lfA.ST .-& HOURS PM>R TO 
COMMENCING WOU. CALL UN.OERGROUNO S(RVICE At.EaT (USAI TWO WOR~NG DAY'S 8£~ 
OIGG&NG AT !800) 227-2600 Fow. t.OCATES. 

10. GRADINGANOCOHSTRUCllOH CONTRACTOMSHAUSTOPWOflKAMON011FYTHEOWN£RAHDTH£ 
EHGINEElt IF CUlTUMl RESOURCES AA£ DCSCOYEREO OORING CONSTRUCTION. 

11. ntf CONTRACTOR SHAU. GM 1ltE INSN:aoR 41 HOURSN:NAHC'l. NOllCt OF ANY C0HS1ltUCl10N OR 
REQUlllED ltSTING. 

12. SHOULD THE COHTAACTOR OM ANY OF HIS AGENTS OM EMP1.0Y£ES ENCOUNTtR OR DISC'OY'Ellt 
MATE.1111.A.LS THAT A.Pl>£A.R TO IIE MAVJIOOVS DUIIUNG THE P'E.RFORMA.NCE C,.: TH£ WORl(. TM£ 
COHTMCTOII Sl1AU INFORM nu ENGINEER IMMEDIAmY ANO SUSPEND~ IN THE AFFECTED AAEA 
UNTIL fflE EN<ilNEER HAS lffSl'EtTEOlltt: LOCATION ANO MATtRIAU INQUunoN. SHOULD rree 
NECESSARY TO UNDERTAXE R£M£01AOON, THE INGlNUR WIU GM WIUTTIN NOTIIQ"TO SUSPEND 
WORIC IN THE AFFECTED AREA Uh11l ntE PROPEA COURSE OF ACTION HAS BEEN DETIRMINED. 
OPEAAnoHS INTHEAFUCTtO AUA SHAU. 8£ •ts0MEDOHLYtJP()NWftl'fflN NOnct ftt'TME 
ENG.INEER. 

" 

AU. S'1E GAAOING WU 8£ tNSPECT[D 8Y THE ENIGJNEER.. c.0MPACT10tf TESTIHG Will 8t C0NOUCTEO 
IN EACH LITT AFTER SUFFIOEN"r DENSfNS HAVE BEEN ACHJEVEO IN THE CONTRACTo«'S OPINIOH.AHV 
sotLS THAT FAA. TO ME£T THE RE.QUU1£0 COMPAC'llON l[VElS SHAU BE REMOV£0 ~0 AECOMPACf'EO. 
Ali COSTS ASSOCIAfEO WITH A01£VING COMP-'CTJOH STANOAflOS SHALL 8E INCLUDED lN ntt 
CON'TUCTOll'S OfOGINA.l. 810. 
AU. l!IACkflU MATtlllAL WITHIIH'TltE AOl!.D f!KiHT OF WAYSIW.L 8E Q.2AGGE.GRATt 8A.SE.." INCH 
MA)(. PU CAL TRAN'$ SPCClntA'TION stCTIOH 2G, ,S" RE.I.ATM COMPACTIOH. 
NO CMAHGES OR MODFflCATIONS SHAU BE MADE TO 1lKSE PtANS wtTMOUT WRfTTtN Al'9fcf1'JAL 8V 
TKE ENGINEIR, 

16. CONSTRUCTJON TOCOMPlYWiml T£CHNICA.l REPORTS COMPUTED FOltfflE PllWlCT. 

re HllPEDRP 
Y llRlllJNC CXlN1'tACltlR) 

(BY DAIJ,JHG B=~ CTRO FUSION 

(SY~c&'ru'= ~ CXlNTRACTDR) 

!!!!Jg; 

1. DRU. CONTRACrnR TO LEA"-'. F»IAL ~ 
DEPTH AT ♦':t 

2..Fw-tAl. TE-IN TI) 8E 00NE BY 
HCSO FORCES Al" A, LAliR OAlE. 

END Of PIPELINE DETAIL 
TYPICAL BOTH ENDS 

(BY DRIU. CONTRACTOR) 
NOT TO SCALE 

PROJECT SPt:OFlC NOTES 

1. TME CONTRACTORS All£ ENCOUAAGED TO FAMtllAIUZE THEMSflVES WITH THE PERMITS ANO 

AGREEMENTS BY OVERSIGHT AG ENO ES, THE SPEOAL CONOOlOHS OF' APPROVAL AHO AEC,UIREMENTS 

FOR EXECUTION CW THE WORK AS OESCAl8E.O IN THESE DOCUMENTS: 
A. HUM&OlDTCOUNTY ENCAOACHMEHf PERMrr 

ll. HOO FMC-OUT CONTINGENCY Pt.AN 

2. Tl4EY NOTES DO NOT AMM~TO REIT[AATE AllREQUIR™Etm Of Tl<E DOCUMENTSMfllTIOIIEO 
AJKN£.. 'TltE CONTRACTOR Sll£CTED TO PEIIIORM nfE WOUOF nttSHORllONTAl~RECTIONAL DfUU. 

PAOJ[CT SHAU. 8C RCSPONSIOlf FOlll CONrORMIHG TO THE "[QUIRfMUfTS ANO SPCOAl CONCMTlOfNS 

0, lltE. 00CUM£NTS MENllON'EOA90Vf, AND FOR PO.FORMING Tl-4E 'NOftK AS SHOWN ON THE Pl.ANS, 

AS S?EOFIEO IN THE CONTRACT OOQJMENTS AMO SPEClflCATIONS, ANO /.5 OIREC11t0 IV --it£ EHGIHEER. 

IN THE CASE Of A COHFUCT Oft COHTRADICTIOI\,~ THE ENG!N[EA ANO OWNU: IEF"ORE 

PflOCE.EoiHG. 

.3. nif. CONTM~ SELECTED TO PERFORM Ui£ HOO PROJECT SHAU.KAVE A c.AUFOAN1.A CSl8 C-34 

Pf PEUNE OR A~ENEKAl t:NGINEERING CLASSIFICATION, AND SHAU. PROYIO( A C'.09Y OF TliE IJCENSC TO 

THE OWNER aEFOftE COMM£HCEMENT OF ONWNGACTMTIU. 

-4. TltE COHTR.ACTOfl SHAU KAVE COPIES Of AG"EEMEHTSAND PlAMITS fROMAlL~ N,'jEHCJES 

ONSIT( THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION AHO SHAU MAICE SA.ID OOCUMEHTS AVAJlAILE TOAGE.NCY 

P£~NEL UPON REQUEST, 
s. T[MPOft.ART FEHCfHG SHALL 8E P\Aa.DAROUNO TN[ CONSTRUC'TlOH AAtA PERIMflilll AS moco. 

6. EXCAVATED SOiLSHAU NOTIE PI..AClD OR STOf!EO WHERE rT MAY It: SUBJECT TO EHT'EAING OAANAGE 
FAOUTJU. A.U ONSfTE srocKPILtS OF SOIL AND COHSn.UCTION MATI:IUALS SHALL IE CONTAINED AT 

Ali TIMES TO MINIMIZE THE DtSCHAAGEOF SB>IM[NTOROTHEA POLLUTANTS. 

7. TME CONTRACTOR SKAl.l tMPl.EM£HT CONSTIUJCT!Oft BEST MANACiEMfHT PRACllCES (IMP'S) ANO 

AVOIDANCE AND MIN1WATION MEASUW OURJN(j CONSTitUCTION AS OESCRIBO) 1N TIE HUMIOLDT 
COUNTY ENCAOAOtMENT P£11.Mrr. 6MP'S SHAU IE IMMEOIATtlY AVIJl.AALE FOft DEPI.OYMENT Al AU 

TIMES TOPUVENTOISCHAR6ES TO WATERS OFntESTATE. 
8. DURING All DRIWNG, REAMING, ANO PUll-BACk 0P£:RATIONS. A QUAUFlED 08SERVER (SOL ENGIHU.R 

OR 61ClLOGICM. MONrrM OtPERl(NCEO IN MOiNITORING FOR FRAC-Ot/TS) SHAu. MONfTOR ntE 80R( 

PATH. 
9, THE COHTRACTOA SKA.U IMMEOtATllY STOP CONSTRl>CTION OPEMTIOHSAHD IMPlfMENTTJiE fRAC,, 

OUT COHTIMG£NCY Pl.AN IN THE EVENT Of MN DRIWNG FWD REI.EASE, IMME..Cl&ATEiY NJt1N 1li£ 
OWNER AHO ENGINEER Of THE RELEASE. DIRE:CTIONAL ORllJNG OPWllOHS SI-W.LHOTRUUMI: UHTIL 
fflE fRAC-OUT IS l.OCATtD, CONTAIH£0, CLEAN.ED UP, ANO A~D BY lltE EHGINEU. fHE HOO 

MEAN$ AND MUHOOS t:MPlovtO 8'1" fflE CONTMCTOfl SHAU. 8E COMPATl&lE W'fflf PfRTIN£NT 

SECTIONS OF lliE ttOIUZOHTAl 01RECTION.A1 O:RJUJNG: FRAC-ol.11 CONTINGENCY. 
10. lME CONTRACTORSHAUMAVEAVAllA8Lf.OHSlll, AT AU. TIMES,. MATlAJALSH[ClSSAAY FOA CUAHUP 

OF ORJWHG FWIOS RELEASE ANO POftOOtEMICAL SPtUS. AS ~BED IN TH[ OJHTRACT 

DOalMEHTS. 
lL ALL EQUIPMENT USED OURlNG CONSTRUCTION SHAU. aE fR££ OF 011..AND fUEL UAKS. STATIONARY 

EQUIPM[HT SHA.LL USl OR.IP PAHSANOOTHE,- OEVK:ES TO PftMHTSOflMID WATtRCOVIAMINATION 
BYOILOlllOTHER PfTIIOCHEMJCAL PROOUCTS.. CONTMClORSHAllHAVE -sl'tl.1-KfTS. AVAl1.A8l.£ Fat 
All EQUIPMENT. 

12. DfttwNG CONTR.ACTOfl fS A.ESPONSlllLE FM PACH.A OISPO.SAL OF All SPollS, 

IS- RIMOUT FOR-
f\JlURE flRE 

Kl1JRN<T 

PAVING 

,. . ,. 

.. 
7. 

.. 

.. 

AU.ASJII-IALT CONOtETf SMAU. SE. IH ACCORDAHCt N!TH CM.TIWfS STAN OARD Sl'ECIFICATlONS 
SEC110N3'. 
ASPHA.LT MATEAW.SHALL&E HMA TYPE A 'WTTH 1./'J. IHCH AGGREGATE GRADATION, ASPHALT BlNOE._ 
SHAU 8E PG64-16, 
ASPHM.T CONCRm SHALL IE INSTAU.EO.AND T(STED ACCOROfNG TO THE •srAfrtOARO PROCt:SS"' 
SPEOFlEO IN SEcnoN 39, ACCl:PTANCI: CfUTEIUA PE:\ CAl.TltAHS rur 309. 
WHERE NEW PAVING MEm O:JSTIHG PAVEMENT, OOSTING PAVEMEHT Stw.L 1.£ SAWCUT • 
APft.Y TAOC COAT TO COHTACT SURFACES Of Q.IAI». GUTTtRS, ANO EXISTING PAVEMENT. PLACE 
A.Sf"HM.TCOHCR.Elt WTTHIH 24 HOUR$0f'APPLY!HG MIIMUtORTACkCOAT. TACK COAT SHAU IE TYP£ 

5H 
MAXIMUM COMPACTtD UFT TIOO(NESS IS 3 IHCHB. 
COMPACT PAvtMENT 8Y ROLLING TO A MINJMUM 0, 9SW..Of MAXIMUM OENSl"TY. DO HOT OCSPI.ACE 
Of! EXT1t\JOE PAVEMOO FROM POSITION HANO COMPACT lN ARE.AS JNACaSSfBlE TO MECHA.NICAL 
ROWNG EQUIPMENT. PfRFOAAI ROUJNG WRH CONSlOJT,'IV[ PASSES TOACHlfVE SMOOTH RNISH 
wmtOUT ROUER MAAk:S. 
AGGI\EGA.TE BASE SHAU ME.ET THE REQUIREMtHn DESCIUIIEO INTI-ll GENERAL OOMPACflON SlCTIOH 
OF lltESE Sf'EOACATIONS, OOMPACTED TO 95" REIATM COMPACTlON PER ASTM OlSS?/069.38. 
UHLESS OTHERWISE SHOWNONntf.SE Pl.ANS, NEW A.SPtUI.LTCONCR[T[SUttFACfSANOHE'W FIHISIC 
GRADE SURFACIS StiALL BE INSTAU.fD SO AS TO MAINTAJN EXl'STING SU Rf ACE OIW.NAGE PATl'UHS.. 

I 
I 

- I .,.C<llDMIX 
- - ---- I - - C -----------

kJ 
0.D. 

- - a.. 2 AB 
AT"" RC 

D'.PICAL TRENCH SECD!im 

12• 45' El.. (Fl.G x MJ) 
Ft<>TATED TO MATCli UP 
1IO 22" EL 

(1)12""10" Rfl>'R (Ft.CJ 

CONNECTION DETAIL 
TYPICAL BOlH SIO~S 
(BY HCSO FORCES 

HOTTOSCAI.£ 

• ; 
~ . 
~ 

~ 
;; 

~ s C 

~ j 
0 
u 

i 
. 
0 • ! 
~ 

rl 

I 
~ ..., .... I -~ (I) 0 

..., ~ ~ ·i: 
1:l ;:!.,., ... i 0 ~ ~· 
,0 ~ Q> 

~o fll 
tJ 

+I 
I') 
a, 

f;a;l + 
114 Ii) 

A 0 
:X: rn I-

• Ul 8 • < 
(0 °'4 < + 
.-t - 0 
~ ~ (/) 

I'll IXl ~ ..J 

~ ~ ~ 
i:iz~ 0 

1- n•-l z 0 

~< ~ 
z 
< 

~~~ (/) 

9 ~ 
..,;i~ g 0 z 
..:I~ ~ 
1-4~ I: 0 

:x:< <( 
0 

~~ 0:: 
...J z ~ 

1-4 :c 
114 w 

z ,a: 

DATE 
NOIIEM8€R 2019 

SCALE 
AS SHOYIN 

ORAVltl CHECKro 

BB 

JOB NO. 
011707 

ORAIIING NUMBER 

1 OF 2 
Page 62 of 91



---- --- ---- - - ----
----- --

- ----- - ----- ------- --- - ------ - - ---

PINE HILL ROAD 

-.!Z ~ Y ___ _ _ _ 

--- ---- - - - ------ - - ----- --- -- -- - - -- -- ------ - ----- ------~-1_- --

~ 
:ii 
J; 

~ 
"' 
~ 

Ill 
0 
,..: 

~ > 

DRILL SITE COORDINATES 
I.OCAllO< 

1r tCJO BCR: Ofwn''" ,nu 8011[ on ,r 
ICON 11"' 1C1D 400' ttM:aJS HORIZOfTAL Q.lftiE: 
DC> 1e• ICIO 400' tlt.aJS HORIZONTM. 0,111\(" 

NOl!lllNC 

21~.tut 
2'6'f1UfOI 
21Mttt.,...7 
~Mal0.202l 

8ASiS OF 8tARIHQ 1$ CAl,JrORNlA COOROlolA'Tt SYSTtM, ZCIIC- 1. 

N 
N 

"' ~ 
~ 
11'1 

~ 
ill 

.., 
,..: 

~ 
I 

~ ~ '!I 
r-ElCITAT 

IS 
CROUNO SURFACE 

00 

000 

•~00 

20.00 

00 

-3000 

:lll-00 

00 ... , 

CJA!lil'IC OCHlRACTOR TO INSTAI.I. 
16 IPS DAU HOPE <1N1« ADAPlDI 
(200PSI), SST BAOHIP R!HC ANO 
~~~~ TYP EAOI ENO. 

LEA~ f'l»l::ES 4'± DEEP 
SEE SHT I 'OR ENO OF 
P1PWN£ OCTAi. 

$+00 

[ --- - -

~ 
~ : 
~ 
~ 
i 

.. 
,ri 

I 
I 

~ 

YJO'RAOIUS 

69' \/C 

.. .., 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I l._ 

Sl.0UO>< 

N 
~ 

..; 
0 
+ .., 

~ 
II) 

! ., 
0: d 
m 
w I 

-< 
~ ;;I 

PROFILE 
HOltll.- ,--20" 
't(Rl - 1• • ,:• 

(N)WHOO PFE 

,,oo 

l 
\ PLAN 

1 •-=,ii 

\ 

------PINE HIU. Rdr.: "' ••llflOr 

2$0' RA0IUS 

.... \/C 

... 
"' s 
+ 
N 

l>()O 

--- - ----

·-

i s 
!:. 

~ 
II) 

" 0 < 
"' 00 
0: m 

"' ~ 
~ 

> 
'!I .., 

.. oo 

----

-------- - --- --- -
N 

0 

@ 
20 40 

,cl,L[ N rtET 

BOil£ ENTRY ,no 
IIIESTFACE<:F- - -

~2-~7.~ 
CONTRACTOR 10 

LEA~ Fl..ANGES 4'± OEEP 
SEE SHT 1 FOR ENO <:F 

PIPELINE OET.tJL 

8 
6 

10.?0 

00 

20.00 

25.00 

10.00 

noo 

000 

+I 
I') 

~ 
O> 

+ 
'14 IO 

Q ~ 
~ U) 
• f/l 0 

t0 < 0 
+ .-t ~ ~ 0 

~5 
f;l;I Ill ~ l,J 

...J 
{.!) ~ § 
OZt a:: a. ;<a ~ 
~~ ~ ~ 0 

..,;i~ g 
a. 

..,;i f;l;l :1 
1-4 f-4 ~ 0 

:i::< ,c( 
0 

f;l;I~ 
0:: 

z ::I 
1-4 :i: 
~ w 

z a: 

OATE 
NOi/EMBER 2019 

SC.tJLE 
AS SHOl\tl 

DftAl'N 01EO<ED 

B8 
Joe NO . 

011707 
ORA,..NC NUMBER 

2 OF 2 

Page 63 of 91



11/30/19 10/31/19 9/30/19
Account Balances
Checking 16,080$     23,610$      70,100$       
Savings 5,524 6,523 32,104
Tariff 204 112 398
County Treasury 98,994 838,994 838,994
Cash on hand 1,280 355 355
    Total Cash 122,082    869,594     941,951       

Add: Accounts Receivable (less doubtful accounts) 419,814 351,401 303,092
Less: Accounts Payable (277,775)   (878,637)    (205,140)      
Available Cash and Receivables 264,121$   342,358$    1,039,903$  

Change in Cash Balance
Balance, Beginning of Month 869,594$   941,951$    923,945$     
Monthly Deposits 129,597     195,136     251,123       
Monthly Payments (877,109)   (267,493)    (233,117)      
Balance, End of Month 122,082$   869,594$    941,951$     

Monthly Payments Summary
Significant/Unusual Expenses:
    Dredging payments 633,000$   
    Third payroll in month 19,828$      
    Samoa outfall maintenance 54,500 
    Semi-annual property tax expense 19,637 
    Two monthly insurance payments in same month 30,202 
        Sub-total, Unusual Expenses 707,137     50,030 -              
General operating expenses and other misc. expense 169,972     217,463     233,117$     
        Total Cash Payments 877,109$   267,493$    233,117$     

Monthly Deposits Summary
Significant/Unusual Revenues:
    Property taxes and interest income 41,000$       
    Interest Payment on NMTC note receivable 40,187         
        Sub-total, Unusual Revenues -            -             81,187         

General revenues 129,597$   195,136$    169,936$     
        Total Cash Receipts 129,597$   195,136$    251,123$     

HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION, AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Monthly Cash Flow Analysis

For The Months Ended November 30, 2019, October 31, 2019 and September 30, 2019

Agenda Item 9b.

Page 64 of 91



Nov 30, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
10901 · RESTRICTED - COUNTY TREASURY 302,090.88
10600.1 · Cash in bank, Tariff BBVA 204.22
10700.1 · Cash in bank, Water BBVA 5,523.76
10200.1 · Cash in BBVA, Checking 9,163.77
10000 · PETTY CASH ON HAND 150.00
10100 · CHANGE FUND ON HAND 400.00
10111 · COIN MACHINE FUND 730.00
10200 · CASH IN BANK, CHECKING 6,915.73
10400 · CASH IN COUNTY - FUND 2720 44,241.50
10500 · CASH IN COUNTY - FUND 3872 54,752.48
10902 · RESTRICTED CASH OFFSET -302,090.88

Total Checking/Savings 122,081.46

Accounts Receivable
12000 · ACCTS RECEIVABLE 723,676.69

Total Accounts Receivable 723,676.69

Other Current Assets
12600 · Note Receivable - NMTC 5,849,375.00
12100 · ALLOW FOR BAD DEBTS -303,888.93
12200 · TAXES RECEIVBLE 427,000.00
12300 · INTEREST RECEIVBLE 30,878.32
12700 · PREPAID EXPENSES 79,101.45
12800 · LEASE RECEIVABLE 28,414.87
12900 · Accounts Receivable FSM 25.85

Total Other Current Assets 6,110,906.56

Total Current Assets 6,956,664.71

Fixed Assets
14900 · DOG RANCH PROPERTY 7,507.70
14800 · SHIPWRECK PROPERTY 45,088.05
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET

16900 · Dredge 1,215,423.27
16800 · REDWOOD TERMINAL 2 2,613,169.43
16700 · AQUAPONICS PILOT FACILITY 96,036.61
16600 · TABLE BLUFF LIGHTHOUSE 361.44
16500 · HOMELAND SECURITY EQUIPMENT 2,254,007.60
16400 · REDWOOD DOCK PROPERTY 3,010,194.30
16100 · MARINA DREDGE,CONSTR IN PROGRES 2,597,760.95
16000 · KING SALMON 15,143.99
15900 · DREDGING COSTS 215,226.78
15800 · SHELTER COVE 2,386,247.10
15700 · FL BOAT BLDG & REPAIR FACILITY 4,302,259.53
15600 · MARINA 10,529,004.29
15500 · MARINA, RESTAURANT COMPLEX 34,100.00
15200 · OPERATING EQUIPMENT 314,098.74
15100 · OFFICE EQUIPMENT 193,303.88
15000 · AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT 95,639.08
17000 · ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -18,630,092.17

Total CAPITAL ASSETS, NET 11,241,884.82

Total Fixed Assets 11,294,480.57

Other Assets
19000 · Deferred Outflows of PERS 290,427.00

Total Other Assets 290,427.00

TOTAL ASSETS 18,541,572.28

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1:13 PM Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation & Conservation District
01/15/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2019

Page 1

Agenda Item 9b.

Page 65 of 91



Nov 30, 19

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
20000 · ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 270,517.46

Total Accounts Payable 270,517.46

Credit Cards
20112 · US Bank Visa 5,713.68

Total Credit Cards 5,713.68

Other Current Liabilities
24002 · Groundlease Current Def Income 60,092.31
24000 · Ground Lease Deferred Income 3,906,000.00
Payroll tax & Withholding Liab

21900 · UNION DUES DEDUCTIBLE 3.00
21701 · PERS DEFERRED COMPENSATION 100.00
21700 · PERS RETIREMENT 4,014.46
21600 · PERS CARE/MEDICAL INSURANCE 24,156.68
21300 · STATE UNEMPLOYMENT TAX 95.11
2100 · PAYROLL LIABILITIES 13,699.22

Total Payroll tax & Withholding Liab 42,068.47

20100 · LEASE PAYABLE TO HBDA -15,161.00
20200 · NOTES PAYABLE 294,796.12
20400 · ACCRUED WAGES PAYABLE 15,456.92
20500 · ACCRUED INTEREST 102,572.73
20600 · ACCRUED VACATION PAYABLE 27,863.05
20800 · DEPOSITS ON HAND

20808 · WAIT LIST DEPOSIT 1,900.00
20801 · KEY DEPOSITS ON HAND 12,420.00
20802 · PLUG DEPOSITS ON HAND 920.00
20803 · SLIP DEPOSITS ON HAND 39,739.06
20804 · STORAGE DEPOSITS 3,471.65
20806 · LEASE SECURITY DEPOSIT 41,383.42
20807 · STORAGE DEPOSIT - REDWOOD DOCK 2,750.26

Total 20800 · DEPOSITS ON HAND 102,584.39

22000 · DEFERRED LEASE INCOME 85,721.70
28000 · DEFERRED INCOME 116,290.94
28500 · OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS 196,132.28

Total Other Current Liabilities 4,934,417.91

Total Current Liabilities 5,210,649.05

Long Term Liabilities
24003 · Groundlease Current Offset -60,092.31
24001 · Gound Lease Amortization -224,083.85
27200 · Deferred Inflows of PERS 159,317.00
27000 · Net Pension Liability 921,868.00
25700 · BOND PAYABLE 2014 REFINANCING 2,502,518.78
25800 · BBVA Loan Payable 1,281,256.18
25600 · Note Payable-Coast Seafoods Co. 1,062,680.00
25500 · OPEB Liability 394,887.00
25200 · CONTRACTS PAYABLE 71,558.22
25900 · LESS CURRENT PORTION -294,796.12

Total Long Term Liabilities 5,815,112.90

Total Liabilities 11,025,761.95

Equity
3000 · OPENING BALANCE EQUITY 925.45
30500 · INVESTMENT IN FIXED ASSETS 9,134,021.36

1:13 PM Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation & Conservation District
01/15/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2019

Page 2
Page 66 of 91



Nov 30, 19

30900 · RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 995,896.86

31200 · GENERAL FUND BALANCE
31000 · FUND BALANCE - TIDELANDS TRUST -1,872,303.20
31200 · GENERAL FUND BALANCE - Other -713,391.36

Total 31200 · GENERAL FUND BALANCE -2,585,694.56

3900 · RETAINED EARNINGS 30,000.00
Net Income -66,596.38

Total Equity 7,508,552.73

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 18,534,314.68

1:13 PM Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation & Conservation District
01/15/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2019

Page 3
Page 67 of 91



Jul - Nov 19

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Dredging Revenue
41318 · Dredging Surcharge - T 36,447.79

Total Dredging Revenue 36,447.79

Float Replacement Account
41418 · Float Replacement 23,746.23

Total Float Replacement Account 23,746.23

Harbor Surcharge
40908 · Harbor Improvement Surcharge-T 47,586.80

Total Harbor Surcharge 47,586.80

Utility Surcharge
40409 · Utility Surcharge - NT 26,111.50
40418 · Utility Surcharge, Marina Dock 20,328.32

Total Utility Surcharge 46,439.82

Tax Revenue
43809 · TIMBER YIELD TAX GUAR G/NT 5,000.00
43609 · HOMEOWNERS EXEMPT G/NT 5,835.00
43509 · Property Tax Revenues 456,165.00

Total Tax Revenue 467,000.00

Other Revenue
45909 · Other Revenue - NT 5,165.20
45908 · Other Revenue - T 535,928.81

Total Other Revenue 541,094.01

Interest Revenue
43109 · Interest Income - NT 67,815.00
43108 · Interest Income - T 1,752.77
43318 · Interest On Del Accts - T 0.00

Total Interest Revenue 69,567.77

Rent Income
41108 · Rents, Tidelands Leases - T 166,234.40
40318.1 · Transient Rentals - T 40,923.79
40519 · Equipment Rent - NT 727.50
40809 · Yard Rent - NT 18,532.55

41309 · Storage - NT 26,097.12
41409 · Upland Rent - NT

41409.2 · Redwood Terminal 2 - NMTC 25,038.45
41409 · Upland Rent - NT - Other 256,165.36

Total 41409 · Upland Rent - NT 281,203.81

40218 · Slip Rents - T 167,265.59

Total Rent Income 700,984.76

Fees
40108 · PERMITS-T 1,100.00
41818 · Late Charges/Interest - T 4,123.94
45608 · Chevron - Ports O&M - T 8,087.50
41819 · Late Charges/Interest - NT 7,762.98
40509 · Travel Lift Fees - T 1,909.00
40609 · Haul Out Fees - T 24,653.90
41308.1 · Poundage - T 5,025.39

Total Fees 52,662.71

1:15 PM Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation & Conservation District
01/15/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July through November 2019

Page 1

Agenda Item 9b.

Page 68 of 91



Jul - Nov 19

Sales
40109 · Sales, Retail - NT 250.00
40119 · Concession Sales - NT 21,801.65

Total Sales 22,051.65

Donations
46519 · Donations - Lighthouse 2.40

Total Donations 2.40

Total Income 2,007,583.94

Gross Profit 2,007,583.94

Expense
66900 · Reconciliation Discrepancies 200.00
57018 · Bank Service Charges 1.35
Personnel Expenses

Salaries/Wages
50100 · Salaries & Wages - NT 332,943.00

50108 · Salaries & Wages - T 508.13
Salaries/Wages - Other 0.00

Total Salaries/Wages 333,451.13

Payroll Burden
6560 · Workers' Comp 14,319.68
50500 · Payroll Benefits, Other - NT 179,630.37
50508 · Payroll Benefits, Other - T 52,290.00
50510 · PAYROLL BENEFITS M/A 7,298.65

Total Payroll Burden 253,538.70

Commissioners Fees
50200 · Commissioner's Salaries - NT 7,350.00
50210 · COMMISSIONERS SALARIES M/A 3,150.00

Total Commissioners Fees 10,500.00

Total Personnel Expenses 597,489.83

Advertising & Promotion
51000 · Advertising & Promotion - NT 208.00
51018 · ADVERTISING & PROMOTION M/T 526.40

Total Advertising & Promotion 734.40

Communications
51400 · Communications - NT 8,226.56
51408 · Communications - T 1,533.09

Total Communications 9,759.65

Conference & Meetings
51500 · Conferences & Meetings - NT 11,595.62
51508 · Conferences & Meetings - T 1,166.56

Total Conference & Meetings 12,762.18

Dues, Subscriptions & Licences
51600 · Dues & Subscriptions - NT 24,867.00

Total Dues, Subscriptions & Licences 24,867.00

Elections & Government Fees
51700 · Elections & Prop Tax Assess-NT 53,003.04

Total Elections & Government Fees 53,003.04

Insurance

1:15 PM Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation & Conservation District
01/15/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July through November 2019

Page 2
Page 69 of 91



Jul - Nov 19

51800 · Insurance - NT 48,540.57
51808 · Insurance - T 4,237.30

Total Insurance 52,777.87

Office Supplies
52100 · Outside Services - NT 16.13
51900 · Office Supplies - NT 10,571.13

51908 · Office Supplies - T 3,239.25
51918 · OFFICE EXPENSE M/T 176.75

Total Office Supplies 14,003.26

Maintenance Supplies
52010 · Maintenance Supplies - NT 11,618.60
52008 · Maintenance Supplies - T 108.81

Total Maintenance Supplies 11,727.41

Permits
51618 · Permits - T 23,079.00
51610 · Permits - NT 250.00

Total Permits 23,329.00

Utilities
52909 · Utilities - NT 138,663.42
52918 · Utilities - T 13,451.57
53000 · Water, Sewer, & Refuse - NT 91,345.79
53008 · Water, Sewer, & Refuse - T 16,158.15

Total Utilities 259,618.93

Fuel
50400 · IMPUTED AUTO VALUE G/A 431.20
51208 · Vessel Fuel 2,221.97
51218 · Automotive, Fuel - T 5,124.80
51200 · Automotive, Fuel- NT 5,076.40

Total Fuel 12,854.37

Accounting/Auditing Services
52500 · Accounting Fees - T 10,413.00
52508 · Accounting Fees - NT 3,471.00

Total Accounting/Auditing Services 13,884.00

Legal Services
52300 · Legal Fees - NT 6,541.61
52308 · Legal Fees - T 2,284.39

Total Legal Services 8,826.00

Planning Services
52208 · Planning Fees - T 16,666.00

52200 · Planning Fees - NT 10,957.00

Total Planning Services 27,623.00

Engineering Services
52400 · Engineering Fees - NT 19,842.99
52408 · Engineering Fees - T 3,846.54

Total Engineering Services 23,689.53

Other Professional/Outside Serv
52110 · OUTSIDE SERVICES M/A 821.82
52109 · Outside Services, Other - NT 827.75
52118 · Outside Services, Other - T 18,041.00

1:15 PM Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation & Conservation District
01/15/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July through November 2019

Page 3
Page 70 of 91



Jul - Nov 19

Total Other Professional/Outside Serv 19,690.57

Small Tools
52800 · Small Tools - NT 130.29
52808 · Small Tools - T 475.38

Total Small Tools 605.67

Maintenance - Facilities
52708 · Repairs & Maint, Facilities - T 74,266.89
52709 · REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE G/NT 551.92
52719 · Repairs & Maint, Facilities - N 11,277.97

Total Maintenance - Facilities 86,096.78

Maintenance - Equipment
52718 · Repairs & Maint, Equip - T 2,526.72
52710 · Repairs & Maint, Equip - NT 9,648.04
51209 · Automotive, Repairs - NT 3,695.35

Total Maintenance - Equipment 15,870.11

Maintenance - IT
57008 · Maintenance, IT Equip - T 1,790.57
57009 · Maintenance, IT Equip - NT 3,003.97

Total Maintenance - IT 4,794.54

Dredging Expense
55608 · Dredging Expense - T 25,853.19
56708 · Dredging - GT 166,500.00
56718 · Dredging - MT 465,330.00

Total Dredging Expense 657,683.19

Rent Expense
54308 · Redwood Terminal 2 Lease Expens 45,127.50

Total Rent Expense 45,127.50

Interest Expense
55119 · INTEREST EXPENSE M/NT 16,459.00
55109 · Interest Expense - NT 33,629.67
55108 · Interest Expense - T 46,858.00

Total Interest Expense 96,946.67

Other Expenses
55419 · Other Expenses - NT 34.47

Total Other Expenses 34.47

Grant Expenses
Harbor Grant Expenses

54408.1 · Harbor Grant Exp 180.00

Total Harbor Grant Expenses 180.00

Total Grant Expenses 180.00

Total Expense 2,074,180.32

Net Ordinary Income -66,596.38

Net Income -66,596.38

1:15 PM Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation & Conservation District
01/15/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July through November 2019

Page 4
Page 71 of 91



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

10200.1 · Cash in BBVA, Checking
Liability Check 09/05/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 09/04/... -20,839.27
Liability Check 09/05/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 09/04/... -2,138.61
Liability Check 09/19/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 09/18/... -22,012.05
Liability Check 10/03/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/02/... -19,870.25
Check 09/16/2019 Service Charge -158.17
Liability Check 10/17/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/16/... -21,896.39
Liability Check 10/31/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/29/... -19,827.98
Liability Check 11/14/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 11/08/... -19,189.37
Check 10/15/2019 Service Charge -165.79
Liability Check 11/27/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 11/25/... -1,930.10
Liability Check 11/27/2019 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 11/26/... -19,636.85
Check 11/15/2019 Service Charge -149.92
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 EFT PERS Unfunded Accrued Liab 2233447024 -5,033.55
Liability Check 09/06/2019 EFT PERS Unfunded Accrued Liab 2233447024 -3,986.26
Liability Check 09/06/2019 EFT State Disbursement Unit 0230000067964 -233.53
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 457Match 9/6/19 -300.00
Liability Check 09/10/2019 EFT PERS Unfunded Accrued Liab 2233447024 -462.24
Liability Check 09/10/2019 EFT PERS Unfunded Accrued Liab 2233447024 -24.82
Liability Check 09/12/2019 EFT Employment Development Department 499-0307-3 -7.95
Liability Check 09/12/2019 EFT Tri Counties Bank 94-2262845 -98.94
Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2019 EFT PERS Unfunded Accrued Liab 2233447024 -0.12
Bill Pmt -Check 09/13/2019 EFT PERS Unfunded Accrued Liab 2233447024 -6.45
Liability Check 09/20/2019 EFT PERS Unfunded Accrued Liab 2233447024 -3,986.26
Liability Check 09/20/2019 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 450348 -950.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 457Match 9/20/2019 -300.00
Liability Check 09/06/2019 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 450348 -950.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 EFT PERS Unfunded Accrued Liab 2233447024 -5,033.55
Liability Check 09/20/2019 EFT State Disbursement Unit 0230000067964 Scott Fuller -233.53
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 EFT Official State Social Security Admin 2233447024 -400.00
Liability Check 10/04/2019 EFT PERS Unfunded Accrued Liab 2233447024 -3,986.26
Liability Check 10/04/2019 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 450348 -950.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2019 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 457Match 10/04/2019 -300.00
Liability Check 10/04/2019 EFT State Disbursement Unit 0230000067964 -233.53
Liability Check 10/04/2019 EFT Employment Development Department 499-0307-3 -17.96
Bill Pmt -Check 09/19/2019 EFT PERS Unfunded Accrued Liab 2233447024 -700.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/18/2019 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 457Match 10/18/2019 -300.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/18/2019 EFT PERS Unfunded Accrued Liab 2233447024 -5,033.55
Liability Check 10/18/2019 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 450348 -950.00
Liability Check 10/18/2019 EFT PERS Unfunded Accrued Liab 2233447024 -3,986.26
Liability Check 10/18/2019 EFT State Disbursement Unit 0230000067964 -233.53
Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2019 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 457Match 11/01/2019 -300.00
Liability Check 11/01/2019 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 450348 -950.00
Liability Check 11/01/2019 EFT PERS Unfunded Accrued Liab 2233447024 -3,986.26
Liability Check 11/01/2019 EFT State Disbursement Unit 0230000067964 -233.53
Bill Pmt -Check 11/01/2019 EFT Francotyp-Postalia 466106100 PO #1507 -1,007.00
Liability Check 11/15/2019 EFT State Disbursement Unit 0230000067964 -233.53
Liability Check 11/19/2019 EFT PERS Unfunded Accrued Liab 2233447024 Payday 11/15/2019 -3,992.74
Liability Check 11/19/2019 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 450348 Payday 11/15/2019 -950.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 457Match 11/15/2019 -300.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2019 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 457Match 11/29/2019 -300.00
Liability Check 11/29/2019 EFT CalPERS 457 Program 450348 -950.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2019 EFT PERS Unfunded Accrued Liab 2233447024 -5,033.55
Liability Check 09/04/2019 E-pay Tri Counties Bank 94-2262845 QB Tracking # 1974986... -3,651.56
Liability Check 09/04/2019 E-pay Employment Development Department 499-0307-3 QB Tracking # 19750230... -1,297.96
Liability Check 09/04/2019 E-pay Tri Counties Bank 94-2262845 QB Tracking # 1975565... -544.60
Liability Check 09/04/2019 E-pay Employment Development Department 499-0307-3 QB Tracking # 19756060... -208.76
Liability Check 09/18/2019 E-pay Employment Development Department 499-0307-3 QB Tracking # 14952819... -1,315.21
Liability Check 09/18/2019 E-pay Tri Counties Bank 94-2262845 QB Tracking # 1495319... -3,810.04
Liability Check 09/30/2019 E-pay Employment Development Department 499-0307-3 QB Tracking # 15595499... -589.36
Liability Check 10/02/2019 E-pay Employment Development Department 499-0307-3 QB Tracking # 18075839... -1,261.44
Liability Check 10/02/2019 E-pay Tri Counties Bank 94-2262845 QB Tracking # 1807705... -3,435.56
Liability Check 10/18/2019 E-pay Employment Development Department 499-0307-3 QB Tracking # -1330353... -1,322.90
Liability Check 10/16/2019 E-pay Tri Counties Bank 94-2262845 QB Tracking # -1330265... -3,897.18
Liability Check 11/01/2019 E-pay Employment Development Department 499-0307-3 Payperiod 10/13 - 10/26/... -1,276.14
Liability Check 10/29/2019 E-pay Tri Counties Bank 94-2262845 QB Tracking # -40595266 -3,473.72
Liability Check 11/08/2019 E-pay Employment Development Department 499-0307-3 QB Tracking # 390897734 -1,224.73
Liability Check 11/08/2019 E-pay Tri Counties Bank 94-2262845 QB Tracking # 390921734 -3,317.86
Liability Check 11/26/2019 E-pay Employment Development Department 499-0307-3 QB Tracking # -541126366 -1,243.50
Liability Check 11/26/2019 E-pay Tri Counties Bank 94-2262845 QB Tracking # -5409943... -3,711.88
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59509 Coast Seafood Co. -23,910.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59510 Eureka Oxygen Company -659.15
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59511 Brown & Brown Insurance -12,668.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59512 McSorley Architecture RMT1 PO #1467 -3,375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59513 Precision Intermedia Peter Krueger, 565-04-9041, 20-147... -60.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59514 U S Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555706765 -1,804.21
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59515 Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. License & Permit Bond Renewal -1,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59516 B & B Portable Toilets -191.96

1:12 PM Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation & Conservation District
01/15/20 Account QuickReport
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2019

Page 1

Agenda Item 9b.

Page 72 of 91



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59517 Occupational, Enviromental Health & Drug ANDRBR002, Pre-Employment Scre... -141.50
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59518 Shelter Cove Resort Improvement District SC -608.37
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59519 Southwest Answering Service -157.70
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59520 Standard Insurance Company ST 908447 0001 -164.40
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59521 US Postal Service PO Box 1030 Renewal -356.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59522 Verizon Wireless -97.34
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59523 World Oil Enviromental Services WIM -80.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59524 Specialty Supply Company RMT2 -233.20
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59525 101Netlink -449.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59526 Coastal Business Systems, Inc.  WIM Copier Lease -268.22
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59527 David L. Moonie & Company June 2019 -560.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59528 Englund Marine Supply -1,915.98
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59529 Humboldt Bay Solar Fund LLC RMT2 -19,445.66
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59530 Nylex.net -482.50
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59531 Schmidbauer Building Supply -177.80
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59532 Staples Credit Plan 6035 5178 1247 5530 -420.98
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59533 Thrifty Supply -128.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59534 Recology Eel River 061097997 -441.25
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59535 Recology Humboldt County A0000265 -1,029.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59536 Verizon Wireless -549.92
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59537 Pacific Gas & Electric (3494-4) WIM, FL, RMT2 -8,037.88
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59538 Recology Humboldt County A0000265 -3,028.07
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59539 Rogers Machinery Co. Dredge Expense RMT2 PO #1469 -314.63
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59540 The Mitchell Law Firm, LLP July 2019 -1,125.50
Bill Pmt -Check 09/03/2019 59541 Mendes Supply Company -386.60
Bill Pmt -Check 09/05/2019 59543 Alternative Business Concepts Postage machine Ink -184.44
Bill Pmt -Check 09/05/2019 59544 Francotyp-Postalia WIM -144.78
Bill Pmt -Check 09/05/2019 59545 Humboldt Bay Municipal Water Dist. 9002.001 RMT2 -864.70
Bill Pmt -Check 09/05/2019 59546 Humboldt Community Services District 3165 -365.60
Bill Pmt -Check 09/05/2019 59547 McCampbell Analytical, Inc. WIM Testing -4,168.50
Bill Pmt -Check 09/05/2019 59548 North Coast Laboratories, LTD FLBY -247.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/05/2019 59550 PPG Architectural Finishes -285.01
Bill Pmt -Check 09/05/2019 59551 Rogers Machinery Co. Dredge Expense RMT2 -54.25
Bill Pmt -Check 09/05/2019 59552 Specialty Traffic Systems WIM -179.03
Bill Pmt -Check 09/05/2019 59553 Uline 15461937 -223.10
Check 09/05/2019 59554 Wimple, Matthew For credit memo: 121077 -40.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 59556 City of Eureka WIM -16,569.25
Bill Pmt -Check 09/06/2019 59557 Autio Company SC PO #1473 -981.72
Liability Check 09/20/2019 59559 ILWU Local 14A September 2019 Union Dues -108.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59560 California Assoc. of Port Authorities June/July/August 2019 Membership ... -3,195.25
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59561 McCampbell Analytical, Inc. WIM Testing -4,825.50
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59562 Advanced Security Systems -391.50
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59563 AT&T Phone 707 443-0801 071 7 -519.91
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59564 B & B Portable Toilets RWD -185.78
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59565 Eel River Scrap & Salvage Scrap removal RMT II -218.75
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59566 LACO Associates Dog Ranch Phase 1 -281.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59567 Nylex.net -52.50
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59570 Shelter Cove Fishing Preservation Inc -4,166.66
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59571 Times Printing Co -177.97
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59572 Verizon Wireless -97.34
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59573 Napa Auto Parts -689.39
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59574 Pacific Gas & Electric (1906-4) Acct #0670491906-4 -1,888.59
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59575 Pacific Gas & Electric (3494-4) 6598073494-4 -151.79
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59576 Pacific Gas & Electric (Non-Energy) 2072047 -272.13
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59577 Bobillot, Alan PO #1475 Staples: printer, ink, cable -329.41
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59578 North Coast Journal Job Postings -208.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59579 Occupational, Enviromental Health & Drug MIKCH000, Pre-Employment Screeni... -141.50
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59580 Pierson Building Center -614.20
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59581 Planwest Partners, Inc. -8,336.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59582 Renner Petroleum 14137 -665.22
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59583 101Netlink -455.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59584 Englund Marine Supply Dredging Expense RMT2 -39.23
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59585 Pintermedia LLC -60.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59586 Precision Intermedia Peter Krueger, 565-04-9041, 20-147... -25.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59587 Shafer's Ace Hardware 1586 -216.34
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59588 Shelter Cove Resort Improvement District SC -702.33
Bill Pmt -Check 09/20/2019 59589 Verizon Wireless 08/02-09/01/2019 -464.17
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2019 59591 Coldwell Banker Commerical PacificPart... -886.90
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2019 59592 Eureka Oxygen Company Cylinder Rental -187.28
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2019 59593 Hensell Materials, Inc. WIM -168.72
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2019 59594 Mendes Supply Company -290.85
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2019 59595 Recology Eel River 061097997 -402.17
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2019 59596 Recology Humboldt County A0000265 -1,032.85
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2019 59597 SDRMA Workers' Compensation -3,427.31
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2019 59598 Standard Insurance Company ST 908447 0001 -188.40
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2019 59599 Staples Credit Plan 6035 5178 1247 5530 -502.01
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2019 59600 Thrifty Supply -601.63
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2019 59601 Times-Standard, Tri-City Weekly RFP - RMT I -168.21

1:12 PM Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation & Conservation District
01/15/20 Account QuickReport
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2019

Page 2
Page 73 of 91



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2019 59603 Western Chainsaw Service Charge -24.66
Check 09/26/2019 59604 Woolsey, Dick Tenant Refund -199.38
Check 09/26/2019 59605 Kautsky, George Tenant Refund -40.00
Check 09/26/2019 59606 Friedrichsen, Gary Tenant Refund -20.00
Check 09/26/2019 59607 Howser, Suzie. Tenant Refund -163.80
Check 09/26/2019 59608 Thee, Thomas Tenant Refund -40.00
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2019 59609 U S Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555706765 -1,583.52
Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2019 59611 ACWA  JPIA August 2019 -36,366.04
Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2019 59612 Coastal Business Systems, Inc.  WIM Copier Lease 9/20 - 10/20 -268.22
Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2019 59613 David L. Moonie & Company August 2019 -4,660.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2019 59614 Humboldt Bay Solar Fund LLC RMT2 -17,641.35
Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2019 59615 Humboldt Community Services District 3165 -369.52
Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2019 59616 Planwest Partners, Inc. -3,800.50
Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2019 59617 Public Phone -270.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2019 59618 Southwest Answering Service Acct # 2105 -172.70
Bill Pmt -Check 10/03/2019 59619 The Mitchell Law Firm, LLP August 2019 -2,210.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2019 59620 C-MANC Dues, Small Deep Draft Harbor throu... -2,550.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2019 59621 City of Eureka WIM -15,745.23
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2019 59622 Horvath Plumbing PO # 1481 -1,100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2019 59623 Pacific Gas & Electric (8259-4) address 0074698259-4 -7,987.83
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2019 59624 SHN Consulting Engineers & Geologists -4,253.75
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2019 59625 State Water Resource Control Board Billing Period Charges: 4/1/2019-6/30... -206.94
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2019 59626 World Oil Enviromental Services WIM, used oil -80.00
Liability Check 10/18/2019 59628 Employment Development Department 1713957888 -317.44
Liability Check 10/18/2019 59629 ILWU Local 14A Union Dues -108.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59630 Advanced Security Systems WIM -184.50
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59631 AT&T Phone 707 443-0801 071 7 -519.91
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59632 B & B Portable Toilets RWD -182.99
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59633 Humboldt Bay Municipal Water Dist. 9002.001 RMT2 -770.96
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59634 Maples Service Inc. PO #1490, RMT2 Sewer Line -940.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59635 Napa Auto Parts -851.17
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59636 Pacific Gas & Electric (3494-4) 6598073494-4 -133.39
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59637 Pierson Building Center -88.46
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59638 Reincke Marine Fabrication (RMF) Fire boat pumps -300.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59639 Renner Petroleum 14137 -1,089.93
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59640 Restif Cleaning Service Carpet Cleaning, Corps of Engineers -210.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59641 Schmidbauer Building Supply -2.60
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59642 SHN Consulting Engineers & Geologists -1,843.75
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59643 Steve's Septic Service LLC RMT II -485.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59644 Tony Gosselin & Sons Blue Dodge Flat Repair, RMT II -50.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59645 Verizon Wireless 09/02/19 - 10/01/19 -97.38
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59646 Advanced Security Systems WIM -240.15
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59647 Northern California Safety Consortium Confined Spaces Max Emery -75.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59648 Pacific Gas & Electric (1906-4) Acct #0670491906-4 -1,932.78
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59649 Pintermedia LLC -60.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59650 Shelter Cove Resort Improvement District SC -480.63
Bill Pmt -Check 10/16/2019 59651 Verizon Wireless 09/02/19 - 10/01/19 -464.32
Check 10/16/2019 59652 Cerami, Joe. Slip Deposit and Key Deposit -203.80
Bill Pmt -Check 10/24/2019 59653 101Netlink WIM -293.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/24/2019 59654 ACWA  JPIA October 2019 -30,202.20
Bill Pmt -Check 10/24/2019 59655 Fastenal Company RMT2 -51.64
Bill Pmt -Check 10/24/2019 59656 Humboldt Waste Management Authority Greenwaste - WIM -65.70
Bill Pmt -Check 10/24/2019 59657 U S Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555706765 -6,240.81
Bill Pmt -Check 10/24/2019 59658 Ellis Art & Engineering Supplies -16.13
Liability Check 10/24/2019 59661 ILWU Local 14A Union Dues to replace missing check... -969.00
Check 10/24/2019 59662 Maxon, Robert Tenant Refund -813.38
Bill Pmt -Check 10/24/2019 59663 Pacific Gas & Electric (Non-Energy) 2072047 -373.81
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59665 American Textile & Supply, Inc. Fields Landing SWPP -1,780.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59666 Commercial Laundry Repair Laundry Soap -146.48
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59667 David L. Moonie & Company September 2019 -4,973.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59668 Don's Rent-All 7197 -134.54
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59669 Eel River Scrap & Salvage Scrap removal - RMT 2 -437.50
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59670 Englund Marine Supply RMT II PO #1479 -1,460.26
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59671 Hilficker Company FLBY PO #1496 -476.53
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59672 Mendes Supply Company -969.04
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59673 O&M Industries WIM Boiler Room -328.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59674 Pacific Coast Shellfish Growers Assoc. Member Dues -500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59675 Recology Eel River 061097997 -417.17
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59676 Recology Humboldt County A0000265 -1,731.68
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59677 Rogers Machinery Co. WIM Air Compressor Parts -65.10
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59678 Shelter Cove Fishing Preservation Inc SC Janitorial -2,083.33
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59679 Standard Insurance Company ST 908447 0001 -188.40
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59680 The Mitchell Law Firm, LLP September 2019 -827.50
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59681 Woodley Island Ship Shop Solar Hat, 3 log books -92.94
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59682 Recology Humboldt County A0000265 -4,132.57
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59683 Advanced Security Systems RMT 2 - Panel Comm Failure -85.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59684 AT&T Internet 831-000-8571 571 -933.88
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59685 Coastal Business Systems, Inc.  WIM Copier Lease 10/20 - 11/20 -268.22

1:12 PM Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation & Conservation District
01/15/20 Account QuickReport
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2019

Page 3
Page 74 of 91



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59686 Humboldt Community Services District 3165 -357.76
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59687 Southwest Answering Service -157.70
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2019 59688 World Oil Enviromental Services WIM -970.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59691 Coast Seafood Co. -35,865.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59692 Humboldt County Tax Collector 1st Installment #DEF180001100 364 ... -19,355.04
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59693 MM Diving, Inc Samoa Outfall Diving Project (PO #1... -54,500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59694 The Dutra Group 4000 -633,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59695 Humboldt County Tax Collector DEF170001111 401-112-024-000 Py... -1,394.16
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59696 Coldwell Banker Commerical PacificPart... RMT2 - Yerba Mate -3,522.07
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59697 Humboldt Bay Municipal Water Dist. -84.32
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59698 Humboldt Bay Solar Fund LLC -13,876.01
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59699 Keenan Supply PO #1491 RMT2 -299.73
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59700 Napa Auto Parts -547.51
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59701 Pacific Gas & Electric (8259-4) address 0074698259-4 -8,513.33
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59702 Tony Gosselin & Sons Backhoe Tire - RMT 2 -33.01
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59703 World Oil Enviromental Services WIM, used oil -80.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59704 City of Eureka WIM -14,850.03
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59705 AT&T Phone 707 443-0801 071 7 -558.58
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2019 59706 Pacific Gas & Electric (3494-4) 6598073494-4 -133.39
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 59708 Humboldt Community Services District 3165 -250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 59709 B & B Portable Toilets RWD -182.99
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 59710 Coastal Tractor H05502 -343.02
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 59711 Hilficker Company FLBY PO #1501 -476.53
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 59712 Humboldt Bay Municipal Water Dist. 9002.001 RMT2 -727.36
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 59713 North Coast Laboratories, LTD RMT 2 Landfill -1,589.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 59714 Nylex.net -240.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 59715 Pacific Gas & Electric (Non-Energy) 2072047 -348.39
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 59716 Pierson Building Center -95.65
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 59717 Staples Credit Plan 6035 5178 1247 5530 -296.60
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 59718 State Water Resource Control Board RMT 2   07/01/19-06/30/20.  Facility I... -1,400.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 59719 Steve's Septic Service LLC Pump WIM Sewer Tank (PO #1499) -675.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 59720 U S Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555706765 -4,981.93
Liability Check 11/29/2019 59722 Employment Development Department 1713957888 -952.32
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2019 59723 101Netlink WIM -279.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2019 59724 Standard Insurance Company ST 908447 0001 -188.40
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2019 59725 Verizon Wireless -97.38
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2019 59750 Security Lock & Alarm RMT 2 Keys -10.85
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2019 59751 Verizon Wireless -475.56
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2019 59752 Renner Petroleum 14137 -1,168.95

Total 10200.1 · Cash in BBVA, Checking -1,361,561.02

TOTAL -1,361,561.02

1:12 PM Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation & Conservation District
01/15/20 Account QuickReport
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2019

Page 4
Page 75 of 91



DRAFT MINUTES 
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

October 24, 2019 

The Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District met in regular session on the above date at 7:00 P.M. Open 
Session, at the Woodley Island Marina Meeting Room, 601 Startare Drive, Eureka, CA  95501. 

CLOSED SESSION – 6:00 P.M. 
The Commission met in closed session to discuss the following items: 

a) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS. Agency designated representatives: Larry Oetker, Executive
Director. Employee organization: International Longshore and Warehouse Union Local 14, Unit A

b) CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS. Terms of potential purchase of real property with
Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 401-011-001, 401-011-010, 401-011-012, 401-011-018, 401-011-020, 401-011-
023, 401-021-011, 401-021-018, 401-021-027, 401-011-028, 401-021-029, and 401-031-045 on the Samoa
Peninsula, Humboldt County, California pursuant to California Government Code § 54956.8. District
negotiators: Larry Oetker, Executive Director and Ryan Platz, District Counsel. Negotiating party: Tim
Callison. Under negotiation: price and payment terms.

c) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--ANTICIPATED LITIGATION. Initiation of litigation pursuant
to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: one case (Coast Seafood).

OPEN SESSION – 7:03 P.M. 

ROLL CALL: 
PRESENT: DALE 

DOSS 
MARKS 
HIGGINS 
KULLMANN 

ABSENT: NONE 
QUORUM: YES 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PEPORT ON EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION:  No reportable action. 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  The following individuals addressed the Commission regarding subject matters not on this 
meeting’s agenda: Tod Reinke, Kent Sawatsky, Stephen Bakos, Robert McCollough and Mark Condes. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

a) Receive District Financial Reports for August 2019
b) Approval of Meeting Minutes for September 24, 2019 Regular Board Meeting

I. COMMISSIONER KULLMANN MOVED TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS A-B.
COMMISSIONER HIGGINS SECONDED.

II. Chair Dale opened the item to the public comment. No members of the public commented.
III. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.

VOICE VOTE WAS CALLED, MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT DISSENT.
Ayes: DALE, DOSS, HIGGINS, KULLMANN, MARKS 
Noes: NONE 
Absent:  NONE 
Abstain:  NONE 

Agenda Item 9c.

Page 76 of 91

https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000211&cite=CAGTS54956.9&originatingDoc=NBA587F500DE511E28A628CD7CECCD897&refType=SP&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.History*oc.Category)#co_pp_5ba1000067d06


COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS 

a) Executive Director’s Report
I. Executive Director presented Executive Director’s Report.

b) Staff Reports
I. Staff presented on recent District activities.

c) District Counsel and District Treasurer Reports
I. District Counsel reported on legal activities.

d) Commissioner and Committee Reports
I. Commissioners reported on their recent activities.

e) Others
I. No report.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a) Update regarding recently Completed Woodley Island Marina and Fields Landing Boat Yard dredging

I. District staff presented the item.
II. The Commission discussed the item.
III. Chair Dale opened the item to public comment. Kent Sawatsky, David Helliwell, Kevin Pinto and Vivian

Helliwell commented.
IV. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.
V. No formal action was taken.

b) Consider Adopting Resolutions 2019-10, 2019-11, 2019-12, 2019-13, 2019-14 and 2019-15 Amending the
Fee Schedule for Harbor District Properties and Operations and Amendment No. 7 to Ordinance 15 Tariff
Section No. 6 Item 14 Enacting General Tariff No. 1, Establishing Rules, Regulations, Charges, and Fees,
Including Harbor Fees on Vessels and Cargo in Connection with the Humboldt Harbor and Bay 38 Foot,
Deep Draft Navigation Improvement Project within the Jurisdiction of the Humboldt Bay Harbor,
Recreation and Conservation District, and Consent to Read by Title Only.

1. Draft Resolution 2019-10 Harbor District Office Fee Schedule
I. Executive Director presented the item.
II. The Commission discussed the item.
III. Chair Dale opened the item to public comment. Kent Sawatsky, Felix Huerta and Scott Frazier

commented.
IV. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.
V. COMMISSIONER KULLMANN MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2019-10 HARBOR DISTRICT

OFFICE FEE SCHEUDLE.
COMMISSIONER HIGGINS SECONDED.
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS CALLED, MOTION CARRIED.
Ayes: DALE, DOSS, HIGGINS, KULLMANN, MARKS
Noes: NONE
Absent: NONE
Abstain: NONE

2. Draft AMENDMENT NO. 7 TO ORDINANCE 15 Tariff Section No. 6 Item 14 ENACTING GENERAL
TARIFF NO. 1, ESTABLISHING RULES, REGULATIONS, CHARGES, AND FEES, INCLUDING
HARBOR FEES ON VESSELS AND CARGO IN CONNECTION WITH THE HUMBOLDT HARBOR
AND BAY 38 FOOT, DEEP DRAFT NAVIGATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT WITHIN THE
JURISDICTION OF THE HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION AND CONSERVATION
DISTRICT, AND CONSENT TO READ BY TITLE ONLY

3. Ordinance 15 Amendment NO. 7 and consent to read by title only
I. Executive Director presented items 2 and 3 together.
II. The Commission discussed the item.
III. Chair Dale opened the item to public comment. Kent Sawatsky commented.
IV. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.
V. COMMISSIONER KULLMANN MOVED TO ADOPT AMENDMENT NO. 7 TO ORDINACE 15 BY

TITLE ONLY.
COMMISSIONER HIGGINS SECONDED.

Page 77 of 91



ROLL CALL VOTE WAS CALLED, MOTION CARRIED. 
Ayes: DALE, DOSS, HIGGINS, KULLMANN, MARKS 
Noes: NONE 
Absent: NONE 
Abstain: NONE 

4. Draft Resolution 2019-11 Harbor Fee Schedule
I. Executive Director presented the item.
II. The Commission discussed the item.
III. Chair Dale opened the item to public comment. Kent Sawatsky, Kevin Pinto and Tod Reinke

commented.
IV. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.
V. COMMISSIONER KULLMANN MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2019-11 HARBOR FEE

SCHEUDLE.
COMMISSIONER DOSS SECONDED.
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS CALLED, MOTION CARRIED.
Ayes: DALE, DOSS, HIGGINS, KULLMANN, MARKS
Noes: NONE
Absent: NONE
Abstain: NONE

5. Draft Resolution 2019-12 Fields Landing Boat Yard Fee Schedule
I. Executive Director presented the item.
II. The Commission discussed the item.
III. Chair Dale opened the item to public comment. Robert McCollough and Kevin Pinto commented.
IV. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.
V. COMMISSIONER KULLMANN MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2019-12 FIELDS LANDING

BOAT YARD FEE SCHEDULE
COMMISSIONER HIGGINS SECONDED.
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS CALLED, MOTION CARRIED.
Ayes: DOSS, HIGGINS, KULLMANN, MARKS
Noes: DALE
Absent: NONE
Abstain: NONE

6. Draft Resolution 2019-13 Redwood Marine Terminal and Shelter Cove Fee Schedule
I. Executive Director presented the item.
II. The Commission discussed the item.
III. Chair Dale opened the item to public comment. Kent Sawatsky commented.
IV. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.
V. COMMISSIONER KULLMANN MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2019-13 REDWOOD MARINE

TERMINAL AND SHELTER COVE FEE SCHEUDLE.
COMMISSIONER MARKS SECONDED.
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS CALLED, MOTION CARRIED.
Ayes: DALE, DOSS, HIGGINS, KULLMANN, MARKS
Noes: NONE
Absent: NONE
Abstain: NONE

7. Draft Resolution 2019-14 Equipment Fee Schedule
I. Executive Director presented the item.
II. The Commission discussed the item.
III. Chair Dale opened the item to public comment. No one commented.
IV. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.
V. COMMISSIONER KULLMANN MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2019-14 EQUIPMENT FEE

SCHEUDLE.
COMMISSIONER HIGGINS SECONDED.
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS CALLED, MOTION CARRIED.
Ayes: DALE, DOSS, HIGGINS, KULLMANN, MARKS

Page 78 of 91



Noes: NONE 
Absent: NONE 
Abstain: NONE 

8. Draft Resolution 2019-15 Woodley Island Marina Fee Schedule
I. Executive Director presented the item.
II. The Commission discussed the item.
III. Chair Dale opened the item to public comment. Stephen Bakos, Kent Sawatsky, Mark Condes, Jan

Abbot, Kevin Pinto, Kim McCollough (for Susan Penn), Vivian Helliwell, Jeanie Davis, Charlie
Rockwell, and Robert McCollough commented.

IV. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.
V. COMMISSIONER KULLMANN MOVED TO TABLE THE ITEM AND APPOINT A SUBCOMMITTEE

TO DEAL WITH IT AND BRING IT BACK TO THE NOVEMBER MEETING.
COMMISSIONER MARKS SECONDED.
VOICE VOTE WAS CALLED, MOTION CARRIED.
Ayes: DALE, DOSS, HIGGINS, KULLMANN, MARKS
Noes: NONE
Absent: NONE
Abstain: NONE

NEW BUSINESS 

a) Authorize the Release of a Request for Proposals to Lease the District’s Fields Landing Boat Yard Site
Operations

I. Executive Director presented the item.
II. The Commission discussed the item.
III. Chair Dale opened the item to public comment. Felix Huerta, Kevin Pinto and Tod Reinke commented.
IV. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.

COMMISSIONER MARKS MOVED TO RELEASE A REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS TO LEASE THE
DISTRICT’S FIELDS LANDING BOAT YARD SITE OPERATIONS
COMMISSIONER KULLMANN SECONDED
VOICE VOTE WAS CALLED, MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT DISSENT.
Ayes: DALE, DOSS, HIGGINS, KULLMANN, MARKS
Noes: NONE
Absent: NONE
Abstain: NONE

b) Humboldt State University Pilot Seaweed Culture Project

I. District staff and Humboldt State University Staff Karen Grey and Rafael Cuevas-Uribe presented the item.
II. The Commission discussed the item.
III. Chair Dale opened the item to public comment. Mark Condes commented.
IV. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.

COMMISSIONER HIGGINS MOVED TO AUTHORIZE STAFF TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE A LEASE
WITH HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY FOR A PILOT SEAWEED CULTURE PROJECT AND
AUTHORIZE STAFF TO EXECUTE FUTURE MARICULTURE PRE-PERMITTEING PROJECT PROGRAM
LEASES WITHOUT BOARD APPROVAL
COMMISSIONER KULLMANN SECONDED
VOICE VOTE WAS CALLED, MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT DISSENT.
Ayes: DALE, DOSS, HIGGINS, KULLMANN, MARKS
Noes: NONE
Absent: NONE
Abstain: NONE

Page 79 of 91



c) Cancel November and December 2019 Board Meetings

I. Executive Director presented the item.
II. The Commission discussed the item.
III. Chair Dale opened the item to public comment. No one commented.
IV. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.

COMMISSIONER HIGGINS MOVED TO CANCEL THE NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER 2019 MEETINGS
AND RESCHEDULE THEM FOR THE SECOND THURSDAY IN BOTH MONTHS
COMMISSIONER KULLMANN SECONDED
VOICE VOTE WAS CALLED, MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT DISSENT.
Ayes: DALE, DOSS, HIGGINS, KULLMANN, MARKS
Noes: NONE
Absent: NONE
Abstain: NONE

ADMINISTRATIVE AND EMERGENCY PERMITS - NONE 

ADJOURNMENT – 10:28 P.M. 

APPROVED BY: RECORDED BY: 

________________________________ ________________________________ 

_________________________  Mindy Hiley 

Secretary of the Board of Commissioners Director of Administrative Services 

Page 80 of 91



DRAFT MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

November 14, 2019 

The Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District met in special session on the above date, Special Session at 
7:00 P.M. at the Woodley Island Marina Meeting Room, 601 Startare Drive, Eureka, CA  95501. 

CLOSED SESSION – 5:30 P.M. 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  The following individuals addressed the Commission regarding subject matters on closed 
session: Todd Van Herpe. 

a) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--ANTICIPATED LITIGATION. Initiation of litigation pursuant
to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: one case (CUE IV, LLC) Assessors Parcel Numbers 506-
051-003, 506-051-004, 506-051-009, 506-061-026, 506-061-027, 506-112-006, 506-121-001.

b) CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS. Terms of potential purchase of real property with
Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 401-011-001, 401-011-010, 401-011-012, 401-011-018, 401-011-020, 401-011-
023, 401-021-011, 401-021-018, 401-021-027, 401-011-028, 401-021-029, and 401-031-045 on the Samoa
Peninsula, Humboldt County, California pursuant to California Government Code § 54956.8. District
negotiators: Larry Oetker, Executive Director and Ryan Plotz, District Counsel. Negotiating party: Tim
Callison. Under negotiation: price and payment terms.

c) CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS. Terms of potential purchase of real property with
Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 002-162-001, 002-161-001, 002-162-018, 014-161- 013, 014-161-014, and 014-
161-006, and 014-161-007 in the Eureka, Humboldt County, California pursuant to California Government
Code § 54956.8. District negotiators: Larry Oetker, Executive Director and Ryan Plotz, District Counsel.
Negotiating party: Ted Loring. Under negotiation: price and payment terms.

d) CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS. Terms of potential purchase of real property with
Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 401-112-021,401-111-006, 401-112-030 on the Samoa Peninsula, Humboldt
County, California pursuant to California Government Code § 54956.8. District negotiators: Larry Oetker,
Executive Director and Ryan Plotz, District Counsel. Negotiating party: Nick Keeler. Under negotiation: price
and payment terms.

e) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--ANTICIPATED LITIGATION. Initiation of litigation pursuant
to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: one case (Coast Seafood).

SPECIAL SESSION - 7:05 P.M. 

ROLL CALL: 
PRESENT: DALE 

HIGGINS 
KULLMANN 
DOSS  

ABSENT: MARKS 
QUORUM: YES 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

REPORT ON EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION – No Reportable Items 

Agenda Item 9d.

Page 81 of 91

https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000211&cite=CAGTS54956.9&originatingDoc=NBA587F500DE511E28A628CD7CECCD897&refType=SP&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.History*oc.Category)#co_pp_5ba1000067d06
https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000211&cite=CAGTS54956.9&originatingDoc=NBA587F500DE511E28A628CD7CECCD897&refType=SP&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.History*oc.Category)#co_pp_5ba1000067d06


PUBLIC COMMENT:  The following individuals addressed the Commission regarding subject matters not on this 
meeting’s agenda: Kent Sawatsky, Ken Bates, Doby Class, Susan Penn, Kevin Collins, Mark Condes, Vivian Helliwell, 
and Robert McCollough. 

CONSENT CALENDAR - NONE 

COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS 

a) Executive Director’s Report
I. No report.

b) Staff Reports
I. No report.

c) District Counsel and District Treasurer Reports
I. No report.

d) Commissioner and Committee Reports
I. Commissioners reported on their recent activities.

e) Others
I. No report.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a) Consider Adopting Resolution 2019-15, A Resolution Establishing Woodley Island Marina Fee Schedule
I. Executive Director presented the item.
II. The Commission received the update.
III. Chair Dale opened the item to public comment. Kent Sawatsky, Ken Bates, Mark Condes, Kevin Collins,

David Helliwell, Stephen Bakos, Robert McCollough, Susan Penn, Vivian Helliwel, Doby Class and Scott
Frazier commented.

IV. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.
V. COMMISSIONER HIGGINS MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2019-15 AND THE FORMATION

OF A SUBCOMMITTEE TO WORK WITH TENANTS ON DREDGE SURCHARGE AND LIVEABOARD
FEES.
COMMISSIONER DOSS SECONDED
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS CALLED. MOTION PASSED WITHOUT DISSENT.

Ayes:   DALE, DOSS, HIGGINS, KULLMANN 
Noes:   NONE 
Absent:   MARKS 
Abstain:   NONE 

VI. Larry Doss and Greg Dale were selected to be on the Dredge Surcharge Fee Subcommittee.

NEW BUSINESS - NONE 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND EMERGENCY PERMITS - NONE 

ADJOURNMENT – 8:25 P.M. 

APPROVED BY:  RECORDED BY: 

________________________________ ________________________________ 

__________________________  Mindy Hiley 

Secretary of the Board of Commissioners Director of Administrative Services 

Page 82 of 91



DRAFT MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

December 12, 2019 

The Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District met in special session on the above date, Closed Session 
met at 5:30 P.M., Special Session at 7:00 P.M. at the Woodley Island Marina Meeting Room, 601 Startare Drive, Eureka, CA  
95501. 

CLOSED SESSION – 5:30 P.M. 

a) CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS. Terms of potential purchase of real property with
Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 401-011-001, 401-011-010, 401-011-012, 401-011-018, 401-011-020, 401-011-
023, 401-021-011, 401-021-018, 401-021-027, 401-011-028, 401-021-029, and 401-031-045 on the Samoa
Peninsula, Humboldt County, California pursuant to California Government Code § 54956.8. District
negotiators: Larry Oetker, Executive Director and Ryan Plotz, District Counsel. Negotiating party: Tim
Callison. Under negotiation: price and payment terms.

b) CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS. Terms of potential purchase of real property with
Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 002-162-001, 002-161-001, 002-162-018, 014-161- 013, 014-161-014, and 014-
161-006, and 014-161-007 in the Eureka, Humboldt County, California pursuant to California Government
Code § 54956.8. District negotiators: Larry Oetker, Executive Director and Ryan Plotz, District Counsel.
Negotiating party: Ted Loring. Under negotiation: price and payment terms.

c) CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS. Terms of potential purchase of real property with
Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 401-112-021,401-111-006, 401-112-030 on the Samoa Peninsula, Humboldt
County, California pursuant to California Government Code § 54956.8. District negotiators: Larry Oetker,
Executive Director and Ryan Plotz, District Counsel. Negotiating party: Nick Keeler. Under negotiation: price
and payment terms.

d) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--ANTICIPATED LITIGATION. Initiation of litigation pursuant to
paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: (One case) (Glasshouse Gardens Inc)

e) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--ANTICIPATED LITIGATION. Initiation of litigation pursuant
to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: one case (Coast Seafood).

f) CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS. Terms of potential acquisition and/or lease of real
property on the Samoa Peninsula, Humboldt County, with Assessor’s Parcel Numbers, 401-112-021 and 401-
112-024 pursuant to California Government Code § 54956.8. District negotiators: Larry Oetker, Executive
Director and Ryan Plotz, District Counsel. Negotiating party: Steven Mueller. Under negotiation: price and
payment terms.

g) CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS. Terms of potential acquisition and/or lease of
portions of real property on the Samoa Peninsula, Humboldt County, with Assessor’s Parcel Numbers, 401-
031-056 and 401-031-058 pursuant to California Government Code § 54956.8. District negotiators: Larry
Oetker, Executive Director and Ryan Plotz, District Counsel. Negotiating party: Timber Heritage Association,
Pete Oringer. Under negotiation: price and payment terms.

SPECIAL SESSION - 7:05 P.M. 

ROLL CALL: 
PRESENT: DALE 

HIGGINS 
KULLMANN 
DOSS  
MARKS 

ABSENT: NONE 
QUORUM: YES 

Agenda Item 9e.

Page 83 of 91

https://1.next.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000211&cite=CAGTS54956.9&originatingDoc=NBA587F500DE511E28A628CD7CECCD897&refType=SP&originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.History*oc.Category)#co_pp_5ba1000067d06


PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

REPORT ON EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION – No Reportable Items 

PUBLIC COMMENT:  The following individuals addressed the Commission regarding subject matters not on this 
meeting’s agenda: Tod Reinke and Robin Grey-Stewart 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

a) Agreement for Services with the Humboldt Bay Development Association

I. COMMISSIONER MARKS MOVED TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM A.
COMMISSIONER KULLMANN SECONDED.

II. Chair Dale opened the item to the public comment. Scott Frazier commented.
III. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.

VOICE VOTE WAS CALLED, MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT DISSENT.
Ayes: DALE, DOSS, HIGGINS, KULLMANN, MARKS 
Noes: NONE 
Absent:  NONE 
Abstain:  NONE 

COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS 

a) Executive Director’s Report
I. Executive Director presented Executive Director’s Report.

b) Staff Reports
I. Staff presented on recent District activities.

c) District Counsel and District Treasurer Reports
I. No report.

d) Commissioner and Committee Reports
I. Commissioners reported on their recent activities.

e) Others
I. No report.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS - NONE 

NEW BUSINESS 

a) Fishing Community Sustainability pre-planning

I. District staff presented the item.
II. The Commission discussed the item.
III. Chair Dale opened the item to public comment. Lori Richmond, Jake Mitchell and Jeremy Laros commented.
IV. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.
V. No formal action was taken

b) Update Regarding the Samoa Peninsula Infrastructure Financing

I. District staff presented the item.
II. The Commission discussed the item.
III. Chair Dale opened the item to public comment. Jeremy Laros commented.
IV. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.
V. No formal action was taken

a) Consideration of Resolution 2019-17, A Resolution Designating the Executive Director and Deputy Director
of the Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District to be Authorized Agents to Engage with
the Federal Emergency Management Agency and the Governor’s Office of Emergency Services Regarding
Grants and Reimbursements

I. District Staff presented the item.

Page 84 of 91



II. The Commission discussed the item.
III. Chair Dale opened the item to public comment. No one commented.
IV. Chair Dale moved the discussion back to the Commission.
V. COMMISSIONER HIGGINS MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2019-17 DESIGNATING THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR AND DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF THE HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION AND
CONSERVATION DISTRICT AS AUTHORIZED AGENTS TO ENGAGE WITH THE FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY AND THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES
REGARDING GRANTS AND REIMBURSEMENTS.
COMMISSIONER KULLMANN SECONDED.
ROLL CALL VOTE WAS CALLED, MOTION CARRIED.
Ayes: DALE, DOSS, HIGGINS, KULLMANN, MARKS
Noes: NONE
Absent: NONE
Abstain: NONE

ADMINISTRATIVE AND EMERGENCY PERMITS - NONE 

ADJOURNMENT – 8:10 P.M. 

APPROVED BY:  RECORDED BY: 

________________________________ ________________________________ 

__________________________  Mindy Hiley 

Secretary of the Board of Commissioners Director of Administrative Services 

Page 85 of 91



 

 
 
 

STAFF REPORT – HARBOR DISTRICT MEETING 
January 23, 2020 

TO:  Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members 

FROM: Larry Oetker, Executive Director 

DATE: January 16, 2020 

TITLE: Humboldt Bay Management Plan Billboard Policy Amendment 
__________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Board amend the Humboldt Bay Management Plan with a clear 
policy regarding permitting of billboards.  

BACKGROUND: There are existing billboards that occur within tidal and submerged lands granted to the 
District. The District has regulatory jurisdiction over these areas. On December 30, 2019, the District received 
an application to rebuild a billboard that collapsed during a storm. It is anticipated that similar applications will 
be received by the District in the future. The Humboldt Bay Management Plan does not adequately define 
District policy regarding billboards. District staff requests that the District Board of Commissioners provide 
direction regarding revisions to the Humboldt Bay Management Plan that would provide clarity regarding 
billboard policy. Specifically, District staff seeks direction as to whether billboard maintenance or construction 
can be permitted by the District. The following information is pertinent to the District’s policy regarding 
billboards. 

 __________________ 

Humboldt Bay Management Plan Policy RVR-7 states that: 

The District shall investigate its responsibilities with respect to billboard management issues 
affecting the Humboldt Bay area, including regulatory and legal issues related to possible 
control measures. Based on this investigation, the District may develop, if appropriate, policy 
alternatives with respect to the future siting or construction of billboards in areas subject to 
the District’s jurisdiction. 

Although this language is specific to future siting or construction of billboards, the Board has authority to also 
develop policy regarding maintenance of existing billboards. District staff is requesting guidance regarding 
both future siting/construction of billboards and maintenance of existing billboards. 

__________________ 

Harbor District Ordinance 14, Section 1.01(a) states that: 

It shall be unlawful for any person, agency, association, or corporation to erect, construct, 
enlarge, alter, repair, move, improve, remove, convert, demolish, equip, use, occupy, 
maintain any building, structure, piling, dock, pipeline, or to dredge, fill, or alter, or cause, or 
permit the same to be done in, or upon Humboldt Bay, Humboldt County, California, within 

Agenda Item 12a.

Page 86 of 91



the jurisdiction of the Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District, as defined 
in Appendix 2 of the California Harbors and Navigation Code, without first obtaining a permit, 
grant, franchise, lease, right, or privilege from the Humboldt Bay Harbor Recreation and 
Conservation District. 

Ordinance 14 is routinely relied upon by the District to issue permits for construction and maintenance of 
structures in District jurisdiction, including but not limited to docks and mariculture equipment. However, the 
District has never received a permit application or issued a permit for  billboard maintenance or construction.  

__________________ 

District Ordinance 7 Article IV, Section 9(f) states that: 

Signs and related structures, other than those that are necessary and approved by the District 
for navigational, public safety, resource management and identification purposes shall be 
eliminated and prohibited from the tidal and submerged lands within the jurisdiction of the 
District. 

Billboards, as considered by this staff report and related policy, do not provide for navigational, public safety, 
resource management or identification purposes. Rather, the billboards considered are used for commercial 
advertising. Hence, based on Ordinance 7, billboards shall be eliminated and prohibited from the tidal and 
submerged lands within the jurisdiction of the District. 

__________________ 

A letter from State Lands Commission to the City of Oakland (dated January 28, 2013) provides guidance 
regarding consistency of billboards with the public trust. The letter states: 

Billboards, as they are not water-dependent and do not promote the statewide public's 
enjoyment of trust lands, would not fall under the category of being consistent with the 
public trust. However, under certain limited circumstances, temporary non-trust uses that do 
not interfere with existing or future trust uses and needs, but support and benefit the trust 
economically may be determined to be not inconsistent with trust needs and allowable by 
the trustee. 

DISCUSSION:  

District staff requests that the District Board of Commissioners provide direction regarding revisions to the 
Humboldt Bay Management Plan that would provide clarity regarding billboard policy. Specifically, District 
staff seeks policy level direction as to whether billboard maintenance or construction can be permitted by the 
District.  

Page 87 of 91



 

 
 
 

STAFF REPORT – HARBOR DISTRICT MEETING 
January 23, 2020 

TO:  Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members 

FROM: Mindy Hiley, Director of Administrative Services 

DATE: January 15, 2020 

TITLE: Consideration of Resolution 2020-01, A Resolution Declaring that Governing Body and 
Volunteers Shall Be Deemed Employees of the District for the Purpose of Providing 
Workers’ Compensation Coverage. 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the Board:  Adopt Resolution 2020-01 for Governing Body 
and Volunteers. 

BACKGROUND:   The Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) requires an annual Resolution in 
order to extend Workers’ Compensation coverage to their Governing Body members and/or volunteers. If 
adopted, such persons will be deemed as employees for workers’ compensation benefit. The Resolution 
permits the Governing Body to designate the categories of persons whom the District desires to “deem” to be 
employees for this purpose by checking the boxes associated with those categories on the Resolution. Any 
persons designated will need to be listed under the Workers’ Compensation Program and must pay an annual 
premium to enable coverage. 

DISCUSSION:  The Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District values its Commissioners and 
recommends that they be covered and listed under the Workers’ Compensation Program. The financial 
burden of the addition of five Commissioners would be $151.20 annually. The District also values its 
volunteers has begun assembling a crew of volunteers to serve as captains and deck hands on the Fire Boat 
during fire emergencies throughout Humboldt Bay. If the District did want to add any persons in the additional 
categories, the annual rate is calculated based on volunteer hours. As an example, 500 volunteer hours would 
be an additional annual premium of $65. If the District wishes to add any persons to the policy, it must be 
done at the time of renewal, in the month of February.  

Staff recommends the Board adopt the Resolution for the Governing Body and Volunteers. The addition of 
workers’ compensation coverage for Governing Body Members and Volunteers will be revisited annually. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
A. Resolution 2020-01

Agenda Item 12c.

Page 88 of 91



HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION 
AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THAT GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS AND 
VOLUNTEERS SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE EMPLOYEES OF THE DISTRICT FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE FOR 

SAID CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS WHILE PROVIDING THEIR SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District 
utilizes the services of Governing Body Members and Volunteers; and 

WHEREAS, Section 3363.5 of the California Labor Code provides that a person 
who performs voluntary service for a public agency as designated and authorized by 
the Governing Body of the agency or its designee, shall, upon adoption of a resolution 
by the Governing Body of the agency so declaring, be deemed to be an employee of 
the agency for the purpose of Division 4 of said Labor Code while performing such 
services; and 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body wishes to extend Workers’ Compensation 
coverage as provided by State law to the following designated categories of persons as 
indicated by a checkmark in the box to the left of the descriptions: 

 All Members of the Governing Body of the Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation
and Conservation District as presently or hereafter constituted
and/or

 All persons performing voluntary services without pay other than meals,
transportation, lodging or reimbursement for incidental expenses

 Individuals on Work-study programs
 Interns
 Other Volunteers
 _________________________

[designate]

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that such persons coming within the 
categories specified above, including the duly elected or appointed replacements of 
any Governing Body Member and other designated individuals be deemed to be 
employees of the Humboldt Bay Harbor, Conservation and Recreation District for the 
purpose of Workers’ Compensation coverage as provided in Division 4 of the Labor 
Code while performing such service. However, said Governing Body Members and 
other designated individuals will not be considered an employee of the Humboldt Bay 
Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District for any purpose other than for such 
Workers’ Compensation coverage, nor grant nor enlarge upon any other right, duty or 
responsibility of such Governing Body Members or other designated individuals, nor 
allow such persons to claim any other benefits or gifts give to paid employees of the 
Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District. 

Agenda Item 12c.
Attachment A

Page 89 of 91



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Humboldt 
Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District at a duly called meeting held on the 
23rd day of January 2020, by the following polled vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

ATTEST: 
___________________, President 
Board of Commissioners 

_______________________, Secretary 
Board of Commissioners 

Page 90 of 91



CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

The undersigned, duly qualified and acting Secretary of the HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, 
RECREATION AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT, does hereby certify that the attached 
Resolution is a true and correct copy of RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01 entitled, 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THAT GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS AND 
VOLUNTEERS SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE EMPLOYEES OF THE DISTRICT FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE FOR 

SAID CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS WHILE PROVIDING THEIR SERVICES 

as regularly adopted at a legally convened meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the 
HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT, duly 
held on the 23rd day of January 2020; and further, that such Resolution has been fully 
recorded in the Journal of Proceedings in my office, and is in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 23rd day of January 2020. 

___________________, Secretary 
Board of Commissioners 

Page 91 of 91


	Agenda 01-23-2020_final
	DATE: January 23, 2020
	PLACE: Woodley Island Marina Meeting Room

	County Bridge - Accept for Filing - SR
	Harbor District Permit Application_with Eelgrass checklist (signed)
	PROJECT DESCRIPTION
	PROJECT DESCRIPTION
	Pine Hill Bridge Plans_12-03-2019.pdf
	H07300rab001
	H07300rca001
	H07300rea001
	H07300rfa001
	H07300rga001
	H07300rge001
	H07300rha001
	H07300ria001
	H07300rib001
	H07300ric001
	H07300rka001
	H07300rmg001
	H07300rpa001
	90% Bridge Plans_12-03-2019.pdf
	H07300a-a-gp01
	H07300a-d-dc01
	H07300a-e-fpl01
	H07300a-f-a01_lo1
	H07300a-f-a02dt01
	H07300a-f-a02dt02
	H07300a-k-ts01
	H07300a-l-g_lo01
	H07300a-l-gdt01
	H07300a-l-gdt02
	H07300a-u-miscdt01
	H07300a-u-miscdt02



	Harbor District Cash Flow Analysis November
	Balance Sheet Sept -Nov 2019
	Profit & Loss through Nov 2019
	Check Listing Sept-Nov 2019
	10.24.2019 Draft Minutes
	October 24, 2019

	11.14.19 Draft Minutes
	November 14, 2019

	12.12.19 Draft Minutes
	December 12, 2019

	Billboard SR - Draft - 2020 0116
	Staff Report for Resolution 2020-01
	Resolution 2020-01
	HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT
	AYES: NOES: ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:


	Date Filed: 
	1 Name Address phone  and email of Developer Project Sponsor and Legal Owner: Humboldt County Public Works1106 2nd StreetEureka, CA 95501(707) 445-7741
	2 Address of Project and Assessors block lot and Parcel Number: The bridge project on Pine Hill Road runs through APN # 302-181-008
	3 Contact person Name Address phone: Andrew BundschuhEnvironmental Compliance Manager1106 2nd StreetEureka, CA 95501707-445-7741abundschuh@co.humboldt.ca.us
	5 List and describe any other related Project Permits  Other Public Approvals required including those required by City Regional State  Federal Agencies: NMFS/USFWS - Biological OpinionsCDFW - 1602 PermitRWQCB - 401 CertificationArmy Corps - 404 Nationwide Permit
	6 Existing CityCounty Zoning: County/Public roadway and bridge
	7 Proposed Site Use Project Title: Pine Hill Road Bridge over Swain Slough - Bridge Replacement Project
	Text14: See Attached
	Text1: See attached Project Study ReportBelow is summarized Project Description:LocationThe project is located on Pine Hill Road at Post Mile 0.20 east of Elk River Road 2 miles south of Eureka, CA. The site is located within the Eureka 7.5-minute USGS quadrangle map, Section 4, Township 4 North, Range 1 West. GPS coordinates: Lat: 40.752536; Long: -124.182588. Pine Hill Road is a Rural Local Road that provides access across Swain Slough and connects Elk River Road with Meyers Avenue and Herrick Road.BackgroundSwain Slough Bridge (Bridge No. 04C-0173) is a 63-foot, three-span structure with a concrete deck on timber stringers and concrete abutments constructed in 1955. The two bent caps are constructed of reinforced concrete on 8 reinforced concrete piles. The bridge clear width is 19 feet with a 6” curb/rail on each side for a total bridge width of 20 feet. The railing is constructed of painted timbers and there is no end protection at the bridge corners.The existing timber stringers are in poor condition as are the concrete support columns. A Caltrans inspection in 2011 determined that the bridge is both Structurally Deficient and Functionally Obsolete. Project DescriptionThe proposed project consists of replacement of the existing concrete bridge with a new, single-span, precast concrete I-girder bridge that is slightly longer than the existing bridge (approximately 80-ft long). This new bridge will provide two 10-ft traffic lanes and 5-ft shoulders with barrier rails along both sides. The single-span bridge option will minimize the environmental impacts to the slough as it will not require any supports in the slough channel and will eliminate potential impacts to fish passage. The new roadway approaches to the bridge will also consist of two 10-ft lanes and two 5-ft shoulders. General Construction DetailsDesigns for the new bridge are in accordance with Caltrans standards. Construction of the mainline roadway approaches to the bridge will require fill. Excavation within the slough channel will not be necessary to construct the new bridge abutments since the new abutments will be further apart (longer bridge) and the slough will be protected by sheet piling. To separate physical activity in the channel from the slough, sheet pile enclosures will be erected around the westerly and easterly abutments during low tide to avoid work ‘in water’. The proposed project has removed the need for rock slope protection (RSP) and will not encroach into the Swain Slough channel. Sheet piles used to isolated the abutment work will be left as permanent measures to protect the new abutments from scour. This will be very similar to the sheet piles currently existing that were installed for the tide gate project in 2016. Precast girders will be placed with a crane and will span Swain Slough. Deck forms will be constructed between the girders and a new concrete deck will be cast. 
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Yes
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Yes
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Yes
	Text15: This is not a new project; it is a bridge replacement project
	Text2: See attached "Answers to Questions for Harbor District Permit"
	Dated: January 3, 2020
	Text12: Humboldt County Public Works


